
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 
 

General Purpose Committee 
Agenda 

 

Monday 12 January 2026 at 6.00 pm 
 

Meeting Room 2 (First Floor), The Clockwork Building, 45 Beavor Lane, 
Hammersmith, W6 9AR 

 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration Opposition 

Councillor Nikos Souslous (Chair) 
Councillor Alex Sanderson 
Councillor Max Schmid 
Councillor Rory Vaughan 
 

Councillor Jose Afonso (Conservative) 
Councillor David Morton (Independent) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: David Abbott 

Governance and Scrutiny 
Tel: 07776 672877 
Email: David.Abbott@lbhf.gov.uk 
Web: www.lbhf.gov.uk/committees 

 
Members of the public are welcome to attend but spaces are limited. To register for a 
place please contact David.Abbott@lbhf.gov.uk. The building has disabled access. 
 

Date Issued: 02 January 2026 

https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/committees
mailto:David.Abbott@lbhf.gov.uk


General Purpose Committee 
Agenda 

 
Item  Pages 

1.   ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 

 

2.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or any 
other significant interest which they consider should be declared in the 
public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the nature 
of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that item or 
as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, give 
evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor must 
then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken. 
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards 
Committee. 
 

 

4.   POLLING PLACES AND DISTRICTS REVIEW  4 - 100 

 This report sets out the methodology and results of the 2025 polling 
places and districts review and seeks approval for the updated polling 
scheme. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LONDON BOROUGH OF HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM 

Report to: General Purpose Committee 
 

Date:  12/01/2026 
 

Subject: Polling Places and Districts Review 
 

Report of: Sharon Lea, Chief Executive and (Acting) Returning Officer 
 

Report author: Zoe Wilkins, Electoral Services Manager 
 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
The Council must divide each parliamentary constituency in the area into polling 
districts, designate polling places for those polling districts, and keep them under 
review. This report sets out the methodology and results of the 2025 review and 
seeks approval for the updated polling scheme. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1. That General Purpose Committee approve the adoption of parliamentary 
polling districts and parliamentary polling places as set out in the scheme 
contained in Appendix 1. 
 

2. That General Purpose Committee approve the adoption of the scheme 
contained in Appendix 1 in relation to all other referenda and elections held 
within the borough. 
 

3. That General Purpose Committee instruct the Electoral Registration Officer to 
make the necessary amendments to polling districts and to revise and 
republish the electoral register on 1 February 2026. 

 
 

 

Wards Affected: ALL 
 

 

Our Values Summary of how this report aligns to 
the H&F Corporate Plan and the H&F 
Values 

Creating a compassionate and inclusive 
council 
 

All polling stations and polling district 
boundaries are considered with the 
needs and convenience of residents 
foremost in the review -  particularly 
those residents who may have more 
difficulty accessing venues that others. 

Doing things with local residents, not to 
them 

Local residents have been encouraged 
to respond to proposals, and the 

Page 4

Agenda Item 4

https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/publications/corporate-plan/hf-plan-2023-2026


 consultation process has been extended 
for as long as possible to allow 
maximum participation. 

 

Financial Impact 
  
Approval for the updated polling scheme will result in a small increase in costs of 
approximately £1100 for polling station hire overall.  

 
The new station in Parsons Green and Sandford will cost £1350 to hire, and the 
move from West London Free school to the Quaker Meeting House will cost an 
additional £850.  There is a saving of £1083 in Palace and Hurlingham from the 
cessation of use of the Parsons Green Club. 

 
At Parliamentary and Greater London Authority Elections, the additional hire fees will 
be funded by central government, through the Ministry for Housing, Communities 
and Local Government, or by the Greater London Authority. Local council elections 
are funded by Hammersmith and Fulham Council. 
 
Alex Pygram, Head of Finance, Finance and Corporate Services, 12th November 
2025 
 
Verified by James Newman, AD Finance, 12 November.  
 

Legal Implications 
  
Section 18A of the Representation of the People Act 1983 (as amended) requires 
that the Council divide each parliamentary constituency in the area into polling 
districts, to designate polling places for those polling districts, and to keep these 
under review. 
 
Joginder Singh Bola, Senior Solicitor (Contracts & Procurement), 12/11/2025 
 

Background Papers Used in Preparing This Report -none 
None. 
 

 

DETAILED ANALYSIS 

Proposals and Analysis of Options  

 
1. Due to the complexity of the proposals, with maps and tables, please see the 

separate document at Appendix 1 which sets out the proposals and the 
reasoning behind them, and Appendix 2 which provides detailed maps. 

 

Reasons for Decision 

  
2. Under Section 18A of the Representation of the People Act 1983 (as amended) 

the Council is required to divide each parliamentary constituency in the area 

Page 5



into polling districts, to designate polling places for those polling districts, and to 
keep these under review.  
 

3. Some previously designated polling places are no longer available or are no 
longer the most convenient venues available, and this review has identified new 
or more suitable polling places that the Council is asked to approve. 

 

Equality Implications  

 
4. Local authorities have a duty to review the accessibility of all polling places to 

disabled voters and ensure that every polling place and prospective polling 
place for which it is responsible is accessible to disabled voters ‘so far as is 
reasonable and practicable’ (Representation of the People Act 1983, Section 
18 (2)(a)). 
 

5. An Equality Impact Assessment, shown in Appendix 3 was developed 
alongside the review to consider the review’s impact on electors who have 
protected characteristics. 
 

6. All pre-existing polling places were visited by electoral services officers to 
conduct a survey to ensure they were sufficiently accessible (or could be made 
to be accessible with additional equipment or other adaptations). A standard 
survey, based on Electoral Commission guidance, was completed for each 
venue. The template used is provided in Appendix 5. 

 
7. Electoral Commission guidance, shown in Appendix 5, provides further 

information on considering accessibility issues that was followed in completing 
this review. 

  

Risk Management Implications 

  
8. The review of polling districts and places seeks to mitigate the risk that electors 

are impeded from voting due to poor accessibility of polling places, whether due 
to location, physical access, sub-standard facilities.   
 

9. In reviewing polling places, the reasonable facilities for staff at polling stations 
during elections has also been considered, as has the space, facilities and 
general safety for members of the public visiting their polling stations. All 
recommended new polling places have also been assessed to ensure that they 
comply with accessibility requirements. 

 
Jules Binney, Risk and Assurance Manager, 13th November 2025 
  

Climate and Ecological Emergency Implications  

 
10. No Climate and Ecological Emergency Implications have been identified for this 

review. 
 

Page 6



Verified by: Charlotte Slaven, Head of Climate Strategy & Engagement, 14th 
November 2025. 
 

Consultation 

  
11. A notice of review and initial proposals were published on the council’s website 

and on the “Have your Say” website on 14 August 2025, updated on 22 
October where new proposals were made following the initial consultation 
period, and closed on 5 November. 
 

12. Links to the consultation and invitations to respond to the proposals were sent 
to all local elected representatives, including all Councillors, the three Members 
of Parliament that represent the borough, and to local political party organisers 
and agents active at the most recent sets of elections.  

 
13. Although the Council used “Have your say” as the main pathway for responses, 

emails, letters or other written methods of response were also encouraged via 
the Council website and email. 

 
14. Representations were specifically sought from local disability action groups on 

the accessibility and suitability of polling places.  
 

15. 548 charities and local organisations were emailed directly inviting them to 
respond to the proposals either online or via email or post. 

 
16. There were 27 responses, and these are provided in Appendix 4, both in full 

and summarised with the Returning Officer’s comments. 
 
 

LIST OF APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Polling District and Places Review 2025 – Final Proposals 
Appendix 2 – Maps of proposed new polling arrangements 
Appendix 3 – Equalities Impact assessment 
Appendix 4 – Responses to consultation 
Appendix 5 – Electoral Commission guidance extract and accessibility checklist  
 
 
 

Page 7



Page | 1 

APPENDIX 1 

Polling District and Polling Places Review 2025 
Final Proposals 

Introduction and background 

1. Under the Representation of the People Act 1983 (RPA83) the Council has a duty to
divide the borough into parliamentary polling districts and to designate polling places for
each one. The same districts are used at all elections and referendums.

2. There was a comprehensive review of the polling districts and polling places in 2021,
which followed the ward boundaries review conducted by the Local Government
Boundaries Commission, and subsequent elections have shown the arrangements are
working well.

3. As a result, the Returning Officer proposed to keep the existing polling arrangements
and to make changes only where circumstances required them, to minimize potential
confusion for voters.

4. Additionally, three very small polling districts, created to allow a Parliamentary by-
election to take place under the old constituency boundaries if needed, are now
superfluous to requirements, and the Returning Officer has proposed that they be re-
incorporated into the larger districts they were divided from.

5. The submissions to the review then identified some additional changes, which have
been incorporated into these final proposals where appropriate. These are explained in
the “Returning Officers comments”, below, as are those proposals that were made but not
considered beneficial for the polling scheme.

Timeline of engagement and decision making 

6. The review has followed the following timetable:

14 August 2025 Publication of notice of review and initial 
proposals. Start of consultation period 

22 October 2025 Publication of updated proposals following 
initial consultation period.  

5 November 2026 Public consultation closed 
28 January 2026 Formal meeting of Full Council to approve new 

proposals 
30 January 2026 Publication of electoral register 

Criteria used for assessing proposals 

7. The following criteria were used when drawing up these proposals. The first two are
required by electoral law; the others are taken from previous reviews and proposal
documentation. They are general guidelines and not strict rules.

a. The Council must seek to ensure that all electors have such reasonable facilities for
voting as are practicable in the circumstances.

b. The Council must seek to ensure that so far as is reasonable and practicable

Page 8



Page | 2 

  APPENDIX 1 

 

every polling place is accessible to electors who are disabled. 
 

c. Ideally the polling place should be in its own polling district. 
 

d. Polling districts should have no less than 1000 and no more than 3000 electors 
per polling district and ideally between 2000 and 2500 electors. 

 
e. Polling places should not be shared by two wards. 

 
f. Where possible “natural” boundaries should be used, e.g. railways, major roads, 

waterways. 
 

g. All properties in a minor road or estate should be in the same polling district. 
 

h. Polling places should be “logical”; that is, electors should not have to pass another 
polling place to get to their own place. 

 
i. Schools will be avoided where possible if polling prevents the school in question 

remaining open to pupils and/or other suitable venues are available in a polling 
district. 

 
 
Access for Disabled voters 
 
8. All polling stations that are currently used by the council have reasonable, if not always 
ideal, facilities for Disabled voters, albeit with some venues requiring adaptation for polling 
day such as ramps or additional lighting.  

9. All polling stations have been visited by electoral services staff, and a survey of each is 
completed. The survey used is provided by the Electoral Commission, with some additional 
data gathered that is useful locally. 
 
10. As part of the formal consultation process, information about the review will be 
forwarded to local Disability action groups for comment and/or alternative proposals. 
 

  

Page 9



Page | 3 

  APPENDIX 1 

 

Returning Officer’s proposals 
11. The tables below shows the Returning Officer’s proposals for the new polling scheme. 

Where this involves a change to the polling place, this is indicated in the table. This is 
followed by tables showing the proposals for each ward, giving the rationale for any 
changes and explaining which other alternatives were considered.  

12. The electorate figures shown are the number of electors on the register of local government 
electors as at 1 August 2025.  This electorate was chosen over the smaller Parliamentary 
electorate to ensure stations will be big enough to accommodate the maximum number of 
electors whichever poll is taking place. 
 
Summary of new scheme 
 

Ward 
 

Polling 
District 

Proposed polling place  
 

Notes 

Addison ADA Flora Gardens Primary School, Lena Gardens, W6 7PZ  

 ADB Charecroft Estate Community Hall, Rockley Road, 
W12 8PQ 

 

 ADC Addison Primary School, Addison Gardens, W14 0DT  

Avonmore AVA St Marys Church Hall, 147 Hammersmith Road, 
W14 0QL 

 

 AVB Lytton Estate Community Hall, North End Crescent, W14 
8TE 

 

Brook Green BGA Masbro Centre, 87 Masbro Road, W14 0LR  
 BGB Springvale Tenants Hall, Blythe Road, W14 0PW  
 BGC Holy Trinity Parish Centre, Brook Green, W6 7BL  

College Park 
and Old Oak 

CLA Kenmont Primary School, Valliere Road, NW10 6AL  

 CLB Nadi Park Royal, 260 Old Oak Common Lane, 
NW10 6DX 

*New venue* 

 CLC Old Oak Community Centre, 76 Braybrook Street, 
W12 0AP 

 

 CLD Brickfields Hall, Off Shinfield Street, W12 0BZ  

 CLE Ark Bentworth Primary Academy, Bentworth Road, 
W12 7AJ 

 

 CLF Kathy Dolan Centre, 78 White City Close W12 7DZ  

Coningham CNA Askew Road Library, 87-91 Askew Road, London, 
W12 9AS 

 

 CNB Greenside Primary School, Westville Road, W12 9PT  
 CNC Miles Coverdale School, Coverdale Road, W12 8JJ  

Fulham 
Reach 

FRA Melcombe Primary School, Colwith Road, W6 9ER  

 FRB Matthews Community Hall, Margravine Road, W6 8HJ  

 FRC Queens Manor Primary School, Lysia Street, SW6 6ND Now includes 
FRCC district 

 FRD Twynholm Baptist Church, Fulham Cross, SW6 7PP  

Page 10



Page | 4 

APPENDIX 1 

Fulham Town FTA Fulham Library, 598 Fulham Road, SW6 5NX 
FTB Norah Phillips Hall, Munster Road, SW6 4EX 

FTC Thomas's Academy, New Kings Road, SW6 4LY *New venue*

Grove GRA Brackenbury Primary School, Brackenbury Road, 
W6 0BA 

GRB Hammersmith Quaker Meeting House, 30-32 Bradmore Park 
Road, W6 0DT 

*New venue*

Hammersmith 
Broadway 

HBA Macbeth Centre, Macbeth Street, W6 9JJ 

HBB St Paul’s CE Primary School, Worlidge Street, W6 9BP 

HBC St Augustine's Parish Hall, Fulham Palace Road, 
W6 8AU 

Lillie LEA Clem Attlee Community Hall, Len Freeman Place, SW6 
7TN 

LEB Vignola Hall, Carmel Lodge, Carmel Lodge, 51 Lillie 
Road, SW6 1UF 

Amended 
boundary –   
voters in 
Racton Rd to 
vote at LEC 

LEC Fulham Primary School, Halford Road, SW6 1JU 

Munster MSA Fulham Cross School, Munster Road, SW6 6BP Now includes 
MSAH district 

MSB Childerley Centre, Childerley Street, SW6 6SQ 

MSC St Peters Church, St Peters Terrace, SW6 7JT 

MSD St John's CE Primary School, Filmer Road, SW6 6AS 

Palace and 
Hurlingham 

PHA Ormiston Bridge Academy, Greswell Street, SW6 6PX Now includes 
PHAH district. 

PHB All Saints Church, Church Gate Bishops Park SW6 3LB *New venue*

PHC Thomas's Academy, New Kings Road, SW6 4LY 

PHD Sands End Arts and Community Centre, South Park, 
Peterborough Road, SW6 3EZ 

PHE Sands End Arts and Community Centre, South Park, 
Peterborough Road, SW6 3EZ 

*New venue*

Parsons Green 
and Sandford PSA Holy Cross RC Primary School, Basuto Road, SW6 4BL 

PSB Fulham Broadway Methodist Church, 452 Fulham 
Road, SW6 1BY 

PSC Christ Church Fulham, Studdridge Street, SW6 3TD *New venue*

Page 11



Page | 5 

APPENDIX 1 

Ravenscourt RAA 65 Westcroft Square, London, W6 0TA 

RAB Holy Innocents Church, Paddenswick Road, W6 0UB *New venue*

RAC St Peters CE Primary School, 47 St Peters Grove, W6 
9AY 

RAD Linden House, 60 Upper Mall, W6 0TA 

Sands End SAA The Wharf Rooms, Imperial Road, SW6 2PY 

SAB Langford Primary School, Gilstead Road, SW6 2LG 

SAC St Matthews Church Hall, Wandsworth Bridge Road, 
SW6 2TX 

Shepherds 
Bush Green 

SBA Miles Coverdale School, Coverdale Road, W12 8JJ 

SBB Village Hall, 58 Bulwer Street, W12 8AP 

SBC Edward Woods Community Centre, 60-70 Norland 
Road, W11 4TX 

Walham Green WAA St John's Church, Walham Green, SW6 1PB 

WAB Lancaster Court Residents Hall, Darlan Road, SW6 5TB 

WAC Fulham Broadway Methodist Church, 452 Fulham 
Road, SW6 1BY 

Wendell Park WDA St Saviour's Church Hall, Cobbold Road, W12 9LN 

WDB Askew Road Church,1 Bassein Park Road, London 
W12 9RN 

West 
Kensington 

WEA Bhavan Centre, Challoner Street, W14 9HE 

WEB Avonmore Primary School, Mund Street, W14 9LY *NEW venue*

WEC St Andrews Church, Greyhound Road, W14 9SA 

White City WHA White City Community Centre, India Way, W12 7QT 

WHB Church of God, 1A Loftus Road, London, W12 7EH 

WHC Kathy Dolan Centre, 78 White City Close W12 7DZ 

Wormholt WOA Ark Conway Primary Academy, 60 Hemlock Road, W12 
0QT 

WOB Wormholt Park Primary School, Bryony Road, W12 0SR 

WOC St Lukes Church, Uxbridge Road,W12 0NS 

Page 12



Page | 6 

APPENDIX 1 

1. Addison (AD)
No changes proposed for this ward

Polling 
district 

Electors Proposed Polling Place 

ADA 1587 Flora Gardens Primary School, Lena Gardens, W6 7PZ 

ADB 2273 Charecroft Estate Community Hall, Rockley Road, W12 8PQ 

ADC 1604 Addison Primary School, Addison Gardens, W14 0DT 

2. Avonmore (AV)
No changes proposed for this ward

Polling 
district 

Electors Proposed Polling Place 

AVA 2320 St Marys Church Hall, 147 Hammersmith Road, W14 0QL 

AVB 2909 Lytton Estate Community Hall, North End Crescent, W14 8TE 

3. Brook Green (BG)
No changes proposed for this ward 

Polling 
district 

Electors Proposed Polling Place 

BGA 1743 Masbro Centre, 87 Masbro Road, W14 0LR 

BGB 2360 Springvale Tenants Hall, Blythe Road, W14 0PW 

BGC 1490 Holy Trinity Parish Centre, Brook Green, W6 7BL 

4. College Park and Old Oak (CL)
Proposed change: Designate Nadi Park Royal as polling place for CLB district 

Polling 
district 

Electors Proposed Polling Place 

CLA 1043 Kenmont Primary School, Valliere Road, NW10 6AL 

CLB 639 Nadi Park Royal, 260 Old Oak Common Lane, NW10 6DX 

CLC 2236 Old Oak Community Centre, 76 Braybrook Street, W12 0AP 

CLD 1455 Brickfields Hall, Off Shinfield Street, W12 0BZ 

CLE 912 Ark Bentworth Primary Academy, Bentworth Road, W12 7AJ 

CLF 810 Kathy Dolan Centre, 78 White City Close W12 7DZ 

Page 13



Page | 7 

APPENDIX 1 

5. Coningham (CN)
No changes proposed for this ward

Polling 
district 

Electors Proposed Polling Place 

CNA 2528 Askew Road Library, 87-91 Askew Road, London, W12 9AS 

CNB 3104 Greenside Primary School, Westville Road, W12 9PT 

CNC 1982 Miles Coverdale School, Coverdale Road, W12 8JJ 

6. Fulham Reach (FR)
Proposed change: FRC and FRCC to be merged into one district to be called FRC

Polling 
district  Electors  Proposed Polling Place 

FRA 2519 Melcombe Primary School, Colwith Road, W6 9ER 

FRB 1718 Matthews Community Hall, Margravine Road, W6 8HJ 

FRC 1334 Queens Manor Primary School, Lysia Street, SW6 6ND 

FRD 2426 Twynholm Baptist Church, Fulham Cross, SW6 7PP 

Returning Officer’s comments 
A proposal was received suggesting that boundaries in this ward be changed as follows: 

a. Voters in Lillie Road around Bishop Creighton House, Delorme Road, Bothwell,
Hawskmoor, Everington and possibly Averill Street would vote at Twynholm Church

b. Voters in Queens Club Gardens would vote at St Matthew’s Hall instead of Twynholm
Baptist church

c. Voters in Cobbs Hall and Clifford Haigh House would vote at Queens Manor school

Electoral Services Officers visited the ward and timed various routes from properties in affected 
roads to existing and new stations to assess the convenience of the alternative scheme.  
While the suggested scheme was viable, the improvement to journey times was not of such 
significance that it would outweigh the potential for confusion for voters who are currently 
accustomed to polling at their usual stations.   
It is not, therefore, proposed to alter the existing arrangements at this time. 

Page 14



Page | 8 

APPENDIX 1 

7. Fulham Town (FT)
No changes proposed for this ward

Polling 
district 

Electors Proposed Polling Place 

FTA 2542 Fulham Library, 598 Fulham Road, SW6 5NX 

FTB 1700 Norah Phillips Community Hall, Munster Road, London, SW6 4EX 

FTC 992 Thomas's Academy, New Kings Road, SW6 4LY 

Returning Officer’s comments 

Two somewhat opposing proposals were submitted for this ward.  These were: 

a. A proposal that voters in FTC and FTB polling districts to vote at Thomas’s Academy,
and to cease using Norah Phillips as the premises are not easily located

b. A proposal that voters in Munster Road, together with Filmer Road, Swift Street, Felden
Street and potentially Rostrevor Road vote at Norah Phillips Hall.

Proposal a, that voters in FTB polling district should vote at Thomas’s Academy is not supported 
by the Returning Officer because Thomas’s Academy already hosts two polling stations, one 
from another ward (PHC district).  Although it is not impossible, accommodating a third polling 
station in the venue would be difficult and a likely source of confusion and queues on polling day.  
Norah Phillips Community Hall, though not as readily located as a school building, is well placed 
within the FTB district.  

Proposal b, that voters move to Norah Phillips Community Hall from their current station at 
Fulham Library is not supported because the venue itself is rather small, and although 
reasonably easily located, is not as well situated as the library, as the other submission received 
for this ward points out.  The journey times are not significantly different, and the Returning 
Officer does not believe this would improve convenience for voters. 

8. Grove (GR)
Proposed change: 
1.Designate Quaker Meeting House as the polling station for GRB district

Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

GRA 3080 Brackenbury Primary School, Brackenbury Road, W6 0BA 

GRB 2165 Hammersmith Quaker Meeting House at 30-32 Bradmore Park 
Road, W6 0DT 

Returning Officer’s comments 
Since the 2022 council elections, the Quaker Meeting House at 30-32 Bradmore Park 
Road, W6 0DT has been used for polling because West London Free School has been 
unavailable. 
The meeting house is a good venue, easily located by voters, and has good facilities for 

Page 15



Page | 9 

APPENDIX 1 

voting and for staff, and avoids disrupting the school previously used for voting. 

9. Hammersmith Broadway (HA)
No changes proposed for this ward
. 
Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

HAA 1616 Macbeth Centre, Macbeth Street, W6 9JJ 

HAB 2197 St Paul’s CE Primary School, Worlidge Street, W6 9BP 

HAC 1294 St Augustine's Church Hall, Fulham Palace Road, W6 8AU 

Returning Officer’s comments 

A proposal was received to move district boundaries so voters in the Fulham Reach 
development, and in the north side of Chancellor’s Road, would vote at St Augustine’s Church 
Hall instead of at St Paul’s Primary School. 

As with the suggestion made for Fulham Reach, this would be a viable scheme for the area, but 
Electoral Services Officers did not find the difference in travel time was significant. The current 
polling place at St Paul’s School is very close to the transport hub at Hammersmith Broadway, 
so there is little difference in convenience for those voters who need to commute.  

Given the difference in convenience is very minimal, it does not outweigh the potential 
inconvenience and confusion that may be caused by moving voters to a new polling place. 

10. Lillie (LE)
Proposed change: 
1. Voters in Racton Road to vote at Fulham Primary School

Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

LEA 1411 Clem Attlee Community Hall, Len Freeman Place, SW6 7TN 

LEB 1533 Vignola Hall, Carmel Lodge, 51 Lillie Road, SW6 1UF 

LEC 1861 Fulham Primary School, Halford Road, SW6 1JU 

Returning Officer’s comments 
As part of the review, the Returning Officer sought alternatives for Vignola Hall, which, has 
become more difficult to access due to the installation of a gate at the estate’s entrance on Lillie 
Road.  
Some alternatives were suggested – these were: 

a. Potentially designating Fulham Primary School as the polling place for LEB
b. Using the resident’s common room at Viking Court or a room at the new MerCure Hotel

for polling
c. Moving voters in Racton Road and potentially Seddlescombe Road to vote at Fulham

Primary School

Page 16



Page | 10 

APPENDIX 1 

Although voting at Vignola Hall is not ideal, the gate can be managed, so although an alternative 
venue would be welcome, it is not absolutely imperative one be found. 
The alternatives of Viking Court and the Mercure hotel were investigated. Viking Court is not 
suitable due to security and welfare concerns for residents, who require access to the common 
room daily as it gives access to other facilities, such as their laundry room.  
The Mercure hotel rooms would be reached via the hotel lobby. The lobby was very busy on the 
day that the electoral services officers visited, demonstrating that access would not be very 
straightforward for voters. The price is also likely prohibitive given the hotel is a commercial 
concern. 
The final suggestion, to move voters from Racton Road into LEC, is a sensible tidying up of the 
district boundary, as it also removes an anomoly whereby electors walking south from Tamworth 
Street could pass voters from Racton Road going north to their polling station, and it also slightly 
reduces journey time for Racton Road’s voters.  

11. Munster (MS)
Proposed change: 
1. MSA and MSAH to be merged into one district to be called MSA

Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

MSA 1989 Fulham Cross School, Munster Road, SW6 6BP 

MSB 1905 Childerley Centre, Childerley Street, SW6 6SQ 

MSC 2807 St Peters Church, St Peters Terrace, SW6 7JT 

MSD 1808 St John's CE Primary School, Filmer Road, SW6 6AS 

Returning Officer’s responses to submissions seeking alternative arrangements 
Lygon House was initially proposed as a polling place for MSB, following its use as a polling place 
in the 2024 polls.   

A submission to the review strongly suggested the Childerley Centre should continue to be the 
designated station for this district, due to safeguarding concerns for the residents at Lygon House. 
As the Childerley Centre has been the polling venue for many years, and voters are familiar with it, 
this venue should remain the designated polling place. 

Page 17



Page | 11 

APPENDIX 1 

12. Palace and Hurlingham (PH)
Proposed changes: 

1. PHA and PHAH to be merged into one district to be called PHA
2. Sands End Community Centre to be the designated polling place for PHE polling district.
3. All Saints Church to be the designated polling place for PHB polling district.

Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

PHA 3322 Ormiston Bridge Academy, Greswell Street, SW6 6PX 

PHB 553 All Saints Church, Church Gate Bishops Park SW6 3LB 

PHC 1880 Thomas's Academy, New Kings Road, SW6 4LY 

PHD 1381 Sands End Arts and Community Centre, South Park, 
Peterborough Road, SW6 3EZ 

PHE 1164 Sands End Arts and Community Centre, South Park, 
Peterborough Road, SW6 3EZ 

Returning Officer’s comments 

PHB – the All Saints Church Hall is still undergoing building work, which is expected to finish in 
2026.  As it is not available at present, the Church itself will continue to be used. This district will 
be reviewed again when the Church Hall is rebuilt, allowing a reversion to the previous 
arrangement (subject to review).  

PHE - A submission was received suggesting several alternatives for PHE polling district, which 
are either unavailable, and also suggested the Sands End Arts and Community Centre would be 
suitable. (See Appendix 4 for further details).   

As the Sands End Arts and Community Centre is well situated, has excellent facilities, and has 
already been successfully used for this area at the last General Election, this remains our 
proposal. 

Page 18



Page | 12 

APPENDIX 1 

13. Parsons Green and Sandford (PS)
Proposed change: 
1. Christ Church, Studdridge Street, be designated as the polling place for PSC district

Polling 
district 

Electors 
 Polling Place 

PSA 876 Holy Cross RC Primary School, Basuto Road, SW6 4BL 

PSB 2009 Fulham Broadway Methodist Church, 452 Fulham Road, SW6 1BY 

PSC 2586  Christ Church Fulham, Studdridge Street, SW6 3TD 

Returning Officer’s comments 

PSB A submission was received suggesting that Manor Court be returned to use for polling in 
this district. However, Manor Court is not in this ward (it is in Sands End ward), and the polling 
places shown above are better located for polling in this ward 

PSC A submission was received suggesting Christ Church Fulham be considered as a polling 
venue.  Electoral services officers have visited and assessed the venue as suitable for polling, 
and it is also available for hire.  A polling station in this building will provide voters in PSC district 
with a polling place in their own district, meeting the criteria used in this review.   

 Potential for PSD to be created.  A suggestion was made to create a fourth district in this ward 
to take account of the “Kings Road Park” development.  As this is not yet fully developed, the 
Returning Officer does not consider this necessary at present, but does intend to carry out a 
further review – probably in September 2026 – to consider suitable options for this area. 

14. Ravenscourt (RA)
Proposed change: 
1. Holy Innocents Church to be designated as the polling place, replacing Holy Innocents

Church Hall, for RAB polling district

Polling 
district Electors Polling Place 

RAA 1767 65 Westcroft Square, London, W6 0TA 

RAB 1302 Holy Innocents Church, Paddenswick Road,W6 0UB 

RAC 1153 St Peters CE Primary School, 47 St Peters Grove,W6 9AY 

RAD 596 Linden House, 60 Upper Mall, W6 0TA 

Returning Officer’s comments 
The Church Hall at Holy Innocents Church is no longer available for polling, and the church itself 
is now proposed as the polling place. The venue has been visited by electoral services officers 
and is assesed as suitable.   

Page 19



Page | 13 

APPENDIX 1 

15. Sands End (SA)
No changes proposed for this ward

Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

SAA 3137 The Wharf Rooms, Imperial Road, SW6 2PY 

SAB 2169 Langford Primary School, Gilstead Road, SW6 2LG 

SAC 2448 St Matthews Church Hall, Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2TX 

16. Shepherds Bush Green (SB)
No changes proposed for this ward 

Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

SBA 1066 Miles Coverdale School, Coverdale Road, W12 8JJ 

SBB 1533 Village Hall, 58 Bulwer Street, W12 8AP 

SBC 1122 Edward Woods Community Centre, 60-70 Norland Road, W11 4TX 

17. Walham Green (WA)
No changes proposed for this ward 

Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

WAA 2204 St John's Church, Walham Green, SW6 1PB 

WAB 1964 Lancaster Court Tenants Hall, Darlan Road, SW6 5TB 

WAC 980 Fulham Broadway Methodist Church, 452 Fulham Road, SW6 1BY 

18. Wendell Park (WD)
No changes proposed for this ward 

Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

WDA 2901 St Saviour's Church Hall, Cobbold Road, W12 9LN 

WDB 2431 Askew Road Church,1 Bassein Park Road, London W12 9RN 

Page 20



Page | 14 

APPENDIX 1 

19. West Kensington (WE)
Proposed change: 
1. Avonmore School, Mund Street, to be designated as the polling place for WEB polling district

Polling 
district Electors Polling Place 

WEA 3179 Bhavan Centre, Challoner Street, W14 9HE 

WEB 1255 Avonmore Primary School, Mund Street, London, W14 9LY  

WEC 2158 St Andrews Church, Greyhound Road, W14 9SA 

Returning Officer’s comments  
The old West Kensington Estate Tenants Hall building has been demolished and is being rebuilt. 
The replacement building is expected to be completed by October 2026.  There is no room on 
the site on which to place a temporary cabin. 

Submissions were received that indicated the Earls Court Community Hub is not a well-located 
venue for the WEB polling district, and some alternatives, such as using Vignola Hall, in a 
neighbouring district, were suggested.  

One submission was made suggesting Avonmore Primary School, currently in Mund Street,  be 
used for polling in WEB district. This venue meets the criteria for polling venues – it is in WEB 
polling district, it is accessible and suitable for polling, and is much more well-known locally than 
the Earls Court Community Hub.   

However, the school is using the building on a temporary basis and so the Returning Officer 
proposes that the school be designated as the polling venue for WEB polling district, but that the 
district be reviewed again as soon as the new Tenants Hall is opened.  

20. White City (WH)
No changes proposed for this ward 

Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

WHA 3838 White City Community Centre, India Way, W12 7QT 

WHB 2695 Church of God, 1A Loftus Road, London, W12 7EH 

WHC 324 Kathy Dolan Centre, 78 White City Close W12 7DZ 

Page 21



Page | 15 

  APPENDIX 1 

 

 

21. Wormholt (WO) 
 
No changes proposed for this ward 
 
Polling 
district 

Electors Polling Place 

WOA 1303 Ark Conway Primary Academy, 60 Hemlock Road, W12 8QT 

WOB 1176 Wormholt Park Primary School, Bryony Road, W12 0SR 

WOC 2573 St Lukes Church, Uxbridge Road,W12 0NS 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



Appendix 2 
 
 
 
 
Detailed maps of proposed polling arrangements 
 
Page 
1. Full Borough 

2. Addison 

3. Avonmore 

4. Brook Green 

5. Coningham 

6. College Park and Old Oak 

7. Fulham Reach 

8. Fulham Town 

9. Grove 

10. Hammersmith Broadway 

11. Lillie 

12. Munster 

13. Palace and Hurlingham 

14. Parsons Green and Sandford 

15. Ravenscourt Park 

16. Sands End 

17. Shepherds Bush Green 

18. Walham Green 

19. Wendell Park 

20. West Kensington 

21. White City 

22. Wormholt 

 

Page 23



F U L H A M

H A M M E R S M I T H

C

C
C

C

T

T

L

L

L

L

L

L

H

H

H

H

H

H

H
H

H

H

H

E 
S

T H

A 
M

E R
R I V

MERRIV THA ES

B
A
T
T
E
R
S
E
A

R
E
A
C
H

R
IV

E
R

W
A

N
D

LE

Chelsea
Harbour

GRAND

UNIO
N

CANAL

WDA

ADB

SBB

ADA

CLF

WHC

GRA

SBA

WDB

CNB
CNCCNA

WHBWOC

WOB

WHAWOA

CLE

CLDCLC

CLB

CLA

HAB
RAD HAC

BGA

HAA

RAB

ADC

GRB

BGB

FRC

PHA

FRB

SBC

RAC

RAA

FRA

BGC

SAA

SAB

FRD

AVA

MSA

SAC

PSB

MSB

AVB

MSD

WEA

MSC

WEC

FTB

PHB

FTA

LEA

PHC

WEB

WAA

WAB

LEB

WAC

PSA

PSC

PHD

PHE

FTC

LEC

15

17

21

19

9

7 8

4

2
3

1

14

13
16

10

5

6

11

12

18

20

Fulham
Broadway

West Kensington

Putney
Bridge

Parsons
Green

Kensal Green

White City

Goldhawk

East Acton

Hammer-
smith

Park
Ravenscourt

Stamford
Brook

Baron's Court

Earls
Court

Latimer

Shepherd's
Bush

Road

Road

Ham-
mersmith

Willesden
Junction

Shepherd's
Bush

Kensington
(Olympia)

Imperial
Wharf

West
Brompton

Turnham
Green

Wood
Lane

Market

Fulham

Hall

Town Hall
Hammersmith

Town

National Rail

N
ational R

ail

Dist
ric

t L
ine

N
ational R

ail

N
ational R

ail

Hammersm
ith

& City 
Line

Central line

District Line

District Line

The
Queen's

Club

Gardens
Furnivall

Brompton

Cemetery

Eel
Brook

Common

Park
South

Park

Hurlingham

Cemetery
Kensal Green

Cemetery

Little

Scrubs

ParkPark
Wormholt

Wormwood

Fulham

Park
Ravenscourt

Bishops Park

Cemetery

Cemetery
Hammersmith

The Warren

Normand Park

Common

Park
Cathnor

Park
Wendell

St. Mary's

WORMWOOD SCRUBS

Hammersmith

Parsons
Green

Shepherd's Bush

Chis
wick

 E
yo

t

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

REV
O

R

RO
ST

-

H
AR

TSW
O

O
D

JEDDO

KINNEAR RD

RD
SWAINSON

TH
IR

D

B R A Y B R O O KW
 U L F S T A N

ERCONW
ALD

FITZNEAL

R
D

SOUTHFIELD

BLENHEIM RD

ADDISON GR

ABIN
G

ER

FA
IR

FA
X

P
R

IO
R

Y
A

V

WHELLOCK

RD

BLANDFORD

W
O

O
D

S
TO

C
K

R
O

A
D

R
D

FLANDERS

BATH

R
D

R
O

M
A

N

ROAD

R
D

LO
N

S
D

A
LE

R
O

AD

WENDELL

M
A

P
LE

R
D

R
E

C
H

T

MULTI

W
ARPLE

W
AY

PK MS
ESSEX

BEECH

A
V

AVE

H
O

LLE
Y

 R
D

LE
FR

O
Y

 R
D

M
A

Y
FIE

LD
 R

D

COBBOLD A
Y

LM
E

R

V A L E T T A

A
G

N
E

S

R
D

R
O

A
D

C
T

G
LE

N
D

U
N

B
R

O
M

Y
A

R
D

BOWES ROAD

R
D

G
LE

N
D

U
N

ASHFIELD

A
V

E
N

U
E

TRINITY

O
LD

 O
A

K

LA
N

E
C

O
M

M
O

N

MUIR

BRASSIE

FAIRWAY

DRIVE

R
O

A
D

BRASSIE

A
V

K
IN

G
S

D
O

W
N

H
O

Y
LA

K
E

AVE A
N

D
R

E
W

'S
S

T
R

O
A

D

THE

LONG

M
A

S
H

IE

R
D

G
R

N
TA

Y
LO

R
'S B
Y

E
TH

E

THE GREEN

SUNNINGDALE

A
V

E

AVE

FOLIO
T

WAY

MAY-

ROAD

M
ID

LA
N

D

CHANDOS RD

TELFORD

BRUNEL RD

W
EL

LS
 H

O
U

SE
 R

D

W
AY

TE
R

R
A

C
E

ROAD

A
TLA

S

S
TE

P
H

E
N

S
O

N

ST

G
O

O
D

H
AL

L
ST

NORTH POLE

W
A

LLIN
G

FO
R

D

RD
SNARSGATE

H
IG

H
LE

V
E

R

C
H

ESTN
U

T

ALLEY

M
ERTHYR

TER

TER

ROSEDEW

COLWITH

R
 A N

 N
 O

 C
 H

ROAD

EVER
IN

G
TO

N

SEDLESCOMBER
O

AD

R
O

AD

C
LO

S
E

C
R

A
M

M
O

N
D

R
O

AD

M
U

LG
R

A
V

E

TAM
W

O
R

TH
 ST

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

R O
 A D

WESTBRIDGE

BA

CRESCENT

ROAD

ROAD

MONTSERRAT

R
O

AD

O
X

FO
R

D

ST

ESMOND

W
IN

TH
O

R
P

E
 R

D
W

A
D

H
A

M
R

O
A

D

ROAD

B
E

PLBE
C

TI
VE

R
D

B
R

A
N

D
LE

H
O

W

R
D

S
K

E
LG

IL
L

ROADPARKFAWE

N
O

R
TH

FI
E

LD
S

P
LE

A
S

A
N

T

P
O

IN
T

R
O

AD

W
A

Y

ENTERPRISE

OSIERS

CRESCENT

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E

VICARAGE

GWYNNE

R
O

A
D

Y
E

LV
E

R
TO

N

R
D

H
A

R
R

O
W

A
Y

HOLMAN RD

LO
M

B
A

R
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

Y
O

R
K

B
R

ID
G

E
S

C
O

U
R

T

HOLGATE AVE

CLOSE

W
AL

LI
S

ST

HIBBERT

HO
PE

STREET

YORK
PLACE

PL
AC

E

YO
RK

WAY

G
AR

TO
NS

CHATFIELD RD
MENDIP

RD

ROAD W
YNTER

STREET

USK
ROAD

CLOSE

NANTES

C
LO

SE

GARRICK

CLOSE

C
LO

SE
TU

R
EN

E

C
LO

SE

BAR
TH

O
LO

M
EW

COLEFORD RD

ST

TO
N

SLEY

H
ILL

TO
N

SLEY

R
O

AD

ST
M

O
R

IE
S

T
E

D
G

E
L

ST

EBN
ER RD

R
D

BIR
D

H
U

R
ST

D
EM

PSTER
 R

D

SQ
MARRYAT

FU
LH

A
M

RO
AD

SETTRINGTON

PLA

ST

C
L

TH
O

R
N

D
IKE

R
O

AD

PETERBOROUGH

CLOSE

P
AR

K

GDS

VILLE

R
O

B
E

R
TS

ST

M
EW

S
SO

U
TH

ST M
ARKS C

L

CRABTREE

CHILDERLEY

S
T

KINGWOOD

STRODE

PARK

STREET

CREFIELD

C
L

W
O

O
DLAW

N

GRESWELL STREET

RO
AD

D
A

N
E

M
E

R
E

R
D

R
O

S
K

E
LL

A
S

H
LO

N
E

FE
S

TI
N

G

ST

R
O

A
D

E M B A N K M E N T

RUVIGNY

B
E

M
IS

H

FELSHAM

C
H

A
R

LW
O

O
D

R
E

D
G

R
A

V
E

 R
D

R
D

BENDEM
EER

JACKSON

H
E

N
R

Y
R

D
S

A
LV

IN

RD

R
O

TH
E

R
W

O
O

D

R
D

G
LA

D
W

Y
N

S
T

G
LE

N
D

A
R

V
O

N

W
E

IS
S

 R
D

R
O

W

B
IG

G
'S

KINGS-

ST

W
AT

ER
M

AN

M
A

S
C

O
TT

E

G
W

A
LI

O
R

R
D

R
D

ROAD C
LO

SE

M
ER

E

G
D

S

R
D

R
O

ELLERBY

DONERAILE

T H E

RD

FINLAY

BISHOP'S

BIS
HOP'S

CLONCURRY

RO
AD

STREET

STREET

N
A

G
E

S
T

E
V

E

LANGTHORNE

QUEENSMILL

W
O

O
D

LAW
N

LYSIA

LARNACH

NELLA

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ETERNIT

WALK

C
LO

S
E

M
ILLS

H
O

TT

CLOSEROWBERRY

WHEATSHEAF

MEADOWBANK

CLOSE

H
O

LY

LANE

BOWFELL
RDSKELWITH

R
AIN

VILLE

WINGRAVE

P
E

TLE
Y

RD

RD

STREET

INGLETHORPE

HARBORD

KENYON

STREET

R
O

A
D

NITON

STREET

ROAD

STREET

STREET

STREET

STREET

STREET
ATALANTA

DELORME

AVERILL

ROAD

ROAD

SILVERTON
ELLALINE

R
 O

 A
 D

ROAD

LANE

BOTHW
ELL

STREET
HAW

KSMOOR

STREET

STREET

STREET S
T

CLOSEADENEY

ANCILL

ROAD

ROAD

ALTHEA ST

STM
EAD

RD

CAMBRIA

W
ANDON RD

FORD

ACKMAR R
D

ELTHIRON RD

BASUTOW
HITTINGSTALL

VERA R
O

ADGOWAN

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

LIN
V

E
R

AT
N

EY
 R

O
AD

D
E

O
D

A
RFL

O
R

IA
N

R
D

ROAD

FU
LH

AM

RD
DURRELL

ROAD

CLO
SE

STE
EPLE

B
U

R
S

TO
C

K
 R

D

ST

W
EI

M
AR

BR
EW

H
O

U
SE

DEODAR

M
ER

IV
AL

E
R

O
AD

R
O

AD

ST
H

IG
H

WILLOWBANK

GATE

CHURCH

ST
VILLE
GON-

RANELAGH

A
P

P
R

STATION

W
ALD

EM
AR

EDGARLEY

TER

AVENUE

ROAD COLEHILL

GDNS

KIM
BELL G

S

FIRTH G
S

CO
LE

HI
LL

RIG
AULT

BU
R

LIN
G

TO
N

BUER

RO
AD

PLA
CE

BURLIN
GTON

COMBE
RINGMERBURNFOOT

O
XBER

R
Y

HORDER

RD
DO

RNCLIFFE

A
V

GARDENS

GDNS

HURLINGHAM

E
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T

N
A

P
IE

RR
A

N
E

LA
G

H

CROOKHAM ROAD

MIMOSA STREET

LE
TT

IC
E

LAUREL

R
D

LANDRIDGE

FU
LH

AM

GD

HURLINGHAM

G
R

IM

ELYSIUM

R
D

RDRD

PARK

FO
S

K
E

TT

EW
A

D
O

LB
Y

A
V

R
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

PK
 R

D

STR
EET

N
S

DANCER ROAD

BETTRIDGE

C
O

R
TA

Y
N

E

ASHINGTONR
O

A
D

C
R

IS
TO

W
E

BANK

RD R
O

A
D

A
LD

E
R

V
ILLE

ROAD

R
D

HEATH

E
D

D
IS

C
O

M
B

E

DIONIS

R
D

ST

ROAD

STREET

DORIA

G
U

IO
N

 R
O

A
D

ROAD

PERRYM
STR

EET

CT

DAIS
Y

SULI

SULIVAN

LA
N

E

CARNWATH

LA
NE

FORD
MOLES-

P
E

TE
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
N

IG
E

R

B
R

O
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

MEWSBOROUGH
PETER-

B
R

O
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

IRENE

DELV
IN

O

RD

D
IN

G
STO

N
E

ST

CLAN

STUDDRIDGE

R
O

AD

ST

CARTY

ST

Q
U

AR
R

EN
D

O
N

BR
AD

BO
U

R
N

E
CHID

CRONDACEROAD

RD

CHIPS

RO
AD

RD

ROSEBURY
STE

PHENDALE

WOOLNEIGH

HUGON

SQPHILPOT

RO
AD

D
YM

O
C

K

ST

B
R

E
E

R

STR
EET

STR
EET

ROAD

ROAD

DE
MORGAN RD

HAMBLE

HAZLEBURY

SANDILA
NDS

IN
GDON

BELTRAN

STASHCOMBE

STNARBOROUGH

ST
FRISTON

ROAD

RD

RCH

RYECROFT

STREET

B
O

W
E

R
D

E
A

N
 S

T

EAD

S
TR

E
E

T

S
TO

K
E

N

ST

CHU

ST

BOV

R
D

A
C

FO
LD

RD

BROU

RDSNOW
BURY

KBURY R
D

C
R

A
N

B
U

R
Y

R
D

OA

ROAD

FU
R

N
E

S
S

GILSTEAD

PEARSCROFT

RD
RD

COURT

RSCROFT

PEA-RD

CLOSE

WAITE

ROAD

SWIFT ST

FI
LM

E
R

FERNHURST ROAD

ST

PETER'S

ESTCOURTPROTHEROMENDORA

ROAD CHALDON

AINTREE
ROADHANNELL

ROAD

R
O

A
D

SID
BU

R
Y STLAMBROOK

WARDO

ST

TER

DANEHURST

WYFOLD

ALLESTREE ROADROWALLAN ROADROADMABLETHORPEBRONSART ROAD

B
R

O
N

S
A

R
T

ROAD
KILMAINE ROAD

ROAD

REPORTON

AVENUE

AVENUE

STREET

BISHOP'S

LANE

ROAD

ST OLAF'S

STREET

ORBAIN
SHERBROOKE

ROSALINE

VAR
N

A

ROAD
ROAD

ROAD

R
O

AD

BEDFORD PS

H
U

M
BO

LT R
O

AD

HUMBOLT ROAD

DISBROWE

W
K

CARO
LINE

A
B

B
E

Y

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

 R
D

C
R

CL

P
U

R
C

E
LL

R
D

B
A

Y
O

N
N

E

BRECON RD

LAMPETER

GDNS

PELLAN
T

ROAD

M
O

YLAN RO
AD

ROAD

BRECON

ROAD DELAFORD

TILTO
N

TOURNAY

ST. THOMAS'S W
AYH

AR
TISM

ER
E

FABIAN
 R

O
AD

ROAD

R
O

AD

ROAD

OP'S

W
IN

C
H

EN
D

O
N

M
IR

ABEL R
O

AD

BLO
O

M
 PAR

K

TER
MARVILLE

C
H

ESILTO
N

R
O

STR
EVO

R

FELD
EN

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

M
EW

S

R
O

AD

R
AD

IPO
LE

BISH

LILYVILLE

BROOKVILLEROSAVILLE

PARKVILLE

ROAD

LETTER-

STONE

R
O

AD

RD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

DARLAN

R
O

ADR
O

AD
ST MAUR

ROAD

C
LO

N
M

EL

EPPLE

PLACE
BRIDGES

CRO
SS

ROAD

ROAD

SHORROLDS

E RD

BURNTH

EPIRUS

RO
AD

R
YLSTO

N

STREET

ROAD

ST

ROAD

COOMER PL

HALDANE

COOMER

MEWS

KEMPSON

AVE
HARW

OOD

MOORE

MS
EPIRUS

FARM

CAMPANA

BAR
C

LAY

C
L

JERDAN

NOVELLO

SHOTTENDANE

DOWN

HARBLE

RD

RDELMS RD

PLACE

FIELD

HECK-ROAD

ROAD

PULTON

BARCLAY

CASSIDYROAD

VANSTON

PARTHENIA

ST

RD

RD

RD

FAV

ROAD

R
M

U
S

G

A
R

G
O

N

RD

M
S

EFFIE

PLACE

BROADWAY

FULHAM

RD

ANSELM

EUSTACE
RDARMADALE

HALFORD

ROAD

ROAD

RACTON

RD

KN
IVET R

D

WALHAM

ROAD
ROAD

LANE

LANE

GROVE

FARM

RD

M
IC

KLETH
W

AITE

STR
EET

BILL
IN

G

RD

AVALO
N R

D

HARW
OOD

HILARY

RD
TYRAW

LE
Y

BLA
KE

CRES

RD

GDS

BOROUGH

PETER-

VILL
AS

ROAD

WANSDOWN

W
A

TE
R

FO
R

D

C
E

D
A

R
N

E

R
D

PLACE

BR
ITAN

N
IA

PARK

LO
R

D

IMP

R
O

W
ED

MICHAEL

TER

MELD
ON

CHERYLS

C
L

CLOSE

ROAD

WAY

BRITANNIA

R
O

A
D

EM
D

EN

SQ
RIAL

E

ST

SANDS END LANE

ITH

ST

RD

RUMBOLD RD

ROAD

WKLENODAN

W
ELL

M
A

X

HOLMEAD RD

CRESCENT

PARK

BROMPTON

BILLING RD

PL

BILL
IN

G

M
O

R
R

IS

EDENVALE ST

WILLIAM

ST

CHARLOW

CL

LANE

WATERMEADOW

PO
TT

ER
S

STEPHENDALE

LINDROP ST

ST

Q
U

E
R

R
IN

BYAM

GLENROSA ST

R
O

A
D

K
IL

R
D

S
T

ST

TYNEMOUTH ST

ELBE

R
O

A
D

RD

ST

EL
SW

IC
K

M
AL

TI
NG

S

STREET

R
O

A
D

W
AY

Pier

Chelsea

Harbour

G
R

O
VE

ASHBURNHAM

STADIU
M

G
RO

VE
U

PC
ER

N
E

TETC
O

TTST

ST
FORD

SAND-

REW
ELL

TETC
O

TT
RD

R
O

AD

LOTS

Chelsea

R
O

AD

BURNABY

U
VER

D
ALE

TAD
EM

A
R

O
AD

R
D

TERDAMER

FERNSHAW

HO
RTENSIA

G
UNTER

EDITH TER

R
D

EDITH

Wharf
Chelsea

Creek

Wharf

ROAD

CREMORNE RD

RD

ST

Cremorne

AVENUE

HARBO
UR

HARBOUR DR

CHELSEA

SQUARE

ADMIRAL

THAMES AVE

PODMORE ROAD

ALM
A DIGHTON RD

BR
AM

FO
R

D
 R

D

D
ALBY R

D

BALLAN
TIN

E ST

YORK

ELTRINGHAM

PETERGATE

MARL RD

FERRIER ST

SMUGGLERS WAY

SM
U

G
G

LER
S

O
LD

 Y
O

RK
 R

O
AD

MAYNARD C
L

GWYNCLOSE

JE
W

S
ROW

ROAD

AVENUE

AVENUE

AVENUE

AVEN
U

E

AVEN
U

E

ROAD

HURLINGHAM

SQUARE

W
ILL

IA
M

BURY

MS

R'S ALLEY

WHEAT-

SHEAFTERR

PALACE
MEWS

CLARE

MWS

BROUGHTON

RD APPROACH

M
U

ST
O

W

ST

ELY
SIU

M
 P

L

M
S

B
R

A
N

K
S

E
A

GRAN-

PLACE

MELBRAY

MS

LALOR ST

EXETER

M
EW

S

JOHN

AVENUE

INGRAMMARGARET

CLOSE

PL

LEN

H
U

G
H

DALTON

AVE

HUGH

C
L

G
A

ITS
K

E
LL

S
W

A
N

M
S

W
ALK

BOLINGBROKE

LANE

SUNBU

ROAD

CHURCH

BA
TT

ER
SE

A

ROAD

S
TR

E
E

T

H
IG

H

ROAD

O
R

V
ILLE

TC
E

ROAD

ROAD

WORLIDGE ST

IMRE CL

ALDENSLEY

R
D

LILY

S
T

BROOK

HEM

OLD

CLOSEPARNELL

E
LG

IN

A
V

E

SIDE RDGREEN-

CREIGHTON

STREET

BEAUFORT MS

TELEPHONE

PL

LANFREY
PL

CHEESEMANS

ELSHAM

HOFLAND

UPPER A
DDIS

ON
LORNE

CRE

P
L

Q U E E N S D A L E

GDS

MARY

ST ALBAN'S
CHELMSFORD

ROAD

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D

ROADROAD
ANLEY RDS

Y
C

A
M

O
R

E

FIE
LD

 R
D

LE
Y

S
-

W
E

S
TV

IL
LE

 R
O

A
D

R
Y

LE
TT

A
S

HHURCH
BASSEIN

P
A

R
K

CT

RAVENS-

LIO
N

STAM

M
E

R
TO

N
 A

V

R
D

G
A

IN
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
O

A
D

B
R

IT
IS

H

A
IR

E
D

A
LE

C
LE

V
E

LA
N

D
 A

V

N
E

TH
E

R
A

V
O

N

G
R

O
V

E

LIO
N

S
T P

E
TE

R
'S

S
Q

U
A

R
E

S
T P

E
TE

R
'S

 S
Q

ST PETER'S SQ

G
S

M
AL

L

GR

BRITISH

E
Y

O
T

BERESTEDE

RD

G
S

E
Y

O
T

GS

TERHAMMERSMITH

VERBENA

LA

SQUARE

CROFT

SQ
M

S

G
R

O
V

E

BLACK LION

B
R

O
O

K

VAUGHAN AV

BROOK
RDPALGRAVE

SOUTH

P
R

E
B

E
N

D

FORD

P
LE

Y
D

E
LL

A
V

SIDE

S
TA

M
FO

R
D

FL

MS C
O

S

BALMORAL

R
O

AD

FO

BINDEN

CL

GDNS
STAMFORD

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

OURT

A
V

E
N

U
E

S
Q

U
A

R
E

TER
ASHC

CRESCENT

ROAD

RD

RD

R
O

A
D

V
ILLA

S
A

S
H

C
H

U
R

C
H

AMOR

R
O

A
D

KILMARSH

LONSDALE

RD

GLENTHAM

LILLIAN

ARU
ROAD

S
T 

H
IL

D
A

'S
 R

D

OAD
R

AV

RIVERVIEWCLAVE

G
DNS

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

UPPER

LA
N

EST PETER'S

S
O

U
TH

C
O

U
R

T
R

D
SAM

ELS PLACENAPIERLORD

LA
N

E
O

IL M
ILL

GDS

THERESA R

S
TA

N
D

IS
H

S
T

P
E

TE
R

'S

HAMLET

H
A

M
LE

T

G
D

S

B
E

A
V

O
R

P
A

R
K

R
IV

E
R

C
O

U
R

T

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

MALL

P
LA

C
E

V
E

N
C

O
U

R
T

W
E

LTJE

R
A

V
E

N
S

-

A
V

E

C
O

U
R

T

H
O

G
 LA

N
E

H
A

M
P

S
H

IR
E

RAVENSCOURT

PLACE

S
ID

E
E

N

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

GARDENS

SQ

G
R

.

C
H

U
R

C
H

G
D

S
K

E
LM

S
C

O
TT

R
O

A
D

D
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
IN

G
A

TE

WELLESLEY

AV

R
D

C
R

LA
M

IN
G

TO
N

REDMORE RD

R
O

A
D

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

GLENTHORNE

LOWER

RIVERSIDE

N
IG

E
L

GDS

M
S

F
E

LG
A

TE

NI
G

EL
 P

LA
YF

AI
R

PLAYFAIR
 AVE

A
V

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

ALBION

P
L

H
O

L-

S
T

C
O

M
B

E

R
D

MEWS

A
V

E

BR
ID

G
E

M
A

C
B

E
TH

GA
RD

EN
S

MALL

GVE

RUTLAND

M
AL

L
R

D

B
R

ID
G

E
V

IE
W

PLACE

G
R

O
V

E

A
R

G
Y

LE
P

L

DOWN

A
S

P
E

N
P

L
D

IM
E

S

S
TR

E
E

T

LE
A

M
O

R
E

 S
TR

E
E

T
BRACKENBURY

BENBOW

B
A

N
IM

PERRERS

RAYNHAM

ATWOOD

RD

FURBER

D
A

LL
IN

G S
TR

E
E

T

ST

B
R

A
D

M
O

R
E

 P
K

RD

R
O

A
D

S
TR

E
E

T

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
D

R
O

S
S

N
A

S
M

Y
TH

A
D

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
TH

E
W

B
R

A
C

K
E

N
B

U
R

Y

HEBRON

TA
B

O
RR

O
A

D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

S
O

U
TH

E
R

TO
N

IFFLE
Y

RD

ADIE

MARCO

RD

RD

IFFLE
Y

CARTHEW

COULTER

VILLAS

GDNS

BEAUCLERC

ROAD

A
G

A
TE

RD

G
S

ROAD

ST JA
MES

BERYL

PARFREY STREET

ST DUNSTAN'S

CHANCELLOR'S
ST

RD

LOCHALINE

WINSLOW

DISTILLERY RD

ROAD

ST
PLAYFAIR

C
LAYBR

O
O

K

M
ARG

RAVINE

ROAD
ASPENLEA

GASTEIN

CLAXTON

RD
LU

R
G

AN
 AV

RD

GROVE

CLOSE

BROOK

STERNDALE

DEWHURST

NETHERWOOD

BISCAYYELDHAM

LU
X

E
M

B
U

R
G

GARDENS

W
A

LK

CHANCELLORS

CRISP ST

BLACK'S

A
N

G
E

L

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

B
U

TE

MELROSE

BATOUM

LENA

TRUSSLEY

O
V

E
R

S
TO

N
E

RD

RD

S
TR

E
E

T
M

E
W

S
G

R
O

V
E

MS

A
S

TR
O

P

TCE
ASTROP

RD

S
U

LG
R

A
V

E

R
D

TC
E

M
S

ROAD

B
A

R
B

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S 
BU

SH

CROMWELL

GARDENS

R
D

GDNS

LO
R

IS

M
E

LR
O

S
E

GR

GDNS

G
REEN

GREAT CHURCH

ROAD

R
O

W
A

NTE
R

R
A

C
E

G
AR

D
EN

S
W

O
LVER

TO
N

R
O

W
A

N

S
H

O
R

T LA
N

D
S

MARGRAVINE

C
O

LE
T 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

CLOSE
WATERHOUSE

MORE CLOSE

WINDSOR

CAIT
HNESS

DAN

IRVING

BLYTHE

BOLIN
GBROKE

U
S

TI
N

E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

HAARLEM
RD

BROOK

D
U

N
S

A
N

Y

A
U

G

GREEN

GREEN

R
O

A
D

APPLEGARTH

GA
RT

H

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
D

LAKESID
E

R
O

A
D

ROAD

RE

FA
R

O
E

C
E

Y
LO

N

M
AS

BR
O

'

RO
AD

G
IR

DLE
RS

AY
NHO

E
ROAD

SOUL-ROAD
DERN RO

AD

MILSON

FIELDING

VA
LE

 T
ER

S
P

R
IN

G
-

STREET

ROAD

RD

MILSONR
O

AD

R
O

A
D

RD
ROAD

PRIMULA

LIL

CU

STREET

RD

COURT

ASKHAM

PL

C
U

R
W

E
N

VESPAN

THE

ARMSTRONG

ROAD

R
D

C
O

W
LE

Y
 R

D
A

V

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
S

K
H

A
M

ASKEW

ST ELMO

R
D

FIE
LD

O
LD

-

BECKLOW

S
TR

O
N

S
A

GAYFORD

R O A D

E
LIZA

B
E

TH
D

A
V

IS

GDS

A
V

S
T E

LM
O

R
D

R
D

ROAD

PARK

R
Y

LE
TT

ROAD

RD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

M
S

LAU EN
C

E

R

LANDOR

HADYN

WK

OLLGAR CLOSE

CLIFTON

CR

ASKEW

AV C
R

E
S

R
O

A
D

W
ALLFLO

YEW

L 
O

 C
 K

STEVENTON

ROAD

A
V

E
N

U
E

FIR
S

T

ROAD

ST

HILARY

WAY

FOXGLOVE

SQTAMARIS
K

H E M

RD

R
O

A
D

AYCLIFFE

URNE

S A W L E Y

ALDBO

R
O

A
D

S
T

S
E

D
G

E
FO

R
D

ROAD

CLEMATIS

TREE

R 
O

 A
 D

DAFFODIL

W
E

R

VIOLASQ

SU
ND

EWSTREET

MELLITUS

NORBROKE

W
A

LK

ST

STREET

S T R E E T

STR
EET

C
A

C
TU

S

STREET

H
ILA

R
Y

W
K

O
N

IA

STREET

HENCHM
AN

STOSM
UND

S
 T R

 E
 E

 T

B
E

G
-

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

S
W

E
S

T

STREET

BENNELONG

ROAD

STANLAKE VILLAS

AV
EN

UE

RD

AUSTRALIA

ROAD

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

BATSON

FINDON

ROAD

S
TA

R
FI

E
LD

D
A

V
IS

V
IL

LE

PARK

ROXWELL

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

P
E

R
C

Y
P

E
R

C
Y

R
O

A
D

ROAD

LYCETT

KEITH

R
O

A
D

G
R

O
V

E

C
L

W
E

S
T-

ROAD

R
O

A
D

GOODW
IN

ST

R
O

A
D

RD

LEFFERN

R
D

E
LL

IN
G

H
A

M

ROAD

C
A

TH
N

O
R

M
ELIN

A

R
D

R
O

A
D

B
O

S

HAM
CONING-

ROAD

V
A

LE
W

ILLO
W

DUNRAVEN

G
R

A
V

E
S

E
N

D

W
O

R
M

H
O

LT

ROAD

ROAD

TH
O

R
P

E
B

A
N

K

G
A

LLO
W

A
Y

R
D

S
T

P
A

N

ST

BRYONY

ORCH ID

AC

RVE

ST

THE

CU

G
D

S

SY

RVE

M
ILFO

IL

R O A D

A
D

E
LA

ID
E

O
A

K
LA

N
D

S

O
R

M
IS

TO
N

HALSBURY

ROAD

S
T

E
R

IC
A

ROAD

B
LO

E
M

FO
N

TE
IN

R
O

A
D

THORNFIELD

SCOTT'S

RO

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

H
E

TLE
Y

S
T S

TE
P

H
E

N
'S

G
O

D
O

LP
H

IN
R

D
IN

G
E

R
S

O
LL

R
D

A
R

M
IN

G
E

R

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

G'HK

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
O

A
D

TITMUSS

ROAD

D
E

V
O

N
P

O
R

T

W
A

R
B

E
C

K

R
O

A
D

C
O

V
E

R
D

A
LE

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

C O M M O N W E A L T H A V E

ROAD

ELLERSLIE

AVE

SOUTH

RDETHELDEN

W
A

Y

COMMON-

AUSTRALIA

IN
D

IA

C
A

N
A

D
A

AFRIC
A

A
B

D
A

LE

LO
F

TU
S

CLOSE

BATMAN

STAN

SWINDON ST

TU
N

IS

ROAD

W
A

Y

R
O

A
D

A
U

S
TR

A
LIA

DORANDO CLOSE

BENTWORTH

A
R

TILLE
R

Y
 LA

N
E

STREET HEATHSTAN

M
A

U
R

IC
E

S
T

S
T

TE
R

R
IC

K

MEWS

R
D

SHALFLEET DR

B
 R

 A
 M

 L
 E

 Y

WESTWICK

MINFORD

ST

TADMOR

S
ILV

E
R

 R
O

A
D

M
A

C
F

A
R

LA
N

E

W
O

O
D

-

M
A

R
K

E
T

G
R

O
V

E

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

'S

R
IC

H
FO

R
D

B
U

S
H

W
E

LLS

G
E

R
R

O
AD

LIM
E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
E

N
N

A
R

D

S
T

HO
PG

OO
D

R
D

ROAD

BAM
B-

POPLAR

G
DS

GROVE

BULWER
ST

S
T

IN
E

A
LD

C
A

X
TO

N
R

D

FR
ITH

V
ILLE

OSE
C

L

W
HITE CITY

EXHIBITIO
N

CLOSE

ARIEL WAY

RD

CHARECROFT WAY

R
O

C
K

LE
Y

GDNS

GARDENS

ROAD

S
TSTERNE

GDNS

SINCLAIR

W
O

O
D

STO
C

KW
A

Y

G
R

O
H

AN
SAR

D
 M

EW
S

N
O

R
LA

N
D

C
LEAR

W
ATER

YA
L

TC
E

R
O

C
R

R
O

Y
A

L
M

S
V

ILLA
S

A
N

N
'S

R
 O

 A D

O
LA

F

ST

F R E S T O
 N

BAR
D

STEVESHAM

RD

COMBE

S
W

A
N

S
-

MORTIMER

R
DSQ

WILSHAM
S

T

PLSTONELEIGH

STO
N

ELEIG
H

TREADGOLD

AN
SLEIG

H
AN

N
'S

PL

ST

ST

WHITCHURCHR
D

S
IR

D
A

R

ALE
D

A
V

O
N

BOMORE

G
R

E
N

F
E

LL

ST

L A T I M
 E R

SHINFIELD

CAV

EYNHAM

NASCOT

GLEN

STWALL

ST
ST

ROY

ERS-

ST

RO
AD

ST

OXFORD

KINGSBRIDGE

R
O

A
D

LATIMER

R
 O

 A D

PL

KELFIELD

RD

R
 O

 A
 D

BASSETT RD

GARDENS

DARFIE
LD

WAYNFLETE

WAY

SQ

FIN
S

TO
C

K

GARDENS

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
D

H
E

LE
N

'S

G
D

N
S

CAMBRIDGE GDNS

STREET

BLECHYNDEN

KINGS

SILCHESTER

B
R

A
M

E
LE

Y
R

O
A

D

RD

CLOSE

CR

ROAD

CL

CL
BELLAM

Y

STANIER

THAXTON

RO

G
DNS

PEM
BR

O
KE

PEMBROKE

DENS

ROAD

C
H

A

G
LED

STAN
ES CHARLEVILLE

CLUB

FAIRHOLME

R
O

AD

SPEN
C

ER
M

S

TER

FIE
LD

TASSO

R
D

KIN
N

O
U

L

GARDENS

Q
U

EEN
'S

C
LU

B

ST

M
U

SAR
D

ANDREW'S

QUEEN'S

GDS

R
DPERHAM

R
O

AD

CHESSON

R
O

AD

R
D

CHESSON

BRAMBER

RD
ARCHEL

N
O

R
M

AN
D

TURNE-

VILLE

RD

ROAD

TU
R

N
E

V
ILLE

R
D

RD

ARCHEL

S
Q

P
LA

C
E

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ST
FANE

MARCHBANK

FRANKLIN

A
V

E
N

U
E

NAPIER

CASTLETOWN

ROAD

ADDISON BR

MORE

ROAD
ROAD

GORLESTON

SOUTH-

COMERAGH
BARTON ROAD

VERNON

AVE
FITZ-

EDITH

R
O

A
D

DENSGAR

P
ALLISER

 R
O

AD

BARON'S

AURIO
L

G
LID

D
O

N

ED
ITH

 R
O

AD

CLOSE

RO
AD

GUNTERSTONE

M
UNDEN

ST

COMBE ST

R
D

G
LA

ZB
U

R
Y

COURT

GWENDWRR
D

VER
EKER

MS

ST

AVEFITZJAMES

ROADTR
E

V
A

N
IO

N

GDS

RUSSELL

ROAD

G
R

A
TT

O
N

H
AZ

LI
TT

ROAD

BLYTHE

W
AY

R
O

A
D

W
ALK

LYO
N

S

MACLISE

BE
AC

ON
SF

IE
LD

RO
AD

TE
RR

AC
E

RUSSELL GARDENS MEWS

RD

R
D

P
O

R
TE

N

R
D

RD

SIN
C

LAIR

RO
AD

RD

RD

RUSSELL

BISHOP KING'S
ROAD

EAR
SBY PLACE

ADDISON

SO
N

GDSLA
NDHOL-

R
 O

 A D

AD
D

I

CRES

ROAD

ROAD

C
H

ALLO
N

ER
ST

ROAD

C
R

C
R

LL
O

N
E

R

B
E

A
U

M
O

N
T

MONT

BEAU

LIS

EDITH VILLAS

NOR

CRES
E

N
D

RDST
O

NO
R

STANWICK

AV

RD

MORNINGTON

RO
AD

M
AT

HES
O

N

AVONMORE

MUND ST

IV
A

TT

AV

A
IS

G
ILL

CLO
SE

BECKFORD

W
ARW

ICK

HOLLAND PK RD

NAPIER PL

ROAD
ROAD

RADNOR

TER

R
D

OAKWOOD COURT

ADDISO
NRD

MELBURY

ED
W

AR
D

ESPL
ABBO

T'S
ST M

ARY

PEMBROKE

GDS

GAR

SQ

REDCLIFFE SQ

CO
LEHERNE

F I N B O
 R

C
R

E
S

O
N

G
AR

PL

ROAD

RICKETT

HILDYARD

SEAG
R

AVE

YD
LILLIE

RDMERRINGTON

RD

RESS
EM

P-

ST

PLROXBY

IFIELD

REDCLIFFE SQ

TER
W

ESTGATE

U G H

M
S

O

RO
AD

REDCLIF
FE S

T

EARL'S

PENYW
ERN R

OAD
LOGAN PLACE

C
R

O
M

W
ELL

GARD

SQ

NEVERN

LONGRIDGE
ROAD

CLU
NY

PH
IL

C
R

ES

NEVERN

NEVERN ROAD

TR
EBOVIR

 R
OAD

G
D

N
S

E
A

R
D

LE
Y

K
E

M

NEVERN SQ

NEVERN

SQ

SQ

C
LO

S
E

RD

P
E

M
B

R
O

K
E

CO
LEHERNE

EARL'S COURT SQ

COURT

M
S

KR
AM

ER ST
WHARFEDALE

Q
U

E
E

N
S

D
A

LE

R O A D

A
D

D
IS

O
N

V I L L A S
S

Q

H
 O

 L L A N
 D

ENT

GDNS

PL

ADDISON

SC

G
D

N
S

H
O

LLAN
D

 PK

D
A

LE

A
V

E
N

U
E

Q
U

E
E

N
S

-W
K

N
O

R
LA

N
D

PO
TTER

Y

R
O

AD

R
O

A
D

STREET

GARDENS
DARNLEY

R
O

A
D

PENZANCE

PRINCES

PENZANCE ST

PRINCEDALE
RUNCORNP

A
R

KP
A

R
K

P
L

G
O

R
H

A
M

PL

PL

PL
HESKETHR

O
A

D
TH

R
E

S
H

E
R

S

P
L

A
V

O
N

D
A

LE

RD

W
A

LM
E

R

C
LAR

EN
D

O
N

P
O

R
T

R
O

AD

PL

RO
AD

LANE

P
LA

C
E

STDULF
ORD

Hammersmith
Pier

NEW ZEALAND

WAY

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

DISTILLERY

LANE

M
ANB

CUMBERLAND

AVE

Q
U

E
E

N
S

C
R

E
S

E
N

T

K
IN

G
S

D
A

LE

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

OLYM
PIA

W
AY

S
TO

W
E

BR
ITI

SH

MUL-

BERRY

PL

MILLER'SCT

GR
OV

E

ST
H

AITEN

P
L

C
H

A
M

B
O

N

PL

NO
RTH

SUSSEX
PL

ALBION

M
S

MS

FORGE

MEWS

BECKLO
W

M
EW

S

E
D

A
N

SC
T

G
R

A
N

S
D

E
N

R
D

C
O

LLIN
G

B
O

U
R

N
E

R
O

A
D

B
LO

E
M

FO
N

TE
IN

W
A

Y

PEONY

GDS

STOKESLE
Y ST

PIONEER
CLOSE

S
TA

N
LA

K
E

PO
PL

AR MS

MILLER'S

WAY

O
S

M
A

N

R
D

BLYTHE
MS

BE
RG

-
M

S

MS

OXFORD

GATE

M
ER

CE
RS

PL
AC

E

CHARLOTTE

MEW
S

CHALK HILL

ROAD

CO
M

M
EW

S

NORMAND

MS

Frank

Banfield

Park

ORCHARD

SQ

LANGTRY PL

PRINCE'S

MEWS

G
S

VER-
NTHBENA

CHISWICK

B
R

A
D

IN
G

TC
E

C
T

AUGUSTUS

CLOSE

G
A

IN
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
U

R
T

CL

APP

STATION

RUCKLIDGE
AVENUE

SALTER STREET

STATIO
N

CLIFTON

H Y T H E
R D

Trading Estate
Gateway

CREWE
PL

ENTER

ST

FORTUNE

W
A

Y

BUCKINGHAM

RD

HONEYW
OOD

RD

RO
AD

BRACEW
ELL RD

WOODMANS

Industrial Park

Mitre Bridge

M
ITR

E

HILL FARM RD

OAKWORTH ROAD

S T Q U I N T I N A V E N U E

CALD-

A
V

E

PL
ERO

N

BARLB
Y

DALGARNO

D A L G A R N O

BREW
STER G

DS

S
U

TT
O

N

H
IG

H
LE

V
E

R
Q

U
IN

TIN

R
D

GDNS

W
A

Y

W
A

Y

S
U

TTO
N

W
A

Y
P

A
N

G
B

O
U

R
N

E

G A R D E N S

ROAD

PURVES

HAZEL RD

R O A DH Y T H E

LETCHFORD

VALLIERE

RIGELEY

WALDO

G
D

N
S

LE
TC

H
FO

R
D

K
E

N
M

O
N

T

RD

MS

RD

G
D

N
S

P A L E R M O

LEGHORN
RD

FURNESS

ROAD RD

ODESSA
WROTTE

R O A D

G
D

N
S

TR
EN

M
AR

VICTOR

G
D

N
S

H
O

LB
E

R
TO

N

ROAD

PONSARD RD

NAPIER RD

R
O

A
D R

O
A

D
R

A
V

E
N

S
W

O
R

TH

FE
LIX

TO
W

E
 R

O
A

D

PLACE

ALMA

G
R

E
Y

H
O

U
N

D
 R

O
A

D

BATHURST GDNS

R
O

A
D

ASHBURNHAM ROAD

BURROWS ROAD

C
O

LLE
G

E

RAINHAM RD

WAKEMAN RD

MORTIMER ROAD

Hythe Road
Industrial

Estate

G
W

A
LI

O
R

R
D

LI
FF

O
R

D
R

D

LACY
RD

CARDINAL
RD

BANGA

B
LA

C
K

E
TT

S
TA

N
B

R
ID

G
E

FA
R

LO
W

R
D

W
Y

M
O

N
D

P
E

N
TLO

W

S
E

F
TO

N

R
D

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

D
A

FU
R

S
T

D
R

Y
A

D
S

T

CLOSE

STOCKHURST

C
O

M
M

O
N

D
A

LE

WAY

HORNE WAY

SO
M

ER
VILLE

AVBRASENOSE

DVE

O
R

IEL

D
VE

CHURCH

ROAD

CA
RT

W
RI

GH
T

WAY

WYATT

D
R

IV
E

D
V

E
W

Y
A

TT

TRINITY

HEIDEGGERCRES

EDMUNDS

SQ

SAINTC
AS

TE
LN

AU

G
LE

N
TH

A
M

G
D

N
S

LO
NS

DA
LE

ROAD

HOWSMAN
ROAD

NOWELL ROAD

KILM
INGTON ROADVER

D
U

N
R

O
AD

FERRYLANE

CHIS
W

IC
K

MALL

NETHERAVEN
RD

CORNWALL GVEBALFERN
GVEASH

GROVE

WILTON AVE

BROOK

RD BEVERLEY

ROAD

H
O

M
E

FIE
LD

R
O

A
D

C
H

IS
W

IC
K

LAN
E

E
N

N
IS

M
O

R
E

A
V

U
P

H
A

M
P

A
R

K

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

A
V

R
A

V
E

N
S

M
E

D
E

W
A

Y

STH

R
O

A
D

LANE
SOUTH

W
O

O
D

S
TO

C
K

R
D

Q
U

E
E

N

RUPERT RD

AN
N

E'
S

G
D

N
S

TH
E

A
V

E
N

U
E

GREENEND

RD

RUGBY
RD

SALT
COATS

RD
HAMILT

ON
RD

H
A

W
K

S
-

R
D

S
T.

R
D

R
D

A
LE

X
A

N
D

R
A

G
E

O
R

G
E

S

HATFIELD
ROAD

H
E

A
D

RD

CANHAM RD

S
TA

N
LE

Y
G

A
R

D
E

N
S

BRADFORD

RD

OAK
WAY

S
Y

C
A

M
O

R
E

C
LS

EAST

ACTON

LANE

C
AR

LI
SL

E
A

V
E

N
U

E

THE

TEE

SHAF

G
D

N
S

SCHOOL RD
BETHUNE RD

BASHLEY

RD

ST.

LEONARD'S
RD

HARLEY RD

CAPLE

RD
RANELAGH

RD

AVENUE
RD

BUCKINGHAMM
W

S

SPEZIA RD

SUNBEAM
CR

SHREWSBURY ST

SHREWSBURY ST

S
T.

TEM
PLETON PLACE

REDCLIFFE

GARDENS

CATHCART R
D

FAW
CETT S

T

REDCLIF
FE

PL

SLAIDBURN ST

BLA

ST

ST

S
U

LIV
A

N

C
T

PL

CASS

PLAC
E

CLPL

TH
A

M
E

S
P

L

RUVIGNY
CL

LOWER
RICHMOND

RD

MUNSTER CT

LANCAS

COURT
ACCESS

ROAD

BURFORD W
K

O
AK

LE
Y WK

PAYNES

W
K

FR
EEM

AN

SMITH

S
H

U
TE

R
S SQ

VINE

S
Q

S
U

N

RD

INGTON

HALLGDS

KENS-

DIEPPE

C
LO

S
E

MAY ST

AISGILL

AV

SQ

FA
RNELL

M
S

STH EDWARDES

SQ

ST MARY ABBOTS TCE

STRANGW
AYS

TCE

RD

ILCHESTER

ABBO
TSBU

R
Y

R
D

ABBO
TSBU

R
Y

C
L

OAKWOOD

LN

SO
M

ER
SE

T

SQ

RO
AD

ST
AVONM

ORE

VERNON

HAZLITT

BROOK

B
LA

C
K

LA
N

E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

ROAD

RD

FIELDING

RD

CRESSY

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

S
U

LG
R

A
V

EG
D

S

D'PORT
MS

LA
R

C
H

A
V

D
U

 C
R

O
S

R
D

EMLYN
GNS

S
T

MARKET
APP

VERITYCL

CHARLOTTE

MS

R
D

N
O

R
LA

N
D

S
Q

NORLAND

PL

C
LO

S
E

PO
R

TLAN
D

R
D

PO
RTLAND

RD

H
U

D
S

O
N

H
A

V
E

LO
C

K
C

L C
L

COMMONWEALTH

AVE

TEMPLEMEAD CL

CROW R
D

MYLNE
CL

B
LA

C
K

PASS

RD

A
D

A
M

WK

WESTVIEW

CL

ST

NURSERY

LANE

BLAKESC
L

M
E

TH
W

O
LD

 R
D

STABLE W
AY

W
AY

W
E

B
B

C
L

W
ENDOVER

RD

ROAD

CUM
BERLAND PK

ST
MARK'S

RD

PARSONS

R
D

R
D

TES

THORNE

DOWN

FIELD

IDY ROAD

TER

WEALTH

G
O

ATE

LAKE

G
IRO

ND

SALIS-

CH

G
R

E

TH

BE

TONE

ACH
ENS

GAR
TERRACE

MEWS

B
R

ID
G

E

TTERSEA

R
Y

KIE

GHTON

ENSCRAV

LD
 R

D

WEST

S
TO

N

S
T

CRAN-

C
TI

BOU

VE

RNE

NDEL
RING

M
U

R

R
E R

D

D
O

STREET

C
O

M
B

E

P
S

F

LANE

O
R

D

RD

AD

TEAD

NT
Y

HESTER

RE

PURSERS

MANS

ART

VAN

CRES

CE

FU
L-

CHIS

RO
AD

BUCHANAN

GDNS

PRISE

W
AY

CLO
SEDGE

BARTL
E

ROAD

C
O

W
LIN

G

C
LO

S
E

LAN
D

BELL'S AL

SOTHERON

PL

GREEN

M
O

NS
O

N

LU
SH

IN
G

-

TO
N

 R
D

AL
L 

SO
U

LS
'

ROAD

BR
I

RD

DEPOT ROAD

C
L

M
A

C
K

E
N

ZIE

WHITE CITY

C
L

LA
U

R
E

N
C

E

ST JAMES'S

TER

ROAD

HIPPO
DRO

M
E

WESTVILLE

M
E

W
S

HIPPO-

PLACE

RICH-

CLARE-

ST

CROSS

FORD

O
RO

UG
H

M
EW

S

K
IN

G
H

A
M

DROME

H
O

LLA
N

D
 P

K

NDON

ST

HOLLAND

LANS-

GARDENS

E
LG

IN
C

R

BL
EN

H
EI

M

C
O

R
N

W
A

LL

OAKWOOD

S
O

U
TH

FIE
LD

COURT

ADDISON RD

R
D

PETER'S

W
OR

CE
-

DR

PETER'S

ST
ER

ST ST

BLENHEIM RD

VILLAS

AV
E

AP
PL

E-
RO

AD

ROAD

SA
M

UE
L'S

CL
OS

E

CR
S

AVON-

ROAD

P
E

M
B

R
O

K
E

 V
ILLA

S

FENELO
N

PL

MEW
S

NEVERN PLACE

SQUARE

EARL'S
C

O
U

R
T

R
O

AD

DORCHESTER GVE

MAWSON

LANE

BO
IL

EA
U

 R
O

AD

EVERDON

ROAD

PLACEKEBLE

Riverside

Studios

SQ

COOMER

ROAD

R
D

S
U

N
R

D

SUN

MAY

ST

JOHN'S

WALHAM

YARD

ST MARKS
GROVE

LANGTON ST

REDCLIFFE MEWS

A
D

EFFIE
PLACE

MARINEFIELD

MALTINGS PL

PARKHAM

STREET

G
R

A
N

FIE
LD

S
TR

E
E

T

TROTT

ST

WHISTLERS AV

THOR NEY

CR
ES

FLOSS
ST

F
A

N
TH

O
R

P
E

S
T

W
A

LK
E

R
P

L

HOTHAM ROAD

B
O

R
N

E
O

S
T

W
ES

TH
O

RP
E

R
D

LORE

ST
R

EE
T

D
EO

D
O

R
 R

O
AD

TERRACE

PIER

N
E

W
C

O
M

E
N

 R
D

P
LO

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D

NORTH PASSAGE

SU
D

LO
W

R
O

AD

FIELD

BRAMBLE

GARDENS

JEDDO

MEW
S

C
R

C
R

DOWNE

RISE

PK

PLACE

JOHN'S

GDNS

R
D

B
A

LLIO
L R

D

BURY

AV
E

SLEY

GEORGE

WICK

P
O

R
T

GLADE
THE

IN
V

E
R

M
E

A
D

C
LO

S
E

A
R

C
H

-
D

A
LE

 C
T

CROWTHER

CLOSE

ELGIN CL

EM
PRESS

APPROACH

GURNEYRD

HARWOOD

MEWS

IMPERIAL

CRESCENT

LE
R

R
Y

 C
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

LA
N

E

M
UNSTER

M
EW

S

NORFOLK

TERR

ROSEWOOD

SQUARE

W
A

LH
A

M
 G

R
E

E
N

C
O

U
R

T

W
ILS

O
N

'S

R
O

A
D

SA
LT

ER

G
A

LE
N

A

G
R

E
E

NRO
DA

AN
RD

DA
LE

SUNDEWCLOSE

JOSLINGS
CLOSE

ASKEW
 CRES

SO
U

TH
W

AY
C

LO
SE

H
U

N
T

CLOSE

QUEENSDALE

CRES

CASTLE CLOSE

BARBARA

RD
JERVIS

PALEM
EAD

CLOSE

THE

LE
NS

BU
R

Y 
AV

EN
U

E

BOULEVARD

MILLSYARD

CROWN YD

CL

DAIRY CL

PLOUGH CLOSE

AM
BER W

AY

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S
BU

SH
 P

LA
CE

BOURBON

LANE

DERE CL

ERIN CL

BEACONSFIELD W
K

MEWSGATEPARSONS

PA
R

K 
ST

H
A

V
ILLA

N
D

 M
E

W
S

H
A

D
Y

N
P

K
 M

S

NIVEDA CL

S'GLERS
YD

IGHT
SUNL-

MEWS

PHOENIX
CL

RIGELEY MS

B
E

V
A

N

M
E

W
S

GEORGE'S

SQUARE

CHEST-

NUT SQ

SINDER-

MEWS
COMBEAU

BU
R

Y PL

ROCK-

WOOD PL

PARADISE
GDNS

TIERNEY

PARR'S W
AY

REGATTA

LANE

LANE

RAINSBOROUGH

SQUARE

BURNTH-

WAITE MS

TH
UR

ST
AN

 S
T

CENTRAL AVE

P
E

E
L P

L

HEATHCOTE

GATE

WATERFRONT DRIVE

TOWNH'SE

MS

LINENM
S

FO
UNTAIN PARK W

AY

BELVOIR

SQ

BR
O

N
ZE

W
K

BOLANDER

GR

COLUM
BIA

GDNS
LILLIE SQ

LO
CKG

AT
E 

RD

POTT
ERY

MS

FILMER MS

FARRIERS

YARD

WOOD C
RESCENT

VINERY WAY

UNION WAY

G
RE

EN
 S

T

WILLOW BANK WAY

PARKLAND W
ALK

PARK AVE

OLD OAK
MEWS

BEACONSFIELD PATH

PIEMONTE

WALK

SALISBURYPASSAGE

R O A D

LA
N

E

CHISWICK

V A L E

EM
LYN

R
O

A
D

LA
R

D
E

N

AVE

T H E

WEST

VICT

ROAD

O
LD

O
AK

L A N
 E

O
 L D

C
 O

 M
 M

 O
 N

O
 A K

R O A D

BAG

LANE

BR
ID

GE

R 
O

 A
 D

S
W

STER

MUN

R
O

AD

G
R

E
E

N
LA

N
E

PAR
SO

N
S

H
O

M
ESTEAD

KELVE
DO

N

RD

BAGLEY'S

LANE

PU
TN

EY

RICHMOND

ROAD

ROAD

PUTNEY

HI
GH

BRIDGE

WAY

P A L

R O A D

F U L H A M

L I L L I E

BR
ID

G
E

W
AN

D
SW

O
R

TH

F U

R O

R
O

A
D

K 
I N

 G
 'S

STREET

PU
TN

EY

BR
ID

GE

PU
TN

EY

AP
PR

OAC
H

N E W

R O A D

FULH
AM

FULHAM
HIGH

R O A D

RO
AD

N E W
K I N

 G ' S

R
O

A
D

TOWNMEAD

B
R

ID
G

E

W
A

N
D

S
W

O
R

TH

DAWES

R O
 A 

D

DAWES

L I L L I E

M
U

N
S

F U L H
 A M

ROAD

R O A D

ROAD

K I N
 G

 ' S

IMPERIAL

R
O

AD

TO
W

N
M

E
A

D

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R O

LO
TS

R
O

AD

CHEYNE

BR
ID

G
EN

D
R

O
AD

TR
IN

ITY R
O

AD

ST
RE

ET

TALGARTH
ROAD

S
H

E
P

H
E

K I N G

K I N G

ROAD

U X B R I D G ER O

WELL

W
 O

 O
 D

ROAD

R
O

AD

ST
UD

LA
ND

ST

GREYHOUND

BLYTHE

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

ROAD

BECKLO
W

ROAD

C
O

N
IN

G
H

A
M

R
O

A
D

HOUNDGREY
ROAD

ROAD

STAR

R
O

A
D

RD

LOWER ADDISON

ADD

AD
D

ISO
N

PADD

H O L L A N D

H O L L A N D

W E S T W A Y

HIGH ROAD

RO
AD

H A M
 M

 E R S M
 I T H

HA
MMER

SM
ITH

BR
ID

GE

HA
MMER

SM
ITH

S T R

G R E A T W E S T

GOLD

W
ICK

ROAD

ENS

R O A D

GLENTHORNE

D 
A 

L 
L 

I N
 G

ROAD

R 
O

 A
 D

P A L A

BRIDGE

QUEEN

CA
RO

LIN
E

BEADON
ROAD

ROAD

ST
RE

ET

F

HAMMERSMITH

BUTTERW
ICK

G R O V E

B
U

S
H

R
O

AD

H A M M E R S M I T H

A S K E W

O
 L D

R
 O

 A
 D

O
 A

 K

R O

W
O

O
D

B
 L O

 E
 M

 F O
 N

 T E
 I N

U X B R

R O A D

R
 O

 A
 D

C A N E
D U

R O A D

SHEPHERD'S
BUSH

L A N E

GREEN

A
 3 2 2 0

LA
N

E

L I L L I E

R O A D

ROAD

NORTH

END

R
O

AD

R O A D

R O A D

W A R W I C K

N
O

R
TH

WEST

R
O

A
D

E
N

D

CROM

KENSINGTON

HIGH
STREET

OLD
BROMPTON

R O A D

WEST CROMWELL ROAD

W A R W I C K

R O A D

ROAD

A V E N U E

S T R E E T

P A R K

NIGHT

RD

HARLESDEN

TUBBS ROAD

HIGH
STREET

SCRUBS

LANE

HARROW

SC
R

U
BS

LAN
E

ROAD

ROAD
HAR

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S
BU

SH
RO

AD

O
 L D

O
 A

 K
C

 O
 M

 M
 O

 N
L A

 N
 E

HAMMER
FLYOVER

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

EN
D

ERN

I D G E
A D

ROW

ORIA

A M

ISON

T
E

R

A C E

A 
D

LEY'S

E E T

DON

AN

HAWK

R
D

'S

SMITH

A D

NUE

W
ALK

A D

L H

ROAD

INGALE

GARDENS

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

A S K E W

BROADWAY

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

LOWER

GO
LD

H
AW

K

G
R

E
E

N

U L
H A

M

C E

EEL BROOK CL

W E S T W A Y

Kensington & Chelsea

Royal Borough of
Kensington & Chelsea

Wandsworth

of Brent

of Ealing

of Hounslow

Royal Borough of

London Borough of

London Borough of

London Borough

London Borough

London Borough

Richmond upon Thames

Estate

Estate
Clem Attlee

Gardens
Flora

House
O

w
en

Robert

Green
Estate

Burne Jones
House

Linacre
Court

Guinness

Peabody
Estate

Es
ta

te

Qu
ee

n 
Ca

ro
lin

e

Em
lyn

Gardens

Woodford

Court

CourtBush

Gibbs

MARCUS
GARVEY
PARK

SwanWharf Willowbank
Wharf

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

CarraraBank Wharf

Hospital
Louise

Princess

Hospital
Hammersmith

Charing

Hospital

Cross

The
Ravenscourt Park

Hospital

Chelsea

Ground
Football

Stadium

Linford

Q P R
Football
Ground

Fulham

Football

G
round

Christie

Centre
Broadway

Empress

Building

Olympia

PALACE
FULHAM

BBC
Television
Centre

Scrubs

Old Oak
Sidings

Sidings

North Pole International Depot

Old Oak Common

H.M. Prison

Wormwood

Apollo

Kings Mall

Sulivan
Enterprise Centre

Fulham
Pools

State

Thames
Water
Tower

Lyric
Square

Westfield
London

PSA

WAA

FRC

MSC

PHA

CLA

HAA

GRB

BGB

AVA

FRD

SAC

PSB

LEC

FTA

LEA

WEC

MSB

BGC

SBB

CLF

SBA

WHB

WHA

CLD

CLE

ADC

ADB

ADA

HAB

GRA

RAB

RAD

CNB

RAC

CNA
WDA

WEA

AVB

MSA

FRB

FRA

CLB

MSD

WEB

SAA

WOB

SBCWOC

FTB

WDB

SAB

WHC

CNC

WAC

LEB

PHC PSC

BGA

HAC

PHD

RAA

FTC

CLC

WOA

PHB

PHE

WAB

c

PROPOSED POLLING
ARRANGEMENTS 2025

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

November 2025

This drawing is Copyright.
NOT TO SCALE

Drawing No. 20331/216/2/E

Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.
This drawing is Copyright.

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

KEY

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

WARD BOUNDARIES

COLLEGE PARK & OLD OAK
WORMHOLT
WHITE CITY
WENDELL PARK
CONINGHAM
SHEPHERD'S BUSH GREEN
RAVENSCOURT
GROVE
ADDISON
BROOK GREEN
HAMMERSMITH BROADWAY
AVONMORE
FULHAM REACH
WEST KENSINGTON
MUNSTER
LILLIE
FULHAM TOWN
WALHAM GREEN
PARSONS GREEN & SANDFORD
PALACE & HURLINGHAM
SANDS END

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

T Town Hall

S School

Road Closure
( = cycle exception)

Underground Station National Rail Station

Police Station

L Library

H Hospital Fire Station

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling StationABC

Page 24



L

ADB

ADA

SBA

BGA

ADC

GRB

BGB

BGC

9

10

6

Goldhawk

Shepherd's
Bush

Road

Shepherd's
Bush

Market

Common
Shepherd's Bush

S

S

S

S
S

HEM

ELSHAM

HOFLAND

UPPER A
DDIS

ON
LORNE

CRE

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D

ROADROAD
ANLEY RD

AMOR

RD

BROOK

STERNDALE

DEWHURST

NETHERWOOD

LU
X

E
M

B
U

R
G

MELROSE

BATOUM

LENA

TRUSSLEY

O
V

E
R

S
TO

N
E

RD

RD

S
TR

E
E

T
M

E
W

S
G

R
O

V
E

MS

A
S

TR
O

P

TCE
ASTROP

RD

S
U

LG
R

A
V

E

R
D

TC
E

M
S

ROAD

B
A

R
B

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S 
BU

SH

CROMWELL

GARDENS

R
D

GDNS

LO
R

IS

M
E

LR
O

S
E

GR

GDNS

CAIT
HNESS

DAN

IRVING

BLYTHE

BOLIN
GBROKE

U
S

TI
N

E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

HAARLEM
RD

BROOK

D
U

N
S

A
N

Y

A
U

G

GREEN

GREEN

R
O

A
D

APPLEGARTH

GA
RT

H

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
D

LAKESID
E

R
O

A
D

ROAD

RE

FA
R

O
E

C
E

Y
LO

N

M
AS

BR
O

'

RO
AD

G
IR

DLE
RS

AY
NHO

E
ROAD

SOUL-ROAD
DERN RO

AD

MILSON

FIELDING

V
A

LE
 T

E
R

S
P

R
IN

G
-

STREET

ROAD

RD

R
O

AD

R
O

A
D

RD
ROAD

WESTWICK

MINFORD

ST

TADMOR

W
O

O
D

-

M
A

R
K

E
T

G
R

O
V

E

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

'S

R
IC

H
FO

R
D

B
U

S
H

W
E

LLS

G
E

R
R

O
AD

LIM
E

P
E

N
N

A
R

D

S
T

HO
PG

OO
D

R
D

ROAD

BAM
B-

POPLAR

G
DS

GROVE

BULWER
ST

S
T

IN
E

A
LD

C
A

X
TO

N
R

D

CHARECROFT WAY

R
O

C
K

LE
Y

GDNS

GARDENS

ROAD

S
TSTERNE

GDNS

SINCLAIR

W
O

O
D

STO
C

KW
A

Y

G
R

O
H

AN
SAR

D
 M

EW
S

C
LEAR

W
ATER

YA
L

TC
E

R
O

C
R

R
O

Y
A

L
M

S

V
ILLA

S

SIN
C

LAIR

GDNS

K
IN

G
S

D
A

LE

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

PO
PL

AR MS

MILLER'S

WAY

O
S

M
A

N

R
D

BLYTHE
MS

BE
RG

-
M

S

OXFORD

GATE

M
ER

CE
RS

PL
AC

E

G
A

IN
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
U

R
T

S
U

LG
R

A
V

EG
D

S

MARKET
APP

C
LO

S
E

R
D

RICH-

ST
FORD

O
RO

UG
H

K
IN

G
H

A
M

GARDENS

AP
PL

E-
RO

AD

ROAD

SA
M

UE
L'S

CL
OS

E

M
A

R
K

E
T

LA
N

E

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S
BU

SH
 P

LA
CE

BOURBON

LANE

ROCK-

WOOD PL

S
H

E
P

H
E

BLYTHE

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

ROAD

H O L L A N D

H O L L A N D

H A M
 M

 E R S M
 I T H

G R O V E

B
U

S
H

R
O

AD

R OSHEPHERD'S

BUSH

L A N E

GREEN

RO
AD

R
D

'S

A D

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

Woodford

Court

CourtBush

Thames
Water
Tower

SBB

ADC

ADB

ADA

BGA

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/9
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

ADDISON WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 25



L

H

H

ADB

HAC

BGA

ADC

BGB

FRB

FRA

BGC

FRD

AVA
AVB

WEA

WEC
WEB

9

14

13

10

12

West Kensington

Baron's Court

Kensington
(Olympia)

N
ational R

ail

District Line

The
Queen's

Club

Cemetery
Hammersmith

Normand Park

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

C
H

ESTN
U

T

ALLEY

ROSEDEW

R
 A N

 N
 O

 C
 H

ROAD

EVER
IN

G
TO

N

SEDLESCOMBER
O

AD

R
O

AD

C
LO

S
E

C
R

A
M

M
O

N
D

R
O

AD

M
U

LG
R

A
V

E

C
L

NELLA
AVERILL

ROAD
STREET

STREET

CLOSEADENEY

HUMBOLT ROAD

DISBROWE

A
B

B
E

Y

GDNS
ROAD

COOMER RACTON

TC
E

R
D

LILY

HEM

STREET

BEAUFORT MS

TELEPHONE

PL

LANFREY
PL

CHEESEMANS

ELSHAM

HOFLAND

ST ALBAN'S
CHELMSFORD

ROAD

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D

ROADROAD
ANLEY RD

BERYL

PARFREY STREET

ST DUNSTAN'S

C
LAYBR

O
O

K

M
ARG

RAVINE

ROAD
ASPENLEA

GASTEIN

CLAXTON

RD
LU

R
G

AN
 AV

RD

GROVE

CLOSE

BROOK

STERNDALE

DEWHURST

NETHERWOOD

BISCAYYELDHAM

LU
X

E
M

B
U

R
G

GARDENS G
REEN

GREAT CHURCH

ROAD

R
O

W
A

NTE
R

R
A

C
E

G
AR

D
EN

S
W

O
LVER

TO
N

R
O

W
A

N

S
H

O
R

T LA
N

D
S

MARGRAVINE

C
O

LE
T 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

CLOSE
WATERHOUSE

MORE CLOSE

WINDSOR

CAIT
HNESS

DAN

IRVING

BLYTHE

BOLIN
GBROKE

U
S

TI
N

E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

HAARLEM
RD

BROOK

D
U

N
S

A
N

Y

A
U

G

GREEN

GREEN

R
O

A
D

APPLEGARTH

GA
RT

H

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
D

LAKESID
E

R
O

A
D

ROAD

RE

FA
R

O
E

C
E

Y
LO

N

M
AS

BR
O

'

RO
AD

G
IR

DLE
RS

AY
NHO

E
ROAD

SOUL-ROAD
DERN RO

AD

MILSON

FIELDING

VA
LE

 T
ER

S
P

R
IN

G
-

STREET

ROAD

RD

MILSONR
O

AD

R
O

A
D

RD
ROAD

WESTWICK

MINFORD

GDNS

GARDENS

ROAD GDNS

SINCLAIR

CR
CL

CL
BELLAM

Y

STANIER

THAXTON

RO

G
DNS

PEM
BR

O
KE

PEMBROKE

DENS

ROAD

C
H

A

G
LED

STAN
ES CHARLEVILLE

CLUB

FAIRHOLME

R
O

AD

SPEN
C

ER
M

S

TER

FIE
LD

TASSO

R
D

KIN
N

O
U

L

GARDENS

Q
U

EEN
'S

C
LU

B

ST

M
U

SAR
D

ANDREW'S

QUEEN'S

GDS

R
DPERHAM

R
O

AD

CHESSON

R
O

AD

R
D

CHESSON

BRAMBER

RD
ARCHEL

N
O

R
M

AN
D

TURNE-

VILLE

RD

ROAD

TU
R

N
E

V
ILLE

R
D

RD

ARCHEL

S
Q

P
LA

C
E

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ST
FANE

MARCHBANK

FRANKLIN

A
V

E
N

U
E

NAPIER

CASTLETOWN

ROAD

ADDISON BR

MORE

ROAD
ROAD

GORLESTON

SOUTH-

COMERAGH
BARTON ROAD

VERNON

AVE
FITZ-

EDITH

R
O

A
D

DENSGAR

PALLISER
 R

O
AD

BARON'S

AURIO
L

G
LID

D
O

N

ED
ITH

 R
O

AD

CLOSE

RO
AD

GUNTERSTONE

M
UNDEN

ST

COMBE ST

R
D

G
LA

ZB
U

R
Y

COURT

GWENDWRR
D

VER
EKER

MS

ST

AVEFITZJAMES

ROADTR
E

V
A

N
IO

N

GDS

RUSSELL

ROAD

G
R

A
TT

O
N

H
AZ

LI
TT

ROAD

BLYTHE

W
AY

R
O

A
D

W
ALK

LYO
N

S

MACLISE

BE
AC

ON
SF

IE
LD

RO
AD

TE
RR

AC
E

RUSSELL GARDENS MEWS

RD

R
D

P
O

R
TE

N

R
D

RD

SIN
C

LAIR

RO
AD

RD

RD

RUSSELL

BISHOP KING'S
ROAD

EAR
SBY PLACE

ADDISON

SO
N

GDSLA
NDHOL-

R
 O

 A D

AD
D

I

CRES

ROAD

ROAD

C
H

ALLO
N

ER
ST

ROAD

C
R

C
R

LL
O

N
E

R

B
E

A
U

M
O

N
T

MONT

BEAU

LIS

EDITH VILLAS

NOR

CRES
E

N
D

RDST
O

NO
R

STANWICK

AV

RD

MORNINGTON
RO

AD

M
AT

HES
O

N

AVONMORE

MUND ST

IV
A

TT

AV

A
IS

G
ILL

CLO
SE

BECKFORD

W
ARW

ICK

HOLLAND PK RD

NAPIER PL

ROAD
ROAD

RADNOR

TER

R
D

OAKWOOD COURT

ADDISO
NRD

MELBURY

ED
W

AR
D

ESPL
ABBO

T'S
ST M

ARY

PEMBROKE

GDS

GAR

SQ

C
R

O
M

W
ELL

CLU
NY

PH
IL

C
R

ES
C

LO
S

E

P
E

M
B

R
O

K
E

V I L L A S

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

CUMBERLAND

OLYM
PIA

W
AY

BLYTHE
MS

BE
RG

-
M

S

MS

OXFORD

GATE

PL
AC

E

CHARLOTTE

MEW
S

CHALK HILL

ROAD

CO
M

M
EW

S

NORMAND

MS

ORCHARD

SQ

O
AK

LE
Y WK

PAYNES

S
H

U
TE

R
S SQ

VINE

S
Q

S
U

N

RD

INGTON

HALLGDS

KENS-

DIEPPE

C
LO

S
E

MAY ST

AISGILL

AV

STH EDWARDES

SQ

ST MARY ABBOTS TCE

STRANGW
AYS

TCE

RD

ILCHESTER

ABBO
TSBU

R
Y

R
D

ABBO
TSBU

R
Y

C
L

OAKWOOD

LN

SO
M

ER
SE

T

SQ

RO
AD

ST
AVONM

ORE

VERNON

HAZLITT

BROOK

TH

BE

GAR
TERRACE

STREET

LANE

RD

AD

OAKWOOD

COURT

ADDISON RD

AP
PL

E-
RO

AD

ROAD

CR
S

AVON-

ROAD

FENELO
N

PL

MEW
S

R
D

S
U

N
R

D

SUN

MAY

ST

PLACE

GEORGE

LE
R

R
Y

 C
L

NORFOLK

TERR

W
ILS

O
N

'S

R
O

A
D

RD
JERVIS

GEORGE'S

SQUARE

CHEST-

NUT SQ

FARRIERS

YARD

R O A D

R O A D

TALGARTH
ROAD

WELL

ROAD

GREYHOUND

BLYTHE

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

ROAD

HOUNDGREY
ROAD

ROAD

STAR

R
O

A
D

AD
D

ISO
N

P A L A

H A M M E R S M I T H

L I L L I E

R O A D

ROAD

NORTH

END

R
O

AD

R O A D

R O A D

W A R W I C K

N
O

R
TH

WEST

R
O

A
D

E
N

D

CROM

KENSINGTON

HIGH
STREET

WEST CROMWELL ROAD

FLYOVER

N
O

R
TH

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

C E

Clem Attlee

Green
Estate

Burne Jones
House

Linacre
Court

Guinness

Gibbs

MARCUS
GARVEY
PARK

Charing

Hospital

Cross
Empress

Building

Olympia

Fulham
Pools

State

BGB

AVA

WEC

BGC

ADC

WEA

AVB

FRB

FRA

WEB

BGA

HAC

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/12
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

AVONMORE WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 26



L

L

L

H

ADB

ADA

SBA

HAB
HAC

BGA

HAA

ADC

BGB

BGC

AVA
AVB

WEA

9

14

10

6

11

12

Goldhawk

Hammer-
smith

Baron's Court

Shepherd's
Bush

Road

Ham-
mersmith

Shepherd's
Bush

Kensington
(Olympia)

Market

District Line

Cemetery
Hammersmith

Common
Shepherd's Bush

S

S

S

S

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

WORLIDGE ST

LILY

HEM

STREET

ELSHAM

HOFLAND

UPPER A
DDIS

ON
LORNE

CRE

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D

ROADROAD
ANLEY RD

BROOK

STERNDALE

DEWHURST

NETHERWOOD

BISCAYYELDHAM

LU
X

E
M

B
U

R
G

GARDENS

CHANCELLORS

CRISP

BLACK'S

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

B
U

TE

MELROSE

BATOUM

LENA

TRUSSLEY

RD

S
TR

E
E

T
M

E
W

S
G

R
O

V
E

MS

A
S

TR
O

P

TCE

RD

S
U

LG
R

A
V

E

R
D

TC
E

M
S

ROAD

B
A

R
B

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S 
BU

SH

CROMWELL

GARDENS

R
D

GDNS

LO
R

IS

M
E

LR
O

S
E

GR

GDNS

G
REEN

GREAT CHURCH

ROAD

R
O

W
A

NTE
R

R
A

C
E

G
AR

D
EN

S
W

O
LVER

TO
N

R
O

W
A

N

S
H

O
R

T LA
N

D
S

MARGRAVINE

C
O

LE
T 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

CLOSE
WATERHOUSE

MORE CLOSE

WINDSOR

CAIT
HNESS

DAN

IRVING

BLYTHE

BOLIN
GBROKE

U
S

TI
N

E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

HAARLEM
RD

BROOK

D
U

N
S

A
N

Y

A
U

G

GREEN

GREEN

R
O

A
D

APPLEGARTH

GA
RT

H

ROAD
R

O
A

D

R
D

LAKESID
E

R
O

A
D

ROAD

RE

FA
R

O
E

C
E

Y
LO

N

M
AS

BR
O

'

RO
AD

G
IR

DLE
RS

AY
NHO

E
ROAD

SOUL-ROAD
DERN RO

AD

MILSON

FIELDING

V
A

LE
 T

E
R

S
P

R
IN

G
-

STREET

ROAD

RD

MILSONR
O

AD

R
O

A
D

RD
ROAD

WESTWICK

MINFORD

ST

TADMOR

W
O

O
D

-

M
A

R
K

E
T

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

'S

R
IC

H
FO

R
D

B
U

S
H

W
E

LLS

G
E

R
R

O
AD

P
E

N
N

A
R

D

S
T

HO
PG

OO
D

R
D

ROAD

BAM
B-

POPLAR

G
DS

GROVE

BULWER
ST

S
T

IN
E

A
LD

C
A

X
TO

N
R

D

CHARECROFT WAY

R
O

C
K

LE
Y

GDNS

GARDENS

ROAD

S
TSTERNE

GDNS

SINCLAIR

W
O

O
D

STO
C

KW
A

Y
G

R
O

H
AN

SAR
D

 M
EW

S
C

LEAR
W

ATER

YA
L

TC
E

R
O

C
R

R
O

Y
A

L
M

S

V
ILLA

S
CR

G
LED

STAN
ES CHARLEVILLE

NAPIER

CASTLETOWN

ROAD

ADDISON BR

MORE

ROAD
ROAD

GORLESTON

SOUTH-

COMERAGH
BARTON ROAD

VERNON

AVE
FITZ-

EDITH

R
O

A
D

DENSGAR

P
ALLISER

 R
O

AD

BARON'S

AURIO
L

G
LID

D
O

N

ED
ITH

 R
O

AD

CLOSE

RO
AD

GUNTERSTONE

M
UNDEN

ST

COMBE ST

R
D

G
LA

ZB
U

R
Y

COURT

GWENDWRR
D

VER
EKER

MS

ST

AVEFITZJAMES

ROADTR
E

V
A

N
IO

N

GDS

RUSSELL

ROAD

G
R

A
TT

O
N

H
AZ

LI
TT

ROAD

BLYTHE

W
AY

R
O

A
D

W
ALK

LYO
N

S

MACLISE

BE
AC

ON
SF

IE
LD

RO
AD

TE
RR

AC
E

RUSSELL GARDENS MEWS

RD

R
D

P
O

R
TE

N

R
D

RD

SIN
C

LAIR

RO
AD

RD

RD

RUSSELL

BISHOP KING'S
ROAD

EAR
SBY PLACE

ADDISON

SO
N

GDSLA
NDHOL-

R
 O

 A D

AD
D

I

CRES

ROAD

ROAD

C
H

ALLO
N

ER
ST

ROAD BEAU

LIS

EDITH VILLAS

NOR

CRES
E

N
D

M
AT

HES
O

N

AVONMORE

NAPIER PL

ROAD
ROAD

OAKWOOD COURT

ADDISO
NRD

V I L L A S

H
 O

 L L A N
 D

ENT

GDNS

PL

ADDISON

SC

G
D

N
S

H
O

LLAN
D

 PK

A
V

E
N

U
E

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

CUMBERLAND

K
IN

G
S

D
A

LE

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

OLYM
PIA

W
AY

SUSSEX
PL

PO
PL

AR MS

MILLER'S

WAY

O
S

M
A

N

R
D

BLYTHE
MS

BE
RG

-
M

S

MS

OXFORD

GATE

M
ER

CE
RS

PL
AC

E

CHARLOTTE

MEW
S

CHALK HILL

ROAD

CO
M

M
EW

S

G
A

IN
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
U

R
T

ABBO
TSBU

R
Y

ABBO
TSBU

R
Y

C
L

OAKWOOD

LN

SO
M

ER
SE

T

SQ

ST
AVONM

ORE

VERNON

HAZLITT

BROOK

S
U

LG
R

A
V

EG
D

S

MARKET
APP

C
LO

S
E

R
D

TH

GAR
TERRACE

LANE

RICH-

ST
FORD

O
RO

UG
H

K
IN

G
H

A
M

H
O

LLA
N

D
 P

K

HOLLAND

GARDENS

OAKWOOD

ADDISON RD

AP
PL

E-
RO

AD

ROAD

SA
M

UE
L'S

CL
OS

E

CR
S

AVON-

ROAD

PK

GEORGE

M
A

R
K

E
T

LA
N

E

W
ILS

O
N

'S

R
O

A
D

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S
BU

SH
 P

LA
CE

BOURBON

LANE

ROCK-

WOOD PL

FARRIERS

YARD

TALGARTH
ROAD

S
H

E
P

H
E

BLYTHE

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

ROAD

R
O

A
D

RD

LOWER ADDISON

ADD

AD
D

ISO
N

H O L L A N D

H O L L A N D

ROAD

BRIDGE

QUEEN

CA
RO

LIN
E

BEADON
ROAD

ROAD

ST
RE

ET

F

HAMMERSMITH

BUTTERW
ICK

G R O V E

B
U

S
H

R
O

AD

H A M M E R S M I T H

R OSHEPHERD'S

BUSH

L A N E

GREEN

NORTH

END

R
O

AD

R O A D

R O A D

KENSINGTON

A V E N U E

S T R E E T

P A R K

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S
BU

SH
RO

AD

HAMMER
FLYOVER

ISON

R
D

'S

SMITH

A D

GARDENS

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

BROADWAY

U L
H A

M

Estate

Burne Jones
House

Linacre
Court

Guinness

Peabody
Estate

Es
ta

te

Qu
ee

n 
Ca

ro
lin

e

Woodford

Court

CourtBush

MARCUS
GARVEY
PARK

Centre
Broadway

Olympia

Apollo

Kings Mall

Thames
Water
Tower

Lyric
Square

BGB

AVA
BGC

SBB

ADC

ADB

ADA

HAB WEA

AVB

BGA

HAC

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/10
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

BROOK GREEN WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 27



C

C
C

C

L

H

WHC

GRA

SBA

WDB

CNB
CNCCNA

WHBWOC

WOB

RAB
GRBRAA 7 8

4

2
3

5 Goldhawk

Hammer-Park
Ravenscourt

Stamford

Shepherd's
Bush

Road

Market

District Line

ParkPark
Wormholt

Park
Ravenscourt

Park
Cathnor

HammersmithS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

IMRE CL

ALDENSLEY

S
T

BROOK

OLD

CLOSEPARNELL

E
LG

IN

A
V

E

SIDE RDGREEN-

S
Y

C
A

M
O

R
E

FIE
LD

 R
D

LE
Y

S
-

W
E

S
TV

IL
LE

 R
O

A
D

R
Y

LE
TT

A
S

HHURCH
BASSEIN

P
A

R
K

CT

RAVENS-

CROFT

B
R

O
O

K

VAUGHAN AV

BROOK

SOUTH

P
R

E
B

E
N

D

P
LE

Y
D

E
LL

A
V

SIDE

S
TA

M
FO

R
D

FL

BALMORAL

FO

BINDEN

CL

GDNS
STAMFORD

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

OURT

A
V

E
N

U
E

S
Q

U
A

R
E

TER
ASHC

CRESCENT

ROAD

RD

RD
R

O
A

D

V
ILLA

S
A

S
H

C
H

U
R

C
H

AMOR

R
O

A
D

KILMARSH

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

GDS
HAMLET

S
ID

E
E

N

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

GARDENS

SQ

G
R

.

C
H

U
R

C
H

G
D

S
K

E
LM

S
C

O
TT

R
O

A
D

D
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
IN

G
A

TE

WELLESLEY

AV

R
D

C
R

LA
M

IN
G

TO
N

REDMORE RD

R
O

A
D

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

S
TR

E
E

T

BRACKENBURY

BENBOW

B
A

N
IM

PERRERS

RAYNHAM

ATWOOD

RD

FURBER

D
A

LL
IN

G S
TR

E
E

T

ST

B
R

A
D

M
O

R
E

 P
K

RD

R
O

A
D

S
TR

E
E

T

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
D

R
O

S
S

N
A

S
M

Y
TH

A
D

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
TH

E
W

B
R

A
C

K
E

N
B

U
R

Y

HEBRON

TA
B

O
RR

O
A

D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

S
O

U
TH

E
R

TO
N

IFFLE
Y

RD

ADIE

MARCO

RD

RD

IFFLE
Y

CARTHEW

COULTER

VILLAS

GDNS

BEAUCLERC

ROAD

A
G

A
TE

RD

G
S

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

TRUSSLEY

O
V

E
R

S
TO

N
E

RD

RD

S
TR

E
E

T
M

E
W

S
G

R
O

V
E

MS

A
S

TR
O

P

TCE
ASTROP

RD

S
U

LG
R

A
V

E

R
D

RD

COURT

ASKHAM

PL

C
U

R
W

E
N

VESPAN

ROAD

A
S

K
H

A
M

ASKEW

ST ELMO

BECKLOW

GAYFORD

S
T E

LM
O

R
D

R
D

ROAD

PARK

R
Y

LE
TT

ROAD

RD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

M
S

LAU EN
C

E

R

LANDOR

HADYN

WK

OLLGAR CLOSE

CLIFTON

CR

ASKEW

AV C
R

E
S

R
O

A
D

W
ALLFLO

L 
O

 C
 K

STEVENTON

ROAD

SQTAMARIS
K

H E M

AYCLIFFE

URNE

S A W L E Y

ALDBO

R
O

A
D

S
T

S
E

D
G

E
FO

R
D

ROAD

TREE
DAFFODIL

W
E

R

SU
ND

EWSTREET

ROAD

STANLAKE VILLAS

RD

ROAD

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

BATSON

FINDON

ROAD

S
TA

R
FI

E
LD

D
A

V
IS

V
IL

LE

PARK

ROXWELL

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

P
E

R
C

Y
P

E
R

C
Y

R
O

A
D

ROAD

LYCETT

KEITH

R
O

A
D

G
R

O
V

E

C
L

W
E

S
T-

ROAD

R
O

A
D

GOODW
IN

ST

R
O

A
D

RD

LEFFERN

R
D

E
LL

IN
G

H
A

M

ROAD

C
A

TH
N

O
R

M
ELIN

A

R
D

R
O

A
D

B
O

S

HAM
CONING-

ROAD

V
A

LE
W

ILLO
W

DUNRAVEN

G
R

A
V

E
S

E
N

D

W
O

R
M

H
O

LT

ROAD

ROAD

TH
O

R
P

E
B

A
N

K

G
A

LLO
W

A
Y

R
D

P
A

N

ST

BRYONY

ORCH ID

G
D

S

SY

R O A D

A
D

E
LA

ID
E

O
A

K
LA

N
D

S

O
R

M
IS

TO
N

HALSBURY

ROAD

S
T

E
R

IC
A

ROAD

B
LO

E
M

F
O

N
TE

IN

R
O

A
D

THORNFIELD

SCOTT'S

RO

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

H
E

TLE
Y

S
T S

TE
P

H
E

N
'S

G
O

D
O

LP
H

IN
R

D
IN

G
E

R
S

O
LL

R
D

A
R

M
IN

G
E

R

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

G'HK

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
O

A
D

TITMUSS

ROAD

D
E

V
O

N
P

O
R

T

W
A

R
B

E
C

K

R
O

A
D

C
O

V
E

R
D

A
LE

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROADELLERSLIE

AVE

SOUTH

RDETHELDEN

W
A

Y

AUSTRALIA

AFRIC
A

A
B

D
A

LE

LO
F

TU
S

CLOSE

BATMAN

STAN

SWINDON ST

TU
N

IS

ROAD

W
A

Y

R
O

A
D

M
A

C
F

A
R

LA
N

E

M
A

R
K

E
T

G
R

O
V

E

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

'S

R
IC

H
FO

R
D

B
U

S
H

W
E

LLS

LIM
E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
E

N
N

A
R

D

HO
PG

OO
D

R
D

FR
ITH

V
ILLE

OSE
C

L

W
HITE CITY

EXHIBITIO
N

CLOSE

NEW ZEALAND

WAY

AVE

S
TO

W
E

MS

FORGE

MEWS

BECKLO
W

M
EW

S

E
D

A
N

SC
T

G
R

A
N

S
D

E
N

R
D

C
O

LLIN
G

B
O

U
R

N
E

R
O

A
D

B
LO

E
M

F
O

N
TE

IN

W
A

Y

S
TA

N
LA

K
E

PO
PL

AR MS

B
R

A
D

IN
G

TC
E

C
T

AUGUSTUS

CLOSE

G
A

IN
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
U

R
T

CRESSY

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

D'PORT
MS

S
T

MARKET
APP

WEALTH

LAKE

CH

G
R

E

MEWS

B
R

ID
G

E

ENSCRAV

WEST

C
O

M
B

E

WESTVILLE

M
E

W
S

RICH-

ST
FORD

BRAMBLE

GARDENS

GLADE
THE

IN
V

E
R

M
E

A
D

C
LO

S
E

A
R

C
H

-
D

A
LE

 C
T

ELGIN CL

M
A

R
K

E
T

LA
N

E

AN
RD

ASKEW
 CRES

SO
U

TH
W

AY
C

LO
SE

H
A

V
ILLA

N
D

 M
E

W
S

H
A

D
Y

N
P

K
 M

S

NIVEDA CL

S'GLERS
YD

B
E

V
A

N

M
E

W
S

SINDER-

MEWS
COMBE

TOWNH'SE

MS

WOOD C
RESCENT

VINERY WAY

R O A D

ROAD

U X B R I D G ER O

ST

BECKLO
W

ROAD

C
O

N
IN

G
H

A
M

R
O

A
D

PADD

RO
AD

H A M
 M

 E R S M
 I T H

GOLD

W
ICK

ROAD

ENS

GLENTHORNE ROAD

R 
O

 A
 D

G R O V E

A S K E W

O
 L D

R
 O

 A
 D

O
 A

 K

B
 L O

 E
 M

 F O
 N

 T E
 I N

U X B R

R O A D

R
 O

 A
 D

I D G E
A D

HAWK

A S K E W

GO
LD

H
AW

K

Gardens
Flora

The
Ravenscourt Park

Hospital

Q P R
Football
Ground

BBC
Television
Centre

GRB

CLF

SBA

WHB

WHA

GRA

RAB

CNB
CNA

WOB

WOC

WDB

WHC

CNC

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/5
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

CONINGHAM WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 28



H

H

GRAND

UNIO
N

CANAL

SBB

CLF

WHC

WHBWOC

WOB

WHAWOA

CLE

CLDCLC

CLB

CLA

2
3

1

6

Kensal Green

White City

East Acton

Willesden
Junction

Wood
Lane

N
ational R

ail

Hammersm
ith

& City 
Line

Central line

Cemetery
Kensal Green

Cemetery

Little

Scrubs

ParkPark
Wormholt

Wormwood

St. Mary's

WORMWOOD SCRUBS

Hammersmith

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

TH
IR

D

B R A Y B R O O KW
 U L F S T A N

ERCONW
ALD

FITZNEAL

M
A

P
LE

C
T

G
LE

N
D

U
N

B
R

O
M

Y
A

R
D

BOWES ROAD

R
D

G
LE

N
D

U
N

ASHFIELD

A
V

E
N

U
E

TRINITY

O
LD

 O
A

K

LA
N

E
C

O
M

M
O

N

MUIR

BRASSIE

FAIRWAY

DRIVE

A
V

K
IN

G
S

D
O

W
N

AVE A
N

D
R

E
W

'S
S

T
R

O
A

D

THE

B
Y

E
TH

E

THE GREEN

SUNNINGDALE

A
V

E

AVE

FOLIO
T

BRUNEL RD

W
EL

LS
 H

O
U

SE
 R

D

W
AY

ROAD

A
TLA

S

S
TE

P
H

E
N

S
O

N

ST

G
O

O
D

H
AL

L
ST

NORTH POLE

W
A

LLIN
G

FO
R

D

RD
SNARSGATE

H
IG

H
LE

V
E

R

ROAD

ROAD

IMRE CL

CREIGHTON

PRIMULA

LIL

CU

STREET

RD

THE

ARMSTRONG

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
S

K
H

A
M

W
ALLFLO

YEW

L 
O

 C
 K

STEVENTON

ROAD

A
V

E
N

U
E

FIR
S

T

ROAD

ST

HILARY

WAY

FOXGLOVE

SQTAMARIS
K

H E M

RD

R
O

A
D

AYCLIFFE

URNE

S A W L E Y

ALDBO

R
O

A
D

S
T

S
E

D
G

E
FO

R
D

ROAD

CLEMATIS

TREE

R 
O

 A
 D

DAFFODIL

W
E

R

VIOLASQ

SU
ND

EWSTREET

MELLITUS

NORBROKE

W
A

LK

ST

STREET

S T R E E T

STR
EET

C
A

C
TU

S

STREET

H
ILA

R
Y

W
K

O
N

IA

STREET

HENCHM
AN

STOSM
UND

S
 T R

 E
 E

 T

B
E

G
-

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

S
W

E
S

T

STREET

BENNELONG

ROAD

AV
EN

UE

RD

AUSTRALIA

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

W
ILLO

W

DUNRAVEN

G
R

A
V

E
S

E
N

D

W
O

R
M

H
O

LT

ROAD

ROAD

TH
O

R
P

E
B

A
N

K

G
A

LLO
W

A
Y

R
D

S
T

P
A

N

ST

BRYONY

ORCH ID

AC

RVE

ST

THE

CU

G
D

S

SY

RVE

M
ILFO

IL

R O A D

A
D

E
LA

ID
E

O
A

K
LA

N
D

S

O
R

M
IS

TO
N

HALSBURY

ROAD

S
T

E
R

IC
A

ROAD

B
LO

E
M

F
O

N
TE

IN

R
O

A
D

IN
G

E
R

S
O

LL

A
R

M
IN

G
E

R

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

C O M M O N W E A L T H A V E

ROAD

ELLERSLIE

SOUTH

RDETHELDEN

W
A

Y

COMMON-

AUSTRALIA

IN
D

IA

C
A

N
A

D
A

AFRIC
A

A
B

D
A

LE

LO
F

TU
S

CLOSE

BATMAN

STAN

SWINDON ST

TU
N

IS

ROAD

W
A

Y

R
O

A
D

A
U

S
TR

A
LIA

DORANDO CLOSE

BENTWORTH

A
R

TILLE
R

Y
 LA

N
E

STREET HEATHSTAN

M
A

U
R

IC
E

S
T

S
T

TE
R

R
IC

K

MEWS

S
ILV

E
R

 R
O

A
D

M
A

C
F

A
R

LA
N

E

FR
ITH

V
ILLE

OSE
C

L

W
HITE CITY

EXHIBITIO
N

CLOSE

ARIEL WAY

BAR
D

L A T I M
 E R

SHINFIELD

CAV

EYNHAM

NASCOT

GLEN

STWALL

ST
ST

ROY

ERS-

ST

RO
AD

ST

OXFORD

KINGSBRIDGE

R
O

A
D

LATIMER

R
 O

 A D

PL

KELFIELD

RD

DARFIE
LD

GARDENS

A
V

E
N

U
E

NEW ZEALAND

WAY

AVE

C
O

LLIN
G

B
O

U
R

N
E

R
O

A
D

B
LO

E
M

F
O

N
TE

IN

PEONY

GDS

STOKESLE
Y ST

PIONEER
CLOSE

CL

APP

STATION

RUCKLIDGE
AVENUE

SALTER STREET

STATIO
N

CLIFTON

H Y T H E
R D

Trading Estate
Gateway

CREWE
PL

ENTER

ST

FORTUNE

W
A

Y

BUCKINGHAM

RD

HONEYW
OOD

RD

RO
AD

BRACEW
ELL RD

WOODMANS

Industrial Park

Mitre Bridge

M
ITR

E

HILL FARM RD

OAKWORTH ROAD

S T Q U I N T I N A V E N U E

CALD-

A
V

E

PL
ERO

N

BARLB
Y

DALGARNO

D A L G A R N O

BREW
STER G

DS

S
U

TT
O

N

H
IG

H
LE

V
E

R
Q

U
IN

TIN

R
D

GDNS

W
A

Y

W
A

Y

S
U

TTO
N

W
A

Y
P

A
N

G
B

O
U

R
N

E

G A R D E N S

ROAD

PURVES

HAZEL RD

R O A DH Y T H E

LETCHFORD

VALLIERE

RIGELEY

WALDO

G
D

N
S

LE
TC

H
FO

R
D

K
E

N
M

O
N

T

RD

MS

RD

G
D

N
S

P A L E R M O

LEGHORN
RD

FURNESS

ROAD RD

ODESSA
WROTTE

R O A D

G
D

N
S

TR
EN

M
AR

VICTOR

G
D

N
S

H
O

LB
E

R
TO

N

ROAD

PONSARD RD

NAPIER RD

R
O

A
D R

O
A

D
R

A
V

E
N

S
W

O
R

TH

FE
LIX

TO
W

E
 R

O
A

D

PLACE

ALMA

G
R

E
Y

H
O

U
N

D
 R

O
A

D

BATHURST GDNS

R
O

A
D

ASHBURNHAM ROAD

BURROWS ROAD

C
O

LLE
G

E

RAINHAM RD

WAKEMAN RD

MORTIMER ROAD

Hythe Road
Industrial

Estate

S
Y

C
A

M
O

R
E

ACTON

LANE

SHAF

G
D

N
S

HARLEY RD

CAPLE

RD
RANELAGH

RD

AVENUE
RD

BUCKINGHAMM
W

S

SPEZIA RD

SUNBEAM
CR

SHREWSBURYST

SHREWSBURY ST

H
U

D
S

O
N

H
A

V
E

LO
C

K
C

L C
L

COMMONWEALTH

AVE

CROW

WESTVIEW

CL

ST

NURSERY

LANE

BLAKESC
L

M
E

TH
W

O
LD

 R
D

STABLE W
AY

W
AY

W
E

B
B

C
L

W
ENDOVER

RD

ROAD

CUM
BERLAND PK

R
D

TES

FIELD

WEALTH

LAKE

RO
AD

BUCHANAN

GDNS

PRISE

W
AY

M
O

NS
O

N

LU
SH

IN
G

-

TO
N

 R
D

AL
L 

SO
U

LS
'

ROAD

DEPOT ROAD

C
L

M
A

C
K

E
N

ZIE

WHITE CITY

C
L

LA
U

R
E

N
C

E

ROAD

BRAMBLE

GARDENS

B
A

LLIO
L R

D

BURY

AV
E

SLEY

ROSEWOOD

SQUARE

SA
LT

ER

SUNDEWCLOSE

JOSLINGS
CLOSE

CL

PLOUGH CLOSE

PHOENIX
CL

RIGELEY MS

FO
UNTAIN PARK W

AY

BELVOIR

SQ

BR
O

N
ZE

W
K

WOOD C
RESCENT

UNION WAY

G
RE

EN
 S

T

OLD OAK
MEWS

LA
N

E

AVE

ROAD

O
LD

O
AK

L A N
 E

O
 L D

C
 O

 M
 M

 O
 N

O
 A K

W
 O

 O
 D

O
 L D

R
 O

 A
 D

O
 A

 K

W
O

O
D

B
 L O

 E
 M

 F O
 N

 T E
 I N

R
 O

 A
 D

C A N E
D U

R O A D

LA
N

E

NIGHT

RD

HARLESDEN

TUBBS ROAD

STREET

SCRUBS

LANE

HARROW

SC
R

U
BS

LAN
E

ROAD

ROAD
HAR

O
 L D

O
 A

 K
C

 O
 M

 M
 O

 N
L A

 N
 E

ERN

ROW

NUE

INGALE

W E S T W A Y

Kensington & Chelsea

of Brent

Royal Borough of

London Borough

Hospital
Louise

Princess

Hospital
Hammersmith

Stadium

Linford

Q P R
Football
Ground

Christie

BBC
Television
Centre

Scrubs

Old Oak
Sidings

Sidings

North Pole International Depot

Old Oak Common

H.M. Prison

Wormwood

Westfield

CLA

CLFWHA

CLD

CLE

CLB

WOB

WHC

CLC

WOA

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/1
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

COLLEGE PARK & OLD OAK WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 29



L

H

HAB
HAC

HAA

FRC

PHA

FRB

FRA FRD

AVA

MSA

MSB

AVB

MSD

WEA

MSC

WEC

FTA

LEA

15

17

14

13

11

12

West Kensington

Baron's Court

Ham-
mersmith

N
ational R

ail

District Line

The
Queen's

Club

Fulham

Bishops Park

Cemetery

Cemetery
Hammersmith

Normand Park

S

S

S S

S

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

REV
O

R

RO
ST

-

ROSEDEW

COLWITH

R
 A N

 N
 O

 C
 H

ROAD
EVER

IN
G

TO
N

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

C
LO

S
E

C
R

A
M

M
O

N
D

R
O

AD

M
U

LG
R

A
V

E

SQ
MARRYAT

CLOSE

CRABTREE

CHILDERLEY

S
T

KINGWOOD

STRODE

STREET

CREFIELD

C
L

W
O

O
DLAW

N

GRESWELL STREET

R
O

ELLERBY

DONERAILE

FINLAY

CLONCURRY

RO
AD

STREET

STREET

N
A

G
E

S
T

E
V

E

LANGTHORNE

QUEENSMILL

W
O

O
D

LAW
N

LYSIA

LARNACH

NELLA

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ETERNIT

WALK

C
LO

S
E

M
ILLS

H
O

TT

CLOSEROWBERRY

WHEATSHEAF

MEADOWBANK

CLOSE

H
O

LY

LANE

BOWFELL
RDSKELWITH

R
AIN

VILLE

WINGRAVE

P
E

TLE
Y

RD

RD

STREET

INGLETHORPE

HARBORD

KENYON

STREET

R
O

A
D

NITON

STREET

ROAD

STREET

STREET

STREET

STREET

STREET
ATALANTA

DELORME

AVERILL

ROAD

ROAD

SILVERTON
ELLALINE

R
 O

 A
 D

ROAD

LANE

BOTHW
ELL

STREET
HAW

KSMOOR

STREET

STREET

STREET S
T

CLOSEADENEY

ANCILL

W
HITTINGSTALL

VERA R
O

ADGOWAN

RD
DURRELL

W
ALD

EM
AR

EDGARLEY

TER

AVENUE

ROAD COLEHILL

GDNS

KIM
BELL G

S

FIRTH G
S

CO
LE

HI
LL

COMBE
RINGMERBURNFOOT

O
XBER

R
Y

HORDER

RD
DO

RNCLIFFE

CROOKHAM ROAD

MIMOSA STREET

LE
TT

IC
E

STR
EET

DANCER ROAD

SWIFT ST

FI
LM

E
R

FERNHURST ROAD

ST

PETER'S

ESTCOURTPROTHEROMENDORA

ROAD CHALDON

AINTREE
ROADHANNELL

ROAD

R
O

A
D

SID
BU

R
Y STLAMBROOK

WARDO

ST

TER

DANEHURST

WYFOLD

ALLESTREE ROADROWALLAN ROADROADMABLETHORPEBRONSART ROAD

B
R

O
N

S
A

R
T

ROAD
KILMAINE ROAD

ROAD

REPORTON

AVENUE

AVENUE

STREET

BISHOP'S

LANE

ROAD

ST OLAF'S

STREET

ORBAIN
SHERBROOKE

ROSALINE

VAR
N

A

ROAD
ROAD

ROAD

R
O

AD

BEDFORD PS

H
U

M
BO

LT R
O

AD

HUMBOLT ROAD

DISBROWE

W
K

CARO
LINE

A
B

B
E

Y

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

 R
D

C
R

CL

P
U

R
C

E
LL

R
D

B
A

Y
O

N
N

E

BRECON RD

LAMPETER

GDNS

PELLAN
T

ROAD

M
O

YLAN RO
AD

ROAD

BRECON

ROAD DELAFORD

TILTO
N

ST. THOMAS'S W
AY

ROAD

R
O

AD

ROAD

OP'S

W
IN

C
H

EN
D

O
N

M
IR

ABEL R
O

AD

BLO
O

M
 PAR

K

TER
MARVILLE

C
H

ESILTO
N

R
O

STR
EVO

R

FELD
EN

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

M
EW

S

R
O

AD

R
AD

IPO
LE

BISH

LILYVILLE

BROOKVILLEROSAVILLE

PARKVILLE

ROAD

LETTER-

STONE

R
O

AD

RD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
O

AD
C

LO
N

M
EL

R
YLSTO

N

STREET

ROAD

ST

ROAD

ROAD

AVENUE

AVENUE

AVENUE

W
ILL

IA
M

BURY

MS

R'S ALLEY

B
R

A
N

K
S

E
A

LALOR ST

JOHN

AVENUE

INGRAMMARGARET

CLOSE

PL

LEN

H
U

G
H

DALTON

AVE

HUGH

C
L

G
A

ITS
K

E
LL

TC
E

WORLIDGE ST

R
D

LILY

LANFREY
PL

CHEESEMANS

ST ALBAN'S
CHELMSFORD

ROAD

ST JA
MES

BERYL

PARFREY STREET

ST DUNSTAN'S

CHANCELLOR'S
ST

RD

LOCHALINE

WINSLOW

DISTILLERY RD

ROAD

ST
PLAYFAIR

C
LAYBR

O
O

K

M
ARG

RAVINE

ROAD
ASPENLEA

GASTEIN

CLAXTON

RD
LU

R
G

AN
 AV

RD

GROVE

CLOSE

BISCAYYELDHAM

W
A

LK

CHANCELLORS

CRISP ST

BLACK'S

A
N

G
E

L

ROAD

ROAD

GREAT CHURCH

ROAD

G
AR

D
EN

S

S
H

O
R

T LA
N

D
S

MARGRAVINE

C
O

LE
T 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

CLOSE
WATERHOUSE

MORE CLOSE

ROAD

C
H

A

G
LED

STAN
ES CHARLEVILLE

CLUB

FAIRHOLME

R
O

AD

SPEN
C

ER
M

S

TER
FIE

LD

TASSO

R
D

KIN
N

O
U

L

GARDENS

Q
U

EEN
'S

C
LU

B

ST

M
U

SAR
D

ANDREW'S

QUEEN'S

GDS

R
DPERHAM

R
O

AD

CHESSON

R
O

AD

R
D

CHESSON

BRAMBER

RD
ARCHEL

N
O

R
M

AN
D

TURNE-

VILLE

RD

ROAD

TU
R

N
E

V
ILLE

R
D

RD

ARCHEL ROAD

FANE

CASTLETOWN

ROAD

ROAD
ROAD

COMERAGH
BARTON ROAD

AVE
FITZ-

EDITH

R
O

A
D

DENSGAR

P
ALLISER

 R
O

AD

BARON'S

G
LID

D
O

N

ED
ITH

 R
O

AD

CLOSE

RO
AD

GUNTERSTONE

R
D

G
LA

ZB
U

R
Y

COURT

GWENDWRR
D

VER
EKER

AVE

ROADTR
E

V
A

N
IO

N

ROAD

ROAD

C
H

ALLO
N

ER
ST

ROAD

C
R

C
R

LL
O

N
E

R

B
E

A
U

M
O

N
T

MONT

BEAU

EDITH VILLAS

NOR

CRES
E

N
D

RDST
O

NO
R

STANWICK

AV

RD

MORNINGTON

M
AT

HES
O

N

MUND ST

AV

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

DISTILLERY

LANE

M
ANB

SUSSEX
PL

CHALK HILL

ROAD

CO
M

M
EW

S

NORMAND

MS

Frank

Banfield

Park

ORCHARD

SQ

SO
M

ER
VILLE

WYATT

D
R

IV
E

MUNSTER CT

O
AK

LE
Y WK

PAYNES

W
K

FR
EEM

AN

SMITH

S
H

U
TE

R
S SQ

VINE

S
Q

S
U

N

RD

INGTON

HALLGDS

KENS-

DIEPPE

C
LO

S
E

MAY ST

A
D

A
M

WK

G
O

ATE
G

IRO
ND

SALIS-

TH

R
E R

D

STREET

LANE

HESTER

ROAD

Riverside

Studios

SQ

R
D

S
U

N
R

D

SUN

MAY

ST

R
D

P
O

R
T

M
UNSTER

M
EW

S
NORFOLK

TERR

W
ILS

O
N

'S

R
O

A
D

RD
JERVIS

PALEM
EAD

CLOSE

DERE CL

TIERNEY

PARR'S W
AY

REGATTA

LANE

LANE

FILMER MS

FARRIERS

YARD

SALISBURYPASSAGE

R O A D

STER

MUN

H
O

M
ESTEAD

P A L

R O A D

F U L H A M

L I L L I E

R
O

A
D

R O A D

RO
AD

DAWES

L I L L I E

M
U

N
S

F U L H
 A M

ROAD

R O A D

TALGARTH
ROAD

ROAD

GREYHOUND

HOUNDGREY
ROAD

ROAD

STAR

HA
MMER

SM
ITH

P A L A

BRIDGE

QUEEN

CA
RO

LIN
E

ROAD

ST
RE

ET

F

HAMMERSMITH

BUTTERW
ICK

H A M M E R S M I T H

R
O

AD

N
O

R
TH

WEST

E
N

D

CROM

S T R E E T

HAMMER
FLYOVER

T
E

R

A C E

SMITH

ROAD

BROADWAY

U L
H A

M

C E

Estate

Estate
Clem Attlee

House
O

w
en

Robert

Green
Estate

Linacre
Court

Guinness

Peabody
Estate

Es
ta

te

Qu
ee

n 
Ca

ro
lin

e

Gibbs

Charing

Hospital

Cross

Fulham

Football

G
round

Centre
Broadway

Apollo

Kings Mall

Fulham
Pools

Lyric
Square

FRC

MSC

PHA

FRD
LEA

WEC

MSB

HAB WEA

MSA

FRB

FRA

MSD

FTB

HAC

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/13
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

FULHAM REACH WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 30



L

MSA

MSB

MSD

MSC

FTB

PHB

FTA

PHC

WAB

FTC

15

17

18

20Putney
Bridge

Parsons
Green

Dist
ric

t L
ine

Park

Hurlingham

The Warren

Parsons
Green

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

REV
O

R

RO
ST

-

SQ
MARRYAT

FU
LH

A
M

GDS

ST M
ARKS C

L

ACKMAR R
D

BASUTOW
HITTINGSTALL

VERA R
O

ADGOWAN

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

LIN
V

E
R

ROAD

FU
LH

AM

RD
DURRELL

CLO
SE

STE
EPLE

ST
H

IG
H

WILLOWBANK

GATE

CHURCH

ST
VILLE
GON-

RANELAGH

A
P

P
R

STATION

W
ALD

EM
AR

EDGARLEY

TER

AVENUE

ROAD COLEHILL

GDNS

KIM
BELL G

S

FIRTH G
S

CO
LE

HI
LL

RIG
AULT

BU
R

LIN
G

TO
N

BUER

RO
AD

PLA
CE

BURLIN
GTON

COMBE
RINGMERBURNFOOT

O
XBER

R
Y

HORDER

RD
DO

RNCLIFFE

A
V

GARDENS

GDNS

HURLINGHAM

E
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T

N
A

P
IE

RR
A

N
E

LA
G

H
CROOKHAM ROAD

MIMOSA STREET

LE
TT

IC
E

LAUREL

R
D

LANDRIDGE

FU
LH

AM

GD

HURLINGHAM

G
R

IM

ELYSIUM

R
D

RDRD

PARK

FO
S

K
E

TT

EW
A

D
O

LB
Y

A
V

R
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

PK
 R

D

STR
EET

N
S

DANCER ROAD

BETTRIDGE

C
O

R
TA

Y
N

E

ASHINGTONR
O

A
D

C
R

IS
TO

W
E

BANK

RD R
O

A
D

A
LD

E
R

V
ILLE

ROAD

R
D

HEATH

E
D

D
IS

C
O

M
B

E

DIONIS

R
D

ST

ROAD

STREET

DORIA

G
U

IO
N

 R
O

A
D

SULI

P
E

TE
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
N

IG
E

R

B
R

O
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

MEWSBOROUGH
PETER-

B
R

O
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

IRENE

DELV
IN

O

RD

WAITE

SWIFT ST

FI
LM

E
R

FERNHURST ROAD

ST

PETER'S

AINTREE

ROAD

SID
BU

R
Y STLAMBROOK

WARDO

DANEHURST

WYFOLD

ALLESTREE ROADROWALLAN ROADROADMABLETHORPEBRONSART ROAD

ROAD
KILMAINE ROAD

ROAD

REPORTON

AVENUE

AVENUE

STREET

BISHOP'S

LANE

ROAD

ST OLAF'SORBAIN
SHERBROOKE

ROSALINE

VAR
N

A

ROAD
ROAD

R
O

AD

ROAD

OP'S

W
IN

C
H

EN
D

O
N

BLO
O

M
 PAR

K

TER
MARVILLE

C
H

ESILTO
N

R
O

STR
EVO

R

FELD
EN

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD
M

EW
S

R
O

AD

R
AD

IPO
LE

BISH

LILYVILLE

BROOKVILLEROSAVILLE

PARKVILLE
LETTER-

STONE

R
O

AD

RD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

DARLAN

R
O

ADR
O

AD
ST MAUR

ROAD

C
LO

N
M

EL

EPPLE

PLACE
BRIDGES

CRO
SS

ROAD

ROAD

E RD

BURNTH

C
L

NOVELLO

SHOTTENDANE

DOWN

HARBLE

RD

RDELMS RD

PLACE

FIELD

HECK-ROAD

PULTON

BARCLAY

CASSIDYROAD

ROAD

AVENUE

AVENUE

AVENUE

AVEN
U

E

AVEN
U

E

ROAD

BURY

R'S ALLEY

WHEAT-

SHEAFTERR

M
U

ST
O

W
ST

ELY
SIU

M
 P

L

MELBRAY

MS

LALOR ST

S
W

A
N

M
S

PL

CASS

MUNSTER CT

LANCAS

COURT
ACCESS

ROAD

PARSONS

IDY ROAD

TER

G
O

ATE
G

IRO
ND

TONE

LD
 R

D

S
TO

N

HESTER

PURSERS

MANS

VAN

BELL'S AL

GREEN

G
R

E
E

NRO
DA

CROWN YD

DAIRY CL

DERE CL

BEACONSFIELD W
K

MEWSGATEPARSONS

BURNTH-

WAITE MS

POTT
ERY

MS

FILMER MS

BEACONSFIELD PATH

BR
ID

GE

STER

MUN

R
O

AD

G
R

E
E

N
LA

N
E

PAR
SO

N
S

H
O

M
ESTEAD

KELVE
DO

N

RD

R
O

A
D

K 
I N

 G
 'S

STREET

PU
TN

EY

AP
PR

OAC
H

N E W

R O A D
FULH

AM
FULHAM

HIGH

R O A D

RO
AD

N E W

DAWES

R O
 A 

D

F U L H
 A M

R
O

A
DT

E
R

ROAD

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
G

R
E

E
N

MSC

FTA

MSB
MSD

FTB

PHC
FTC

PHB

WAB

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/17
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

FULHAM TOWN WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 31



T

L

ADAGRA

SBA
CNB

HAA

RAB
GRB

RAC

8

5 Goldhawk

Hammer-
smith

Park
Ravenscourt

Road

Ham-
mersmith

Town Hall
Hammersmith

Park
Cathnor

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

ALDENSLEY

S
T

CLOSEPARNELL

A
V

E

S
Y

C
A

M
O

R
E

AMOR

R
O

A
D

KILMARSH

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

R
IV

E
R

C
O

U
R

T
H

O
G

 LA
N

E
H

A
M

P
S

H
IR

E

RAVENSCOURT

PLACE

R
O

A
D

D
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
IN

G
A

TE

WELLESLEY

AV

R
D

C
R

LA
M

IN
G

TO
N

REDMORE RD

R
O

A
D

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

GLENTHORNE

N
IG

E
L

M
S

F
E

LG
A

TE

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

ALBION

P
L

R
D

MEWS

G
R

O
V

E

A
R

G
Y

LE
P

L P
L

D
IM

E
S

S
TR

E
E

T

LE
A

M
O

R
E

 S
TR

E
E

T

BRACKENBURY

BENBOW

B
A

N
IM

PERRERS

RAYNHAM

ATWOOD

RD

FURBER

D
A

LL
IN

G S
TR

E
E

T
ST

B
R

A
D

M
O

R
E

 P
K

RD

R
O

A
D

S
TR

E
E

T

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
D

R
O

S
S

N
A

S
M

Y
TH

A
D

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
TH

E
W

B
R

A
C

K
E

N
B

U
R

Y

HEBRON

TA
B

O
RR

O
A

D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

S
O

U
TH

E
R

TO
N

IFFLE
Y

RD

ADIE

MARCO

RD

RD

IFFLE
Y

CARTHEW

COULTER

VILLAS

GDNS

BEAUCLERC

ROAD

A
G

A
TE

RD

G
S

ROAD
A

N
G

E
L

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

MELROSE

BATOUM

LENA

TRUSSLEY

O
V

E
R

S
TO

N
E

RD

RD

S
TR

E
E

T
M

E
W

S
G

R
O

V
E

MS
A

S
TR

O
P

TCE
ASTROP

RD

S
U

LG
R

A
V

E

R
D

TC
E

M
S

ROAD

B
A

R
B

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S 
BU

SH

CROMWELL

GARDENS

R
D

GDNS

LO
R

IS

M
E

LR
O

S
E

GDNS

C
A

TH
N

O
R

M
ELIN

A

R
D

SCOTT'S

RO

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D G'HK

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
O

A
D

TITMUSS

ROAD

W
O

O
D

-

G
R

O
V

E

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

'S

R
IC

H
FO

R
D

W
E

LLS

G
E

R
R

O
AD

ROAD

BAM
B-

POPLAR

G
DS

GROVE

S
TO

W
E

ALBION

M
S

MS

O
S

M
A

N

R
D

B
R

A
D

IN
G

C
T

AUGUSTUS

CLOSE

C
O

U
R

T

CRESSY

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

S
U

LG
R

A
V

EG
D

SS
T R

D

S
T

RICH-

ST
FORD

O
RO

UG
H

SA
M

UE
L'S

ELGIN CL
M

A
R

K
E

T
LA

N
E

G
A

LE
N

A

SO
U

TH
W

AY
C

LO
SE

WOOD PL

PARADISE
GDNS

TOWNH'SE

MS

VINERY WAY

K I N G

ROAD
ST

UD
LA

ND
ST

R
O

A
D

H A M
 M

 E R S M
 I T H

W
ICK

ROAD

GLENTHORNE

D 
A 

L 
L 

I N
 G

ROAD

R 
O

 A
 D

BEADON
ROAD

HAMMERSMITH

G R O V E

R
O

AD

S T R E E T

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S
BU

SH
RO

AD

BROADWAY

Gardens
Flora

Kings Mall Lyric
Square

GRB

ADA

GRA

RAB

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/8
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

GROVE WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 32



T

L

H

MER THA ES

ADAGRA

HAB
HAC

BGA

HAA

RAB

ADC

GRB

BGB

FRC

FRB

RAC

FRA

BGC

FRD

AVA

MSA

WEA

15

8

13

10

11

12
Hammer-

smith
Park

Ravenscourt

Baron's Court

Ham-
mersmith

Kensington
(Olympia)

Town Hall
Hammersmith

District Line

The
Queen's

Club

Gardens
Furnivall

Fulham
Cemetery

Cemetery
Hammersmith

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

M
ERTHYR

TER

TER

ROSEDEW

COLWITH

R
 A N

 N
 O

 C
 H

ROAD

EVER
IN

G
TO

N

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

C
LO

S
E

C
R

A
M

M
O

N
D

R
O

AD

CLOSE

CRABTREE

STRODE

CREFIELD

C
L

QUEENSMILL

W
O

O
D

LAW
N

LYSIA

LARNACH

NELLA

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

WHEATSHEAF

MEADOWBANK

CLOSE

H
O

LY

LANE

BOWFELL
RDSKELWITH

R
AIN

VILLE

WINGRAVE

P
E

TLE
Y

RD

RD

R
O

A
D

NITON

STREET

ROAD

STREET

STREET

DELORME

AVERILL

ROAD

ROAD

SILVERTON
ELLALINE

R
 O

 A
 D

ROAD

LANE

BOTHW
ELL

STREET
HAW

KSMOOR

STREET

STREET

STREET S
T

CLOSEADENEY

ANCILL

ROAD CHALDON

AINTREE
ROADHANNELL

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ALLESTREE ROADROWALLAN ROADROADMABLETHORPEBRONSART ROAD

B
R

O
N

S
A

R
T

ROAD
ST OLAF'SORBAIN

SHERBROOKE
ROSALINE

H
U

M
BO

LT R
O

AD

HUMBOLT ROAD

DISBROWE

W
K

CARO
LINE

A
B

B
E

Y

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

 R
D

C
R

CL

P
U

R
C

E
LL

R
D

B
A

Y
O

N
N

E

BRECON RD

LAMPETER

GDNS

BRECON

ROAD

W
ILL

IA
M

B
R

A
N

K
S

E
A

WORLIDGE ST

ALDENSLEY

R
D

LILY

S
T

HEM

CLOSEPARNELL

E
LG

IN

A
V

E

HOFLAND

ST ALBAN'S
CHELMSFORD

ROAD

ROAD

S
Y

C
A

M
O

R
E

AMOR

R
O

A
D

KILMARSH

LONSDALE

RD

GLENTHAM

LILLIAN

ARU
ROAD

S
T 

H
IL

D
A

'S
 R

D

OAD
R

AV

RIVERVIEWCLAVE

G
DNS

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

UPPER

R
IV

E
R

C
O

U
R

T
R

O
A

D

MALL

H
O

G
 LA

N
E

H
A

M
P

S
H

IR
E

RAVENSCOURT

PLACE

R
O

A
D

D
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
IN

G
A

TE

WELLESLEY

AV

R
D

C
R

LA
M

IN
G

TO
N

REDMORE RD

R
O

A
D

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

GLENTHORNE

LOWER

RIVERSIDE

N
IG

E
L

GDS

M
S

F
E

LG
A

TE

NI
G

EL
 P

LA
YF

AI
R

PLAYFAIR
 AVE

A
V

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

ALBION

P
L

H
O

L-

S
T

C
O

M
B

E

R
D

MEWS

A
V

E

BR
ID

G
E

M
A

C
B

E
TH

GA
RD

EN
S

MALL

GVE

RUTLAND

M
AL

L
R

D

B
R

ID
G

E
V

IE
W

PLACE

G
R

O
V

E

A
R

G
Y

LE
P

L

DOWN

A
S

P
E

N
P

L
D

IM
E

S

S
TR

E
E

T

LE
A

M
O

R
E

 S
TR

E
E

T

BRACKENBURY

BENBOW

B
A

N
IM

PERRERS

RAYNHAM

ATWOOD

RD

FURBER

D
A

LL
IN

G S
TR

E
E

T

ST

B
R

A
D

M
O

R
E

 P
K

RD

R
O

A
D

S
TR

E
E

T

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
D

R
O

S
S

N
A

S
M

Y
TH

A
D

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
TH

E
W

B
R

A
C

K
E

N
B

U
R

Y

HEBRON

TA
B

O
RR

O
A

D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

S
O

U
TH

E
R

TO
N

IFFLE
Y

RD

ADIE

MARCO

RD

RD

IFFLE
Y

CARTHEW

COULTER

VILLAS

GDNS

BEAUCLERC

ROAD

A
G

A
TE

RD

G
S

ROAD

ST JA
MES

BERYL

PARFREY STREET

ST DUNSTAN'S

CHANCELLOR'S
ST

RD

LOCHALINE

WINSLOW

DISTILLERY RD

ROAD

ST
PLAYFAIR

C
LAYBR

O
O

K

M
ARG

RAVINE

ROAD
ASPENLEA

GASTEIN

CLAXTON

RD
LU

R
G

AN
 AV

RD

GROVE

CLOSE

BROOK

STERNDALE

DEWHURST

NETHERWOOD

BISCAYYELDHAM

LU
X

E
M

B
U

R
G

GARDENS

W
A

LK

CHANCELLORS

CRISP ST

BLACK'S

A
N

G
E

L

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

B
U

TE

MELROSE

BATOUM

LENA

TRUSSLEY

O
V

E
R

S
TO

N
E

RD

RD

S
TR

E
E

T
M

E
W

S
G

R
O

V
E

MS

A
S

TR
O

P

ASTROP

RD

S
U

LG
R

A
V

E

TC
E

M
S

ROAD

B
A

R
B

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S 
BU

SH

CROMWELL

GARDENS

R
D

GDNS

LO
R

IS

M
E

LR
O

S
E

GR

GDNS

G
REEN

GREAT CHURCH

ROAD

R
O

W
A

NTE
R

R
A

C
E

G
AR

D
EN

S
W

O
LVER

TO
N

R
O

W
A

N

S
H

O
R

T LA
N

D
S

MARGRAVINE

C
O

LE
T 

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

CLOSE
WATERHOUSE

MORE CLOSE

WINDSOR

CAIT
HNESS

DAN

IRVING

BLYTHE

BOLIN
GBROKE

U
S

TI
N

E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

HAARLEM
RD

BROOK

D
U

N
S

A
N

Y

A
U

G

GREEN

GREEN

R
O

A
D

APPLEGARTH

GA
RT

H

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
D

LAKESID
E

R
O

A
D

ROAD

RE

FA
R

O
E

C
E

Y
LO

N

M
AS

BR
O

'

RO
AD

G
IR

DLE
RS

AY
NHO

E
ROAD

SOUL-ROAD
DERN RO

AD

MILSON

FIELDING

V
A

LE
 T

E
R

S
P

R
IN

G
-

STREET

ROAD

RD

MILSONR
O

AD

R
O

A
D

RD
ROAD

G
LED

STAN
ES

SPEN
C

ER
M

S

TER

FIE
LD

TASSO

R
D

KIN
N

O
U

L

Q
U

EEN
'S

C
LU

B

M
U

SAR
D

SOUTH-

COMERAGH
BARTON ROAD

VERNON

AVE
FITZ-

EDITH

R
O

A
D

DENSGAR

PALLISER
 R

O
AD

BARON'S

AURIO
L

G
LID

D
O

N

ED
ITH

 R
O

AD

CLOSE

RO
AD

GUNTERSTONE

M
UNDEN

ST

COMBE ST
G

LA
ZB

U
R

Y

GWENDWRR
D

MS

ST

FITZJAMES

GDS
RUSSELL

ROAD

G
R

A
TT

O
N

H
AZ

LI
TT

ROAD

BLYTHE

W
AY

R
O

A
D

W
ALK

LYO
N

S

MACLISE

BE
AC

ON
SF

IE
LD

RO
AD

TE
RR

AC
E

RUSSELL GARDENS MEWS

RD

R
D

P
O

R
TE

N

R
D

RD

SIN
C

LAIR

RO
AD

RD

RD

RUSSELL

BISHOP KING'S

HOL-

R
 O

 A D

Hammersmith
Pier

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

DISTILLERY

LANE

M
ANB

CUMBERLAND

SUSSEX
PL

ALBION

M
S

O
S

M
A

N

R
D

BLYTHE
MS

BE
RG

-
M

S

MS

OXFORD

GATE

M
ER

CE
RS

PL
AC

E

CHARLOTTE

MEW
S

CHALK HILL

ROAD

Frank

Banfield

Park
PRINCE'S

MEWS

B
R

A
D

IN
G

TC
E

C
T

AUGUSTUS

CLOSE

SO
M

ER
VILLE

AVBRASENOSE

DVE

O
R

IEL

D
VE

CHURCH

ROAD

CA
RT

W
RI

GH
T

WAY

WYATT

D
R

IV
E

D
V

E
W

Y
A

TT

TRINITY

HEIDEGGERCRES

EDMUNDS

SQ

SAINTC
AS

TE
LN

AU

G
LE

N
TH

A
M

G
D

N
S

ROAD O
AK

LE
Y WK

PAYNES

W
K

VERNON

HAZLITT

BROOK

CRESSY

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

A
D

A
M

WK

S
T

NDEL
RING

R
E R

D

STREET

LANE

RICH-

ST
FORD

AV
E

AP
PL

E-
RO

AD

ROAD

SA
M

UE
L'S

CL
OS

E

ROAD

BO
IL

EA
U

 R
O

AD

PLACEKEBLE

Riverside

Studios

SQ

R
D

GEORGE
P

O
R

T

M
UNSTER

M
EW

S

NORFOLK

TERR

W
ILS

O
N

'S

R
O

A
D

G
A

LE
N

A

PARADISE
GDNS

TIERNEY

PARR'S W
AY

REGATTA

LANE

LANE

FARRIERS

YARD

VINERY WAY

R O A D

R O A D

F U L H A M

L I L L I E

R
O

A
D

DAWES

M
U

N
S

TALGARTH
ROAD

S
H

E
P

H
E

K I N G

ROAD

ST
UD

LA
ND

ST

GREYHOUND

BLYTHE

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

ROAD

HOUNDGREY
ROAD

H A M
 M

 E R S M
 I T H

HA
MMER

SM
ITH

BR
ID

GE

HA
MMER

SM
ITH

W E S T

W
ICK

ROAD

ENS

R O A D

GLENTHORNE

D 
A 

L 
L 

I N
 G

ROAD

R 
O

 A
 D

P A L A

BRIDGE

QUEEN

CA
RO

LIN
E

BEADON
ROAD

ROAD

ST
RE

ET
F

HAMMERSMITH

BUTTERW
ICK

G R O V E

B
U

S
H

H A M M E R S M I T H

NORTH

R O A D

R O A D

S T R E E T

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S
BU

SH
RO

AD

HAMMER
FLYOVER

T
E

R

HAWK

R
D

'S
SMITH

BROADWAY
U L

H A
M

C E

Estate

Gardens
Flora

Linacre
Court

Guinness

Peabody
Estate

Es
ta

te

Qu
ee

n 
Ca

ro
lin

e

Charing

Hospital

Cross

Centre
Broadway

Olympia

Apollo

Kings Mall Lyric
Square

FRC

HAA

GRB

BGB

AVA

FRD

BGC

ADC

ADA

HAB

GRA

RAB

RAD

MSA

FRB

FRA

BGA

HAC

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/11
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

HAMMERSMITH BROADWAY WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 33



T

L

PSB

WEA

MSC

WEC

FTA

LEA

WEB

WAA

WAB

LEB

WAC

LEC

14

16

18
Fulham

Broadway

West Kensington

West
Brompton

Fulham

Hall
Town

Brompton

Cemetery

Eel
Brook

Normand Park

S

SS

S

S

S
S

S

S

C
H

ESTN
U

T

ALLEY

SEDLESCOMBE

M
U

LG
R

A
V

E

TAM
W

O
R

TH
 ST

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

VILLE

R
O

B
E

R
TS

STCLOSE

WAITE

ROAD

PETER'S

ESTCOURTPROTHERO
TOURNAY

ST. THOMAS'S W
AY

H
AR

TISM
ER

E

FABIAN
 R

O
AD

ROAD

R
O

AD

ROAD

OP'S

W
IN

C
H

EN
D

O
N

M
IR

ABEL R
O

AD

BLO
O

M
 PAR

K

TER
MARVILLE

C
H

ESILTO
N

R
O

STR
EVO

R

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
AD

IPO
LE

BISH

LILYVILLE

BROOKVILLEROSAVILLE

PARKVILLE

ROAD

LETTER-

STONE
R

O
AD

RD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

DARLAN

R
O

ADR
O

AD
C

LO
N

M
EL

BRIDGES

ROAD

ROAD

SHORROLDS

E RD

BURNTH

EPIRUS

RO
AD

R
YLSTO

N

STREET

ROAD

ROAD

COOMER PL

HALDANE

COOMER

MEWS

KEMPSON

AVE
HARW

OOD

MOORE

MS
EPIRUS

FARM

BAR
C

LAY

C
L

JERDAN

SHOTTENDANE

DOWN
RDELMS RD

PLACE

FIELD

HECK-ROAD

ROAD

PULTON

BARCLAY

CASSIDYROAD

VANSTON

R
M

U
S

G

A
R

G
O

N

RD

M
S

EFFIE

PLACE

BROADWAY

FULHAM

RD

ANSELM

EUSTACE
RDARMADALE

HALFORD

ROAD

ROAD

RACTON

RD

KN
IVET R

D

WALHAM

ROAD
ROAD

LANE

LANE

GROVE

FARM

RD

M
IC

KLETH
W

AITE

AVALO
N R

D

HARW
OOD

HILARY

RD
TYRAW

LE
Y

BLA
KE

CRES

RD

GDS

ROAD

WANSDOWN

W
A

TE
R

FO
R

D

C
E

D
A

R
N

E

R
D

PLACE

BR
ITAN

N
IA

PARK

LO
R

D

ROAD BRITANNIA

R
O

A
D

ROAD

WKLENODAN

W
ELL

M
A

X

CRESCENT

PARK

BROMPTON

BURY

MS

R'S ALLEY

WHEAT-

SHEAFTERR

PALACE
MEWS

CLARE

MWS

M
S

GRAN-

PLACE

EXETER

M
EW

S

JOHN

AVENUE

INGRAMMARGARET

CLOSE

PL

LEN

H
U

G
H

DALTON

AVE

HUGH

C
L

G
A

ITS
K

E
LL

TC
E

BEAUFORT MS

TELEPHONE

PL

LANFREY
PL

CHEESEMANS CL

CL
BELLAM

Y

STANIER

THAXTON

RO

ROAD

C
H

A

CHESSON

R
O

AD

R
D

CHESSON

BRAMBER

RD
ARCHEL

N
O

R
M

AN
D

TURNE-

VILLE

RD

ROAD

TU
R

N
E

V
ILLE

R
D

RD

ARCHEL

S
Q

P
LA

C
E

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ST
FANE

MARCHBANK

FRANKLIN

A
V

E
N

U
E

ROAD
ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

C
H

ALLO
N

ER
ST

ROAD
C

R

C
R

LL
O

N
E

R

B
E

A
U

M
O

N
T

MONT

BEAU

EDITH VILLAS

MORNINGTON

MUND ST

IV
A

TT

AV

A
IS

G
ILL

REDCLIFFE SQ

CO
LEHERNE

F I N B O
 R

C
R

E
S

O
N

G
AR

PL

ROAD

RICKETT

HILDYARD

SEAG
R

AVE

YD
LILLIE

RDMERRINGTON

RD

RESS
EM

P-

ST

PLROXBY
U G H

M
S

O

RO
AD

EARL'S

PENYW
ERN R

OAD

GARD

SQ

PH
IL

TR
EBOVIR

 R
OAD

G
D

N
S

E
A

R
D

LE
Y

K
E

M

NEVERN
SQ

CO
LEHERNE

EARL'S COURT SQ

COURT

M
S

KR
AM

ER ST
WHARFEDALE

ORCHARD

SQ

LANGTRY PL

CASS

PLAC
E

CLPL

LANCAS

COURT
ACCESS

ROAD

FR
EEM

AN
SMITH

S
H

U
TE

R
S SQ

VINE

S
Q

S
U

N

RD

INGTON

HALLGDS

KENS-

DIEPPE

C
LO

S
E

MAY ST

AISGILL

AV

SQ

FA
RNELL

M
S

IDY ROAD

TER

G
O

ATE
G

IRO
ND

SALIS-

BE

TONE

ACH
ENS

P
S

F
O

R
D

RD

AD

SQUARE

EARL'S
C

O
U

R
T

R
O

AD

COOMER

ROAD

R
D

S
U

N
R

D

SUN

MAY

ST

JOHN'S

WALHAM

YARD

EFFIE
PLACE

CROWTHER

CLOSE

EM
PRESS

APPROACH

HARWOOD

MEWS

LE
R

R
Y

 C
L

W
A

LH
A

M
 G

R
E

E
N

C
O

U
R

T

CASTLE CLOSE

BARBARA

RD
JERVIS

ERIN CL

GEORGE'S

SQUARE

CHEST-

NUT SQ

RAINSBOROUGH

SQUARE

BURNTH-

WAITE MS

P
E

E
L P

L BOLANDER

GR

COLUM
BIA

GDNS
LILLIE SQ

PIEMONTE

WALK

SALISBURYPASSAGE

PAR
SO

N
S

H
O

M
ESTEAD

KELVE
DO

N

RD

F U
DAWES

R O
 A 

D

L I L L I E

ROAD

R O A D

ROAD

WELL

ROAD

STAR

L I L L I E

N
O

R
TH

WEST

R
O

A
D

E
N

D

CROM

OLD
BROMPTON

R O A D

W A R W I C K

R O A D

ROAD

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

EN
D

A ML H

ROAD

EEL BROOK CL

Estate
Clem Attlee

Green
Estate

Gibbs

Chelsea

Ground
Football

Empress

Building

Fulham
Pools

State

WAA

MSC

PSB

LEC
LEA

WEC

WEA

MSD

WEB

WAC

LEB

WAB

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/16
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

LILLIE WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 34



L

PHA

FRD

MSA

MSB

MSD

MSC

FTB

FTA

LEA

FTC

15

17

Fulham

Bishops Park

Cemetery

The Warren

Normand Park

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S S

S

REV
O

R

RO
ST

-

C
H

ESTN
U

T

ALLEY

ROAD

EVER
IN

G
TO

N

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

C
LO

S
E

C
R

A
M

M
O

N
D

R
O

AD

M
U

LG
R

A
V

E

SQ
MARRYAT

CLOSE

GDS

CHILDERLEY
S

T

KINGWOOD

STRODE

PARK

STREET

CREFIELD

C
L

W
O

O
DLAW

N

GRESWELL STREET

R
O

ELLERBY

DONERAILE

FINLAY

BISHOP'S

BIS
HOP'S

CLONCURRY

RO
AD

STREET

STREET

STREET

INGLETHORPE

HARBORD

STREET

STREET

ROAD

STREET

STREET

STREET

STREET

STREET
ATALANTA

DELORME

AVERILL

ROAD

ROAD

SILVERTON
ROAD

LANE

BOTHW
ELL

STREET
HAW

KSMOOR

STREET

STREET

STREET S
T

CLOSEADENEY

ANCILL

W
HITTINGSTALL

VERA R
O

ADGOWAN

ROAD

FU
LH

AM

RD
DURRELL

W
ALD

EM
AR

EDGARLEY

TER

AVENUE

ROAD COLEHILL

GDNS

KIM
BELL G

S

FIRTH G
S

CO
LE

HI
LL

RIG
AULT

BU
R

LIN
G

TO
N

BUER

PLA
CE

BURLIN
GTON

COMBE
RINGMERBURNFOOT

O
XBER

R
Y

HORDER

RD
DO

RNCLIFFE

CROOKHAM ROAD

MIMOSA STREET

LE
TT

IC
E

LAUREL

LANDRIDGE

FU
LH

AM

GD

ELYSIUM

RDRD

PARK

FO
S

K
E

TT

EW
A

PK
 R

D

STR
EET

N
S

DANCER ROAD

BETTRIDGE

C
O

R
TA

Y
N

E

ASHINGTONR
O

A
D

C
R

IS
TO

W
E

BANK

RD

R
D

E
D

D
IS

C
O

M
B

E

DIONIS

R
D

ST

ROAD

STREET

SWIFT ST

FI
LM

E
R

FERNHURST ROAD

ST

PETER'S

ESTCOURTPROTHEROMENDORA

ROAD CHALDON

AINTREE
ROADHANNELL

ROAD

R
O

A
D

SID
BU

R
Y STLAMBROOK

WARDO

ST

TER

DANEHURST

WYFOLD

ALLESTREE ROADROWALLAN ROADROADMABLETHORPEBRONSART ROAD

B
R

O
N

S
A

R
T

ROAD
KILMAINE ROAD

ROAD

REPORTON

AVENUE

AVENUE

STREET

BISHOP'S

LANE

ROAD

ST OLAF'S

STREET

ORBAIN
SHERBROOKE

ROSALINE

VAR
N

A

ROAD
ROAD

ROAD

R
O

AD

BEDFORD PS

H
U

M
BO

LT R
O

AD

HUMBOLT ROAD

DISBROWE

W
K

CARO
LINE

A
B

B
E

Y

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

 R
D

C
R

CL

P
U

R
C

E
LL

R
D

B
A

Y
O

N
N

E

BRECON RD

LAMPETER

GDNS

PELLAN
T

ROAD

M
O

YLAN RO
AD

ROAD

BRECON

ROAD DELAFORD

TILTO
N

TOURNAY

ST. THOMAS'S W
AY

H
AR

TISM
ER

E

FABIAN
 R

O
AD

ROAD

R
O

AD

ROAD

OP'S

W
IN

C
H

EN
D

O
N

M
IR

ABEL R
O

AD

BLO
O

M
 PAR

K

TER
MARVILLE

C
H

ESILTO
N

R
O

STR
EVO

R

FELD
EN

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

M
EW

S

R
O

AD

R
AD

IPO
LE

BISH

LILYVILLE

BROOKVILLEROSAVILLE

PARKVILLE

ROAD

LETTER-

STONE

R
O

AD

RD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

DARLAN

R
O

ADR
O

AD
ST MAUR

ROAD

C
LO

N
M

EL

ROAD

SHORROLDS

E RD

BURNTH

RO
AD

R
YLSTO

N

STREET

ROAD

ST

ROAD HALDANE

COOMER

ROAD

AVENUE

AVENUE

AVENUE

AVEN
U

E

AVEN
U

E

W
ILL

IA
M

BURY

MS

R'S ALLEY

WHEAT-

SHEAFTERR

M
U

ST
O

W

ST

ELY
SIU

M
 P

L

B
R

A
N

K
S

E
A

LALOR ST

JOHN

AVENUE

INGRAMMARGARET

CLOSE

PL

LEN

H
U

G
H

DALTON

AVE

HUGH

C
L

G
A

ITS
K

E
LL

ASPENLEA

GARDENS

R
D

PL

MUNSTER CT

O
AK

LE
Y WK

PAYNES

W
K

FR
EEM

AN

SMITH

G
O

ATE
G

IRO
ND

SALIS-

LD
 R

D

HESTER

PURSERS

SQ

COOMER

ROAD

A
D

M
UNSTER

M
EW

S

CASTLE CLOSE

BARBARA

RD
JERVIS

DERE CL

BEACONSFIELD W
K

CHEST-

NUT SQ

POTT
ERY

MS

FILMER MS

SALISBURYPASSAGE

R O A D
STER

MUN

R
O

AD

H
O

M
ESTEAD

KELVE
DO

N

P A L

R O A D

F U L H A M

L I L L I E

R
O

A
D

K 
I N

 G
 'S

R O A D

FULH
AM

FULHAM
HIGH

R O A D

RO
AD

DAWES

L I L L I E

M
U

N
S

F U L H
 A M

ROAD

R O A D
GREYHOUND

T
E

R

A C E

ROAD

Estate
Clem Attlee

House
O

w
en

Robert

Fulham
Pools

FRC

MSC

PHA

FRD

FTA

LEA

MSB

MSA

MSD

FTB

PHC
FTC

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/15
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

MUNSTER WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 35



T

L

L

H

E R
R I V

R
IV

E
R

W
A

N
D

LE

HAC

FRC

PHA

FRB

FRA

SAB

FRD

MSA

SAC

PSB

MSB

MSD

WEA

MSC

WEC

FTB

PHB

FTA

LEA

PHC

WEB

WAA

WAB

LEB

WAC

PSA

PSC

PHD

PHE

FTC

LEC

15

17

19

14

13
16

11

18

20

Fulham
Broadway

Putney
Bridge

Parsons
Green

West
Brompton

Fulham

Hall
Town

Dist
ric

t L
ine

The
Queen's

Club

Brompton

Cemetery

Eel
Brook

Common

Park
South

Park

Hurlingham

Fulham

Bishops Park

Cemetery

Cemetery
Hammersmith

The Warren

Normand Park

Parsons
Green

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

REV
O

R

RO
ST

-

C
H

ESTN
U

T

ALLEY

ROSEDEW

COLWITH

R
 A N

 N
 O

 C
 H

ROAD

EVER
IN

G
TO

N

SEDLESCOMBER
O

AD

R
O

AD

C
LO

S
E

C
R

A
M

M
O

N
D

R
O

AD

M
U

LG
R

A
V

E

TAM
W

O
R

TH
 ST

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

R O
 A D

ROAD

MONTSERRAT

R
O

AD

O
X

FO
R

D

ST

ESMOND

W
IN

TH
O

R
P

E
 R

D
W

A
D

H
A

M
R

O
A

D

ROAD

B
E

PLBE
C

TI
VE

R
D

B
R

A
N

D
LE

H
O

W

R
D

S
K

E
LG

IL
L

ROADPARKFAWE

N
O

R
TH

FI
E

LD
S

P
LE

A
S

A
N

T

P
O

IN
T

R
O

AD

W
A

Y

ENTERPRISE

OSIERS

COLEFORD RD

ST

TO
N

SLEY

H
ILL

TO
N

SLEY

R
O

AD

ST
M

O
R

IE
S

T
E

D
G

E
L

ST

EBN
ER

SQ
MARRYAT

FU
LH

A
M

RO
AD

SETTRINGTON

PLA

PETERBOROUGH

CLOSE

P
AR

K

GDS

VILLE

R
O

B
E

R
TS

ST

M
EW

S
SO

U
TH

ST M
ARKS C

L

CRABTREE

CHILDERLEY

S
T

KINGWOOD

STRODE

PARK

STREET

CREFIELD

C
L

W
O

O
DLAW

N

GRESWELL STREET

RO
AD

D
A

N
E

M
E

R
E

R
D

R
O

S
K

E
LL

A
S

H
LO

N
E

FE
S

TI
N

G

ST

R
O

A
D

E M B A N K M E N T

RUVIGNY

B
E

M
IS

H

FELSHAM

C
H

A
R

LW
O

O
D

R
E

D
G

R
A

V
E

 R
D

R
D

BENDEM
EER

JACKSON

H
E

N
R

Y
R

D
S

A
LV

IN

RD

R
O

TH
E

R
W

O
O

D

R
D

G
LA

D
W

Y
N

S
T

G
LE

N
D

A
R

V
O

N

W
E

IS
S

 R
D

R
O

W

B
IG

G
'S

KINGS-

ST

W
AT

ER
M

AN

M
A

S
C

O
TT

E

G
W

A
LI

O
R

R
D

R
D

ROAD C
LO

SE

M
ER

E

G
D

S

R
D

R
O

ELLERBY

DONERAILE

T H E

RD

FINLAY

BISHOP'S

BIS
HOP'S

CLONCURRY

RO
AD

STREET

STREET

N
A

G
E

S
T

E
V

E

LANGTHORNE

QUEENSMILL

W
O

O
D

LAW
N

LYSIA

LARNACH

NELLA

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ETERNIT

WALK

C
LO

S
E

M
ILLS

H
O

TT

CLOSEROWBERRY

WHEATSHEAF

MEADOWBANK

CLOSE

H
O

LY

LANE

BOWFELL
RDSKELWITH

R
AIN

VILLE

WINGRAVE

P
E

TLE
Y

RD

RD

STREET

INGLETHORPE

HARBORD

KENYON

STREET

R
O

A
D

NITON

STREET

ROAD

STREET

STREET

STREET

STREET

STREET
ATALANTA

DELORME

AVERILL

ROAD

ROAD

SILVERTON
ELLALINE

R
 O

 A
 D

ROAD

LANE

BOTHW
ELL

STREET
HAW

KSMOOR

STREET

STREET

STREET S
T

CLOSEADENEY

ANCILL

ROAD

ROAD

ALTHEA ST

STM
EAD

RD

CAMBRIA

W
ANDON RD

FORD

ACKMAR R
D

ELTHIRON RD

BASUTOW
HITTINGSTALL

VERA R
O

ADGOWAN

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

LIN
V

E
R

AT
N

EY
 R

O
AD

D
E

O
D

A
RFL

O
R

IA
N

R
D

ROAD

FU
LH

AM

RD
DURRELL

ROAD

CLO
SE

STE
EPLE

B
U

R
S

TO
C

K
 R

D

ST

W
EI

M
AR

BR
EW

H
O

U
SE

DEODAR

M
ER

IV
AL

E
R

O
AD

R
O

AD

ST
H

IG
H

WILLOWBANK

GATE

CHURCH

ST
VILLE
GON-

RANELAGH

A
P

P
R

STATION

W
ALD

EM
AR

EDGARLEY

TER

AVENUE

ROAD COLEHILL

GDNS

KIM
BELL G

S

FIRTH G
S

CO
LE

HI
LL

RIG
AULT

BU
R

LIN
G

TO
N

BUER

RO
AD

PLA
CE

BURLIN
GTON

COMBE
RINGMERBURNFOOT

O
XBER

R
Y

HORDER

RD
DO

RNCLIFFE

A
V

GARDENS

GDNS

HURLINGHAM

E
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T

N
A

P
IE

RR
A

N
E

LA
G

H

CROOKHAM ROAD

MIMOSA STREET

LE
TT

IC
E

LAUREL

R
D

LANDRIDGE

FU
LH

AM

GD

HURLINGHAM

G
R

IM

ELYSIUM

R
D

RDRD

PARK

FO
S

K
E

TT

EW
A

D
O

LB
Y

A
V

R
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

PK
 R

D

STR
EET

N
S

DANCER ROAD

BETTRIDGE

C
O

R
TA

Y
N

E

ASHINGTONR
O

A
D

C
R

IS
TO

W
E

BANK

RD R
O

A
D

A
LD

E
R

V
ILLE

ROAD

R
D

HEATH

E
D

D
IS

C
O

M
B

E

DIONIS

R
D

ST

ROAD

STREET

DORIA

G
U

IO
N

 R
O

A
D

ROAD

PERRYM
STR

EET

CT

DAIS
Y

SULI

SULIVAN

LA
N

E

CARNWATH

LA
NE

FORD
MOLES-

P
E

TE
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
N

IG
E

R

B
R

O
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

MEWSBOROUGH
PETER-

B
R

O
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

IRENE

DELV
IN

O

RD

D
IN

G
STO

N
E

ST

CLAN

STUDDRIDGE

R
O

AD

ST

CARTY

ST

Q
U

AR
R

EN
D

O
N

BR
AD

BO
U

R
N

E
CHID

CRONDACEROAD

RD

CHIPS

RO
AD

RD

ROSEBURY
STE

PHENDALE

WOOLNEIGH

HUGON

SQPHILPOT

RO
AD

D
YM

O
C

K

ST

B
R

E
E

R

STR
EET

STR
EET

ROAD

ROAD

DE
MORGAN RD

HAMBLE

HAZLEBURY

SANDILA
NDS

IN
GDON

BELTRAN

STASHCOMBE

STNARBOROUGH

ST
FRISTON

ROAD

RD

RCH

RYECROFT

STREET

B
O

W
E

R
D

E
A

N
 S

T

EAD

S
TR

E
E

T

S
TO

K
E

N

ST

CHU

ST

BOV

R
D

A
C

FO
LD

RD

BROU

RDSNOW
BURY

KBURY R
D

C
R

A
N

B
U

R
Y

R
D

OA

ROAD

FU
R

N
E

S
S

GILSTEAD

PEARSCROFT

RD
RD

COURT

RSCROFT

PEA-RD

CLOSE

WAITE

ROAD

SWIFT ST

FI
LM

E
R

FERNHURST ROAD

ST

PETER'S

ESTCOURTPROTHEROMENDORA

ROAD CHALDON

AINTREE
ROADHANNELL

ROAD

R
O

A
D

SID
BU

R
Y STLAMBROOK

WARDO

ST

TER

DANEHURST

WYFOLD

ALLESTREE ROADROWALLAN ROADROADMABLETHORPEBRONSART ROAD

B
R

O
N

S
A

R
T

ROAD
KILMAINE ROAD

ROAD

REPORTON

AVENUE

AVENUE

STREET

BISHOP'S

LANE

ROAD

ST OLAF'S

STREET

ORBAIN
SHERBROOKE

ROSALINE

VAR
N

A

ROAD
ROAD

ROAD

R
O

AD

BEDFORD PS

H
U

M
BO

LT R
O

AD

HUMBOLT ROAD

DISBROWE

W
K

CARO
LINE

A
B

B
E

Y

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

 R
D

C
R

CL

P
U

R
C

E
LL

R
D

B
A

Y
O

N
N

E

BRECON RD

LAMPETER

GDNS

PELLAN
T

ROAD

M
O

YLAN RO
AD

ROAD

BRECON

ROAD DELAFORD

TILTO
N

TOURNAY

ST. THOMAS'S W
AY

H
AR

TISM
ER

E

FABIAN
 R

O
AD

ROAD

R
O

AD

ROAD

OP'S

W
IN

C
H

EN
D

O
N

M
IR

ABEL R
O

AD

BLO
O

M
 PAR

K

TER
MARVILLE

C
H

ESILTO
N

R
O

STR
EVO

R

FELD
EN

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

M
EW

S

R
O

AD

R
AD

IPO
LE

BISH

LILYVILLE

BROOKVILLEROSAVILLE

PARKVILLE

ROAD

LETTER-

STONE

R
O

AD

RD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

DARLAN

R
O

ADR
O

AD
ST MAUR

ROAD

C
LO

N
M

EL

EPPLE

PLACE
BRIDGES

CRO
SS

ROAD

ROAD

SHORROLDS

E RD

BURNTH
EPIRUS

RO
AD

R
YLSTO

N

STREET

ROAD

ST

ROAD

COOMER PL

HALDANE

COOMER

MEWS

KEMPSON

AVE
HARW

OOD

MOORE

MS
EPIRUS

FARM

CAMPANA

BAR
C

LAY

C
L

JERDAN

NOVELLO

SHOTTENDANE

DOWN

HARBLE

RD

RDELMS RD

PLACE

FIELD

HECK-ROAD

ROAD

PULTON

BARCLAY

CASSIDYROAD

VANSTON

PARTHENIA

ST

RD

RD

RD

FAV

ROAD

R
M

U
S

G

A
R

G
O

N

RD

M
S

EFFIE

PLACE

BROADWAY

FULHAM

RD

ANSELM

EUSTACE
RDARMADALE

HALFORD

ROAD

ROAD

RACTON

RD

KN
IVET R

D

WALHAM

ROAD
ROAD

LANE

LANE

GROVE
FARM

RD

M
IC

KLETH
W

AITE

STR
EET

BILL
IN

G

RD

AVALO
N R

D

HARW
OOD

HILARY

RD
TYRAW

LE
Y

BLA
KE

CRES

RD

GDS

BOROUGH

PETER-

VILL
AS

ROAD

WANSDOWN

W
A

TE
R

FO
R

D

C
E

D
A

R
N

E

R
D

PLACE

BR
ITAN

N
IA

PARK

LO
R

D

IMP

R
O

W
ED

MICHAEL

TER

MELD
ON

CHERYLS

C
L

CLOSE

ROAD

WAY

BRITANNIA

R
O

A
D

EM
D

EN

SQ
RIAL

E

ST

SANDS END LANE

ITH

ST

RD

RUMBOLD RD

ROAD

WKLENODAN

W
ELL

M
A

X

HOLMEAD RD

CRESCENT

PARK

BROMPTON

BILLING RD

PL

BILL
IN

G

EDENVALE ST

ST

STEPHENDALE

GLENROSA ST

R
O

A
D

K
IL

R
D

TYNEMOUTH STR
O

A
D

RD

EL
SW

IC
K

M
AL

TI
NG

S

ST

ST
FORD

SAND-

REW
ELL

PODMORE ROAD

ALM
A

MARL RD

FERRIER ST

SMUGGLERS WAY

SM
U

G
G

LER
S

O
LD

 Y
O

RK
 R

O
AD

MAYNARD C
L

GWYNCLOSE

JE
W

S
ROW

ROAD

AVENUE

AVENUE

AVENUE
AVEN

U
E

AVEN
U

E

ROAD

HURLINGHAM

SQUARE

W
ILL

IA
M

BURY

MS

R'S ALLEY

WHEAT-

SHEAFTERR

PALACE
MEWS

CLARE

MWS

BROUGHTON

RD APPROACH

M
U

ST
O

W

ST

ELY
SIU

M
 P

L

M
S

B
R

A
N

K
S

E
A

GRAN-

PLACE

MELBRAY

MS

LALOR ST

EXETER

M
EW

S
JOHN

AVENUE

INGRAMMARGARET

CLOSE

PL

LEN

H
U

G
H

DALTON

AVE

HUGH

C
L

G
A

ITS
K

E
LL

S
W

A
N

M
S

TC
E

R
D

BEAUFORT MS

TELEPHONE

PL

LANFREY
PL

CHEESEMANS

ST ALBAN'S
CHELMSFORD

ROAD

BERYL

PARFREY STREET

ST DUNSTAN'S

CHANCELLOR'S

LOCHALINE

WINSLOW

DISTILLERY RD

ROAD

ST
PLAYFAIR

C
LAYBR

O
O

K

M
ARG

RAVINE

ROAD
ASPENLEA

GASTEIN

CLAXTON

RD
LU

R
G

AN
 AV

RD

GROVE

CLOSE

BISCAYYELDHAM

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

CL

CL
BELLAM

Y

STANIER

THAXTON

RO

ROAD

C
H

A

G
LED

STAN
ES CHARLEVILLE

CLUB

FAIRHOLME

R
O

AD

SPEN
C

ER
M

S

TER

FIE
LD

TASSO

R
D

KIN
N

O
U

L

GARDENS

Q
U

EEN
'S

C
LU

B

ST

M
U

SAR
D

ANDREW'S

QUEEN'S

GDS

R
DPERHAM

R
O

AD

CHESSON

R
O

AD

R
D

CHESSON

BRAMBER

RD
ARCHEL

N
O

R
M

AN
D

TURNE-

VILLE

RD

ROAD

TU
R

N
E

V
ILLE

R
D

RD

ARCHEL

S
Q

P
LA

C
E

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ST
FANE

MARCHBANK

FRANKLIN

A
V

E
N

U
E

CASTLETOWN

ROAD

COMERAGH
BARTON ROAD

P
ALLISER

 R
O

AD

VER
EKER

ROAD

ROAD

C
H

ALLO
N

ER
ST

C
R

C
R

LL
O

N
E

R

B
E

A
U

M
O

N
T MUND ST

IV
A

TT

A
IS

G
ILL

REDCLIFFE SQ

CO
LEHERNE

F I N B O
 R

C
R

E
S

O
N

G
AR

PL

ROAD

RICKETT

HILDYARD

SEAG
R

AVE

YD
LILLIE

RDMERRINGTON

RD

RESS
EM

P-

ST

PLROXBY

IFIELD
REDCLIFFE SQ

TER
W

ESTGATE

U G H
M

S
O

RO
AD

REDCLIF
FE S

T

G
D

N
S

E
A

R
D

LE
Y

K
E

M CO
LEHERNE

EARL'S COURT SQ

M
S

KR
AM

ER ST
WHARFEDALE

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

DISTILLERY

LANE

M
ANB

CO
M

M
EW

S

NORMAND

MS

Frank

Banfield

Park

ORCHARD

SQ

LANGTRY PL

G
W

A
LI

O
R

R
D

LI
FF

O
R

D
R

D

LACY
RD

CARDINAL
RD

BANGA

B
LA

C
K

E
TT

S
TA

N
B

R
ID

G
E

FA
R

LO
W

R
D

W
Y

M
O

N
D

P
E

N
TLO

W

S
E

F
TO

N

R
D

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

D
A

FU
R

S
T

D
R

Y
A

D
S

T

CLOSE

STOCKHURST

WAY

HORNE WAY

REDCLIFFE

GARDENS

CATHCART R
D

FAW
CETT S

T

S
U

LIV
A

N

C
T

PL

CASS

PLAC
E

CLPL

TH
A

M
E

S
P

L

RUVIGNY
CL

LOWER
RICHMOND

RD

MUNSTER CT

LANCAS

COURT
ACCESS

ROAD

BURFORD W
K

O
AK

LE
Y WK

PAYNES

W
K

FR
EEM

AN

SMITH

S
H

U
TE

R
S SQ

VINE

S
Q

S
U

N

RD

C
LO

S
E

MAY ST

AISGILL

AV

A
D

A
M

WK

PARSONS

IDY ROAD

TER

G
O

ATE
G

IRO
ND

SALIS-

TONE

KIE

GHTON

LD
 R

D

S
TO

N

C
TIV

E

R
E R

D

STREET

P
S

F
O

R
D

RD

AD

TEAD

HESTER

PURSERS

MANS

ART

VAN

CRES

CE

FU
L-

BELL'S AL

SOTHERON

PL

GREEN

SQ

COOMER

ROAD

R
D

S
U

N
R

D

SUN

MAY

ST

JOHN'S

WALHAM

YARD

ST MARKS
GROVE

REDCLIFFE MEWS

A
D

EFFIE
PLACE

MARINEFIELD

MALTINGS PL

FLOSS
ST

F
A

N
TH

O
R

P
E

S
T

W
A

LK
E

R
P

L

HOTHAM ROAD

B
O

R
N

E
O

S
T

W
ES

TH
O

RP
E

R
D

LORE

ST
R

EE
T

D
EO

D
O

R
 R

O
AD

TERRACE

PIER

NORTH PASSAGE

SU
D

LO
W

R
O

AD

R
D

P
O

R
T

CROWTHER

CLOSE

EM
PRESS

APPROACH

HARWOOD

MEWS

LE
R

R
Y

 C
L

M
UNSTER

M
EW

S

NORFOLK

TERR

W
A

LH
A

M
 G

R
E

E
N

C
O

U
R

T

G
R

E
E

NRO
DA

CASTLE CLOSE

BARBARA

RD
JERVIS

PALEM
EAD

CLOSE

MILLSYARD

CROWN YD

DAIRY CL

DERE CL

ERIN CL

BEACONSFIELD W
K

MEWSGATEPARSONS IGHT
SUNL-

MEWS

GEORGE'S

SQUARE

CHEST-

NUT SQ

TIERNEY

PARR'S W
AY

REGATTA

LANE

RAINSBOROUGH

SQUARE

BURNTH-

WAITE MS

P
E

E
L P

L

HEATHCOTE

GATE

BOLANDER

GR

COLUM
BIA

GDNS
LILLIE SQ

POTT
ERY

MS

FILMER MS

YARD

WILLOW BANK WAY

PARKLAND W
ALK

PARK AVE

BEACONSFIELD PATH

PIEMONTE

WALK

SALISBURYPASSAGE

R O A D

BAG

LANE

BR
ID

GE

R 
O

 A
 D

S
W

STER

MUN

R
O

AD

G
R

E
E

N
LA

N
E

PAR
SO

N
S

H
O

M
ESTEAD

KELVE
DO

N

RD

BAGLEY'S

PU
TN

EY

RICHMOND

ROAD

ROAD

PUTNEY

HI
GH

BRIDGE

WAY

P A L

R O A D

F U L H A M

L I L L I E

BR
ID

G
E

W
AN

D
SW

O
R

TH

F U

R O

R
O

A
D

K 
I N

 G
 'S

STREET

PU
TN

EY

BR
ID

GE

PU
TN

EY

AP
PR

OAC
H

N E W

R O A D

FULH
AM

FULHAM
HIGH

R O A D

RO
AD

N E W
K I N

 G ' S

R
O

A
D

TOWNMEAD

B
R

ID
G

E

W
A

N
D

S
W

O
R

TH

DAWES

R O
 A 

D

DAWES

L I L L I E

M
U

N
S

F U L H
 A M

ROAD

R O A D

ROAD

K I N
 G

 ' S

IMPERIAL

ROAD

BR
ID

G
EN

D
R

O
AD

ST
RE

ET

ROAD

GREYHOUND

HOUNDGREY
ROAD

ROAD

STAR

P A L A

L I L L I E

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

E
N

D

OLD
BROMPTON

R O A D

ROAD

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

EN
D

A MT
E

R

A C E

A 
D

LEY'S

DON

AN

L H

ROAD

P
A

R
S

O
N

S

LOWER

G
R

E
E

N

H A
M

C E

EEL BROOK CL

Wandsworth
London Borough of

Estate
Clem Attlee

House
O

w
en

Robert

Green
Estate

Peabody
Estate

Gibbs

SwanWharf Willowbank
Wharf

F
o

o
tb

ri
d

g
e

CarraraBank Wharf

Charing

Hospital

Cross

Chelsea

Ground
Football

Fulham

Football

G
round

Empress

Building

PALACE
FULHAM

Sulivan
Enterprise Centre

Fulham
Pools

State

PSA

WAA

FRC

MSC

PHA

FRD

SAC

PSB

LEC

FTA

LEA

WEC

MSB

MSA

FRB

FRA

MSD

FTB

SAB

WAC

LEB

PHC PSC

PHD

FTC

PHB

PHE

WAB

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/20
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

PALACE & HURLINGHAM WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 36



T

L

L
E 

S

A 
M

SAA

SAB

SAC

PSB

LEA

PHC

WAA

WAB

WAC

PSA

PSC

PHD

LEC

21

19

18
Fulham

Broadway

Parsons
Green

Imperial
Wharf

Fulham

Hall
Town

N
ational R

ail

Dist
ric

t L
ine

Eel
Brook

Common

Park
South

Park

Hurlingham

Parsons
Green

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

R O
 A D

RO
AD

SETTRINGTON

PLA

C
L

TH
O

R
N

D
IKE

R
O

AD

PETERBOROUGH

P
AR

K

VILLE

R
O

B
E

R
TS

ST

M
EW

S
SO

U
TH

ST M
ARKS C

L

ROAD

ROAD

ALTHEA ST

STM
EAD

RD

CAMBRIA

W
ANDON RD

FORD

ACKMAR R
D

ELTHIRON RD

BASUTO

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

LIN
V

E
R

R
O

A
D

A
LD

E
R

V
ILLE

ROAD

HEATH

DIONIS

DORIA

G
U

IO
N

 R
O

A
D

ROAD

PERRYM
STR

EET

CT

DAIS
Y

SULI

LA
NE

FORD
MOLES-

P
E

TE
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
N

IG
E

R

B
R

O
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

MEWSBOROUGH
PETER-

B
R

O
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

IRENE

DELV
IN

O

RD

D
IN

G
STO

N
E

ST

CLAN

STUDDRIDGE

R
O

AD

ST

CARTY

ST

Q
U

AR
R

EN
D

O
N

BR
AD

BO
U

R
N

E
CHID

CRONDACEROAD

RD

CHIPS

RO
AD

RD

ROSEBURY
STE

PHENDALE

WOOLNEIGH

HUGON

D
YM

O
C

K

ST

B
R

E
E

R
STR

EET

ROAD

DE
MORGAN RD

HAMBLE

HAZLEBURY

SANDILA
NDS

IN
GDON

BELTRAN

STASHCOMBE

STNARBOROUGH

ST
FRISTON

ROAD

RD

RCH

RYECROFT

STREET

B
O

W
E

R
D

E
A

N
 S

T

EAD

S
TR

E
E

T

S
TO

K
E

N

ST

CHU

ST

BOV

R
D

A
C

FO
LD

RD

BROU

RDSNOW
BURY

KBURY R
D

C
R

A
N

B
U

R
Y

R
D

OA

ROAD

FU
R

N
E

S
S

GILSTEAD

PEARSCROFT

RD
RD

COURT

RSCROFT

PEA-RD

CLOSE

WAITE

ROAD

TOURNAY

DARLAN

EPPLE

PLACE
BRIDGES

CRO
SS

ROAD

SHORROLDS

BURNTH

EPIRUS

RO
AD

COOMER PL

HALDANE

COOMER

MEWS

KEMPSON

AVE
HARW

OOD

MOORE

MS
EPIRUS

FARM

CAMPANA

BAR
C

LAY

C
L

JERDAN

NOVELLO

SHOTTENDANE

DOWN

HARBLE

RD

RDELMS RD

PLACE

FIELD

HECK-ROAD

ROAD

PULTON

BARCLAY

CASSIDYROAD

VANSTON

PARTHENIA

ST

RD

RD

RD

FAV

ROAD
R

M
U

S
G

A
R

G
O

N

RD

M
S

EFFIE

PLACE

BROADWAY

FULHAM

RD

ANSELM

EUSTACE
RDARMADALE

HALFORD

ROAD
ROAD

RACTON

RD

KN
IVET R

D

WALHAM

ROAD

LANE

LANE

GROVE

FARM

RD

M
IC

KLETH
W

AITE

STR
EET

BILL
IN

G

RD

AVALO
N R

D

HARW
OOD

HILARY

RD
TYRAW

LE
Y

BLA
KE

CRES

RD

GDS

BOROUGH

PETER-

VILL
AS

ROAD

WANSDOWN

W
A

TE
R

FO
R

D

C
E

D
A

R
N

E

R
D

PLACE

BR
ITAN

N
IA

PARK

LO
R

D

IMP

R
O

W
ED

MICHAEL

TER

MELD
ON

CHERYLS

C
L

CLOSE

ROAD

WAY

BRITANNIA

R
O

A
D

EM
D

EN

SQ
RIAL

E

ST

SANDS END LANE

ITH

ST

RD

RUMBOLD RD

ROAD

WKLENODAN

W
ELL

M
A

X

HOLMEAD RD

CRESCENT

BROMPTON

BILLING RD

PL

BILL
IN

G

M
O

R
R

IS

EDENVALE ST

WILLIAM

ST

CHARLOW

CL

LANE

WATERMEADOW

PO
TT

ER
S

STEPHENDALE

LINDROP ST

ST

Q
U

E
R

R
IN

BYAM

GLENROSA ST

R
O

A
D

K
IL

R
D

S
T

ST

TYNEMOUTH ST

ELBE

R
O

A
D

RD

ST

EL
SW

IC
K

M
AL

TI
NG

S

STREET

R
O

A
D

W
AY

G
RO

VE
U

PC
ER

N
E

TETC
O

TTST

ST
FORD

SAND-

REW
ELL

TETC
O

TT
RD

R
O

AD

LOTS

Chelsea

R
O

AD

BURNABY

U
VER

D
ALE

TAD
EM

A
R

O
AD

DAMER

FERNSHAW

HO
RTENSIA

G
UNTER

EDITH TER

R
D

EDITH

AVENUE

HARBO
UR

HARBOUR

CHELSEA

MAYNARD C
L

GWYNCLOSE

ROAD

PALACE
MEWS

CLARE

MWS

BROUGHTON

RD APPROACH

M
S

GRAN-

PLACE

EXETER

M
EW

S

S
W

A
N

M
S

SLAIDBURN ST

S
U

LIV
A

N

C
T

CASS

PLAC
E

CLPL

LANCAS

COURT
ACCESS

ROAD

BURFORD W
K

PARSONS

IDY ROAD

TER

TONE

KIE

GHTON

TEAD

MANS

ART

VAN

CRES

CE

FU
L-

BELL'S AL

SOTHERON

PL

GREEN

COOMER

JOHN'S

WALHAM

YARD

ST MARKS
GROVE

EFFIE
PLACE

MARINEFIELD

MALTINGS PL

CROWTHER

CLOSE

GURNEYRD

HARWOOD

MEWS

IMPERIAL

CRESCENT

W
A

LH
A

M
 G

R
E

E
N

C
O

U
R

T

G
R

E
E

NRO
DA

THE

LE
NS

BU
R

Y 
AV

EN
U

E

BOULEVARD

MILLSYARD

CROWN YD

DAIRY CL

ERIN CL

BEACONSFIELD W
K

MEWSGATEPARSONS

PA
R

K 
ST

IGHT
SUNL-

MEWS

RAINSBOROUGH

SQUARE

BURNTH-

WAITE MS

TH
UR

ST
AN

 S
T

CENTRAL AVE

WATERFRONT DRIVE

LO
CKG

AT
E 

RD

PARKLAND W
ALK

PARK AVE

BEACONSFIELD PATH

PIEMONTE

WALK

BAG

LANE

R 
O

 A
 D

G
R

E
E

N
LA

N
E

PAR
SO

N
S

RD

BAGLEY'S

LANE

F U

R O

N E W
K I N

 G ' S

R
O

A
D

TOWNMEAD

B
R

ID
G

E

W
A

N
D

S
W

O
R

TH

DAWES

R O
 A 

D

ROAD

K I N
 G

 ' S

IMPERIAL

R
O

AD

TO
W

N
M

E
A

D

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R O

LO
TS

R
O

AD

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

EN
D

A M

A 
D

LEY'S

A D

L H

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
G

R
E

E
N

EEL BROOK CL

Chelsea

Ground
Football

PSA

WAA

SAC

PSB

LEC

FTA

SAA

SAB

WAC

PSC

PHD
PHE

WAB

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/19
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

PARSONS GREEN & SANDFORD
WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 37



T

H
MERRIV THA ES

WDA

GRA

WDB

RAD

RAB

RAC

RAA 7 8

4

Park
Ravenscourt

Stamford
Brook

Town Hall
Hammersmith

District Line

Gardens
Furnivall

Park
Ravenscourt

Chis
wick

 E
yo

t

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

ALDENSLEY

S
T

BROOK

CLOSEPARNELL

E
LG

IN

A
V

E

SIDE RDGREEN-

FIE
LD

 R
D

LE
Y

S
-

W
E

S
TV

IL
LE

 R
O

A
D

R
Y

LE
TT

A
S

HHURCH
BASSEIN

P
A

R
K

CT

RAVENS-

LIO
N

STAM

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
O

A
D

B
R

IT
IS

H

A
IR

E
D

A
LE

C
LE

V
E

LA
N

D
 A

V

N
E

TH
E

R
A

V
O

N

G
R

O
V

E

LIO
N

S
T P

E
TE

R
'S

S
Q

U
A

R
E

S
T P

E
TE

R
'S

 S
Q

ST PETER'S SQ

G
S

M
AL

L

GR

BRITISH

E
Y

O
T

BERESTEDE

RD

G
S

E
Y

O
T

GS

TERHAMMERSMITH

VERBENA

LA

SQUARE

CROFT

SQ

M
S

G
R

O
V

E

BLACK LION

B
R

O
O

K

VAUGHAN AV

BROOK
RDPALGRAVE

SOUTH

P
R

E
B

E
N

D

FORD

P
LE

Y
D

E
LL

A
V

SIDE

S
TA

M
FO

R
D

FL

MS C
O

S

BALMORAL

R
O

AD

FO

BINDEN

CL

GDNS
STAMFORD

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

OURT

A
V

E
N

U
E

S
Q

U
A

R
E

TER
ASHC

CRESCENT

ROAD

RD

RD

R
O

A
D

V
ILLA

S
A

S
H

C
H

U
R

C
H

RDLILLIAN

S
T 

H
IL

D
A

'S
 R

D

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

UPPER

LA
N

EST PETER'S

S
O

U
TH

C
O

U
R

T
R

D
SAM

ELS PLACENAPIERLORD

LA
N

E
O

IL M
ILL

GDS

THERESA R

S
TA

N
D

IS
H

S
T

P
E

TE
R

'S

HAMLET

H
A

M
LE

T

G
D

S

B
E

A
V

O
R

P
A

R
K

R
IV

E
R

C
O

U
R

T

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

MALL

P
LA

C
E

V
E

N
C

O
U

R
T

W
E

LTJE

R
A

V
E

N
S

-

A
V

E

C
O

U
R

T

H
O

G
 LA

N
E

H
A

M
P

S
H

IR
E

RAVENSCOURT

PLACE

S
ID

E
E

N

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

GARDENS

SQ

G
R

.

C
H

U
R

C
H

G
D

S
K

E
LM

S
C

O
TT

R
O

A
D

D
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
IN

G
A

TE
WELLESLEY

AV
R

D

C
R

LA
M

IN
G

TO
N

REDMORE RD

R
O

A
D

GLENTHORNE

LOWER

RIVERSIDE

N
IG

E
L

GDS

M
S

F
E

LG
A

TE

NI
G

EL
 P

LA
YF

AI
R

PLAYFAIR
 AVE

A
V

C
R

O
M

W
E

LL

ALBION

P
L

H
O

L-

S
T

C
O

M
B

E

R
D

MEWS

M
A

C
B

E
TH

M
AL

L

A
R

G
Y

LE
P

L

DOWN

P
L

S
TR

E
E

T

BRACKENBURY

BENBOW

B
A

N
IM

PERRERS

RAYNHAM

ATWOOD

RD

FURBER

D
A

LL
IN

G S
TR

E
E

T

ST

B
R

A
D

M
O

R
E

 P
K

RD

R
O

A
D

S
TR

E
E

T

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
D

R
O

S
S

N
A

S
M

Y
TH

A
D

R
O

A
D

C
A

R
TH

E
W

B
R

A
C

K
E

N
B

U
R

Y

TA
B

O
RR

O
A

D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

CARTHEW

COULTER

VILLAS

GDNS

PARK

R
Y

LE
TT

P
E

R
C

Y

RO

Hammersmith
Pier

BR
ITI

SH

MUL-

BERRY

PL

MILLER'SCT

GR
OV

E

ST
H

AITEN

P
L

C
H

A
M

B
O

N

PL
NO

RTH

ALBION

M
S

PRINCE'S

MEWS

G
S

VER-
NTHBENA

CHISWICK

B
R

A
D

IN
G

TC
E

C
T

AUGUSTUS

CLOSE

G
LE

N
TH

A
M

G
D

N
S

MALL

NETHERAVEN
RD

ROAD
R

A
V

E
N

S
M

E
D

E
W

A
Y

STH

LANE
SOUTH

B
LA

C
K

LA
N

E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

CRESSY

MYLNE
CL

B
LA

C
K

PASS

RD

CH

G
R

E
ENSCRAV

WEST

S
T

M
U

R

PETER'S
PETER'S
ST ST

VILLAS

AV
E

WICK

IN
V

E
R

M
E

A
D

C
LO

S
E

ELGIN CL

G
A

LE
N

A

AN
RD

SINDER-

MEWS
COMBE

PARADISE
GDNS

VINERY WAY

K I N G

K I N G

ROAD

ST
UD

LA
ND

ST

PADD

HIGH ROAD

RO
AD

HA
MMER

SM
ITH

S T R

G R E A T W E S T

GOLD

W
ICK

ROAD

ENS

R O A D

GLENTHORNE

D 
A 

L 
L 

I N
 G

R 
O

 A
 D

R O A D

E E T

HAWK

GO
LD

H
AW

K

Gardens
Flora

The
Ravenscourt Park

Hospital GRB

GRA

RAB

RAD

RAC

RAA

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/7
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

RAVENSCOURT WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 38



L
E 

S

T H

A 
M

E R
R I V

B
A
T
T
E
R
S
E
A

R
E
A
C
H

Chelsea
HarbourSAA

SAB

SAC

PSB

PSC

PHD

PHE

21

19
Imperial
Wharf

N
ational R

ail

Common

Park
South

S

S S

S

CRESCENT

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E

VICARAGE

GWYNNE

R
D

H
A

R
R

O
W

A
Y

HOLMAN RD

LO
M

B
A

R
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

Y
O

R
K

B
R

ID
G

E
S

C
O

U
R

T

HOLGATE AVE

CLOSE

W
AL

LI
S

ST

HIBBERT

HO
PE

STREET

YORK
PLACE

PL
AC

E

YO
RK

WAY

G
AR

TO
NS

CHATFIELD RD
MENDIP

RD

ROAD W
YNTER

STREET

SETTRINGTON

PLA

P
AR

K

VILLE

M
EW

S
SO

U
TH

ROAD

ROAD

ALTHEA ST

STM
EAD

RD

CAMBRIA

FORD

RD

ROSEBURY
STE

PHENDALE

WOOLNEIGH

HUGON

SQPHILPOT

RO
AD

D
YM

O
C

K

ST

B
R

E
E

R

STR
EET

STR
EET

ROAD

ROAD

DE
MORGAN RD

HAMBLE

HAZLEBURY

SANDILA
NDS

IN
GDON

BELTRAN

STASHCOMBE

STNARBOROUGH

ST
FRISTON

ROAD

RD

RCH

RYECROFT

STREET

B
O

W
E

R
D

E
A

N
 S

T

S
TR

E
E

T

S
TO

K
E

N

ST

CHU

ST

BOV

R
D

A
C

FO
LD

RD

BROU

RDSNOW
BURY

KBURY R
D

C
R

A
N

B
U

R
Y

R
D

OA

ROAD

FU
R

N
E

S
S

GILSTEAD

PEARSCROFT

RD
RD

COURT

RSCROFT

PEA-RD

MOORE

RD

AVALO
N R

D

HARW
OOD

RD
TYRAW

LE
Y

BLA
KE

CRES

GDS
BOROUGH

PETER-

VILL
AS

ROAD

IMP

R
O

W
ED

MICHAEL

TER

MELD
ON

CHERYLS

C
L

CLOSE

ROAD

WAY

BRITANNIA

R
O

A
D

EM
D

EN

SQ
RIAL

E

ST

SANDS END LANE

ITH

ST

RD

WK

M
O

R
R

IS

EDENVALE ST

WILLIAM

ST

CHARLOW

CL

LANE

WATERMEADOW

PO
TT

ER
S

STEPHENDALE

LINDROP ST

ST

Q
U

E
R

R
IN

BYAM

GLENROSA ST

R
O

A
D

K
IL

R
D

S
T

ST

TYNEMOUTH ST

ELBE

R
O

A
D

RD

ST

EL
SW

IC
K

M
AL

TI
NG

S

STREET

R
O

A
D

W
AY

Pier

Chelsea

Harbour

R
O

AD

LOTS

Chelsea

R
O

AD

BURNABY

R
O

AD

Creek

Wharf

AVENUE

HARBO
UR

HARBOUR DR

CHELSEA

SQUARE

ADMIRAL

THAMES AVE

MAYNARD C
L

GWYNCLOSE

HURLINGHAM

SQUARE

CLARE

MWS

BROUGHTON

RD APPROACH

GRAN-

PLACE BURFORD W
K

KIE

GHTON

CRES

CE

FU
L-

SOTHERON

PL

MARINEFIELD

MALTINGS PL

N
E

W
C

O
M

E
N

 R
D

P
LO

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D

GURNEYRD

IMPERIAL

CRESCENT

THE

LE
NS

BU
R

Y 
AV

EN
U

E

BOULEVARD

MILLSYARD

PA
R

K 
ST

IGHT
SUNL-

MEWS

TH
UR

ST
AN

 S
T

CENTRAL AVE

WATERFRONT DRIVE

LO
CKG

AT
E 

RD

PARKLAND W
ALK

PARK AVE

BAG

LANE

BAGLEY'S

LANE

BR
ID

G
E

W
AN

D
SW

O
R

TH

R
O

A
D

TOWNMEAD

B
R

ID
G

E

W
A

N
D

S
W

O
R

TH

K I N
 G

 ' S

IMPERIAL

R
O

AD

TO
W

N
M

E
A

D

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
O

AD

LEY'S

EEL BROOK CL

Sulivan
Enterprise Centre

SAC

SAA

SAB

WAC

PSC

PHD
PHE

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/21
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

SANDS END WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 39



C

C

L

ADB

SBB

ADA

CLF

WHC

GRA

SBACNC

WHB

WHA

BGA

ADC

SBC

9

3

6

White City

Goldhawk

Latimer

Shepherd's
Bush

Road

Road

Shepherd's
Bush

Wood
Lane

Market

Hammersm
ith

& City 
Line

Park

Common

Hammersmith

Shepherd's Bush

S

S

S

S

ELSHAM

HOFLAND

UPPER A
DDIS

ON
LORNE

CRE

P
L

Q U E E N S D A L E

GDS

MARY

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D

ROADROAD
ANLEY RDS

Y
C

A
M

O
R

E

BRACKENBURY

BENBOW

B
R

A
C

K
E

N
B

U
R

Y

IFFLE
Y

GDNS

BEAUCLERC

G
S

ROAD
NETHERWOOD

MELROSE

S
TR

E
E

T

MS

A
S

TR
O

P

TCE
ASTROP

S
U

LG
R

A
V

E

R
D

TC
E CROMWELL

M
E

LR
O

S
E

GR

GDNS

IRVING
BOLIN

GBROKE

R
O

A
D

LAKESID
E

MILSON

FIELDING

RD

RD
ROAD

BENNELONG

ROAD

STANLAKE VILLAS

R
O

A
D

THORNFIELD

SCOTT'S
R

O
A

D
S

T S
TE

P
H

E
N

'S
A

R
M

IN
G

E
R

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

G'HK

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
O

A
D

TITMUSS

ROAD

D
E

V
O

N
P

O
R

T

W
A

R
B

E
C

K

R
O

A
D

C
O

V
E

R
D

A
LE

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

RD

C
A

N
A

D
A

AFRIC
A

A
B

D
A

LE

LO
F

TU
S

CLOSE

BATMAN

STAN

SWINDON ST

TU
N

IS

ROAD

W
A

Y

R
O

A
D

A
U

S
TR

A
LIA

DORANDO CLOSE

R
D

SHALFLEET DR

B
 R

 A
 M

 L
 E

 Y

WESTWICK

MINFORD

ST

TADMOR

S
ILV

E
R

 R
O

A
D

M
A

C
F

A
R

LA
N

E

W
O

O
D

-

M
A

R
K

E
T

G
R

O
V

E

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

'S

R
IC

H
FO

R
D

B
U

S
H

W
E

LLS

G
E

R
R

O
AD

LIM
E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
E

N
N

A
R

D

S
T

HO
PG

OO
D

R
D

ROAD

BAM
B-

POPLAR

G
DS

GROVE

BULWER
ST

S
T

IN
E

A
LD

C
A

X
TO

N
R

D

FR
ITH

V
ILLE

OSE
C

L

W
HITE CITY

EXHIBITIO
N

CLOSE

ARIEL WAY

RD

CHARECROFT WAY

R
O

C
K

LE
Y

GDNS

GARDENS

ROAD

S
TSTERNE

GDNS

SINCLAIR

W
O

O
D

STO
C

KW
A

Y

G
R

O
H

AN
SAR

D
 M

EW
S

N
O

R
LA

N
D

C
LEAR

W
ATER

YA
L

TC
E

R
O

C
R

R
O

Y
A

L
M

S

V
ILLA

S

A
N

N
'S

R
 O

 A D

O
LA

F

ST
F R E S T O

 N

BAR
D

STEVESHAM

RD

COMBE

S
W

A
N

S
-

MORTIMER

R
DSQ

WILSHAM

S
T

PLSTONELEIGH

STO
N

ELEIG
H

TREADGOLD

AN
SLEIG

H
AN

N
'S

PL

ST

ST

WHITCHURCHR
D

S
IR

D
A

R

ALE
D

A
V

O
N

BOMORE

G
R

E
N

F
E

LL

ST

STREET

SIN
C

LAIR
Q

U
E

E
N

S
D

A
LE

GDNS

DARNLEY

R
O

A
D

P
A

R
K

P
L

G
O

R
H

A
M

A
V

O
N

D
A

LE

NEW ZEALAND
Q

U
E

E
N

S

C
R

E
S

E
N

T

K
IN

G
S

D
A

LE

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

MS

S
TA

N
LA

K
E

PO
PL

AR MS

MILLER'S

WAY

AUGUSTUS

CLOSE

G
A

IN
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
U

R
T

CL

S
U

LG
R

A
V

EG
D

S

D'PORT
MS

S
T

MARKET
APP

R
D

C
LO

S
E

COMMONWEALTH

AVE

R
D

LAKE

DEPOT ROAD

M
A

C
K

E
N

ZIE

WHITE CITY

TER

ROAD

M
E

W
S

O
RO

UG
H

K
IN

G
H

A
M

GARDENS

M
A

R
K

E
T

LA
N

E

DA
LE

SO
U

TH
W

AY
C

LO
SE

H
U

N
T

CLOSE

QUEENSDALE

CRES

SH
EP

HE
RD

'S
BU

SH
 P

LA
CE

BOURBON

LANE

S'GLERS
YD

ROCK-

WOOD PL

TOWNH'SE

MS

FO
UNTAIN PARK W

AY

BELVOIR

SQ

BR
O

N
ZE

W
K

WOOD C
RESCENT

ROAD

U X B R I D G E

W
 O

 O
 D

BLYTHE

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

H O L L A N D

H O L L A N D
H A M

 M
 E R S M

 I T H

B
U

S
H

R
O

AD

R OSHEPHERD'S

BUSH

L A N E

GREEN

A
 3 2 2 0

R
D

'S

A D

GDNS

ADDIS
ON

W E S T W A Y

Woodford

Court

CourtBush

Q P R
Football
Ground

BBC
Television
Centre

Thames
Water
Tower

Westfield
London

SBB

CLF

SBA

WHB

WHA

ADC

ADB

GRA

SBC

WHC

CNC

BGA

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/6
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

SHEPHERD'S BUSH GREEN WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 40



T

L

PSB

MSC

WEC

FTB

FTA

LEA

WAA

WAB

LEB

WAC

PSA

PSC

LEC

17

19

16

18
Fulham

Broadway

Parsons
Green

Brompton

Fulham

Hall
Town

Dist
ric

t L
ine

Brompton

Cemetery

Eel
Brook

Common

Normand Park

Parsons
Green

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

REV
O

R

RO
ST

-

C
H

ESTN
U

T

ALLEY

SEDLESCOMBE

M
U

LG
R

A
V

E

TAM
W

O
R

TH
 ST

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

GDS

VILLE

R
O

B
E

R
TS

ST

ST M
ARKS C

L

ROAD

STM
EAD

RD

CAMBRIA

W
ANDON RD

FORD

ACKMAR R
D

ELTHIRON RD

BASUTOW
HITTINGSTALL

R
O

AD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

LIN
V

E
R

CROOKHAM ROAD

MIMOSA STREET

LE
TT

IC
E

LAUREL

GD

PARK

N
S

DANCER ROAD

C
O

R
TA

Y
N

E

ASHINGTON

BANK A
LD

E
R

V
ILLE

HEATH

E
D

D
IS

C
O

M
B

E

DIONIS

R
D

ST

ROAD

STREET

DORIA

G
U

IO
N

 R
O

A
D

PERRYM
STR

EET

FORD
MOLES-

P
E

TE
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
C

O
N

IG
E

R

B
R

O
O

M
H

O
U

S
E

MEWSBOROUGH
PETER-

IRENE

DELV
IN

O

RD

D
IN

G
STO

N
E

ST

STUDDRIDGE

R
O

AD

ST

ST

Q
U

AR
R

EN
D

O
N

BR
AD

BO
U

R
N

E
CHID

CRONDACEROAD

RD

CHIPS

RO
AD

HAZLEBURY

SANDILA
NDS

IN
GDON

ROAD

RD

RCH

RYECROFT

STREET

B
O

W
E

R
D

E
A

N
 S

T

EAD

S
TR

E
E

T

S
TO

K
E

N

ST

CHU

ST

BOV

R
D

A
C

FO
LD

RD

BROU

C
R

A
N

B
U

R
Y

FU
R

N
E

S
S

GILSTEAD

PEARSCROFT

RD
RD

COURT

RSCROFT

PEA-RD

CLOSE

WAITE

ROAD

TOURNAY

ST. THOMAS'S W
AYH

AR
TISM

ER
E

FABIAN
 R

O
AD

ROAD

R
O

AD

ROAD

OP'S

W
IN

C
H

EN
D

O
N

M
IR

ABEL R
O

AD

MARVILLE

R
O

AD

M
EW

S

R
O

AD

R
AD

IPO
LE

BISH

LILYVILLE

BROOKVILLEROSAVILLE

PARKVILLE

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

DARLAN

R
O

ADR
O

AD
ST MAUR

ROAD

C
LO

N
M

EL

EPPLE

PLACE
BRIDGES

CRO
SS

ROAD

ROAD

SHORROLDS

E RD

BURNTH

EPIRUS

RO
AD

R
YLSTO

N

COOMER PL

HALDANE

COOMER

MEWS

KEMPSON

AVE
HARW

OOD

MOORE

MS
EPIRUS

FARM

CAMPANA

BAR
C

LAY

C
L

JERDAN

NOVELLO

SHOTTENDANE

DOWN

HARBLE

RD

RDELMS RD

PLACE

FIELD

HECK-ROAD

ROAD

PULTON

BARCLAY

CASSIDYROAD

VANSTON

PARTHENIA

ST

RD

RD

RD

FAV

ROAD

R
M

U
S

G

A
R

G
O

N

RD

M
S

EFFIE

PLACE

BROADWAY

FULHAM

RD

ANSELM

EUSTACE
RDARMADALE

HALFORD
ROAD

ROAD

RACTON

RD

KN
IVET R

D

WALHAM

ROAD
ROAD

LANE

LANE

GROVE

FARM

RD

M
IC

KLETH
W

AITE

STR
EET

BILL
IN

G

RD

AVALO
N R

D

HARW
OOD

HILARY

RD
TYRAW

LE
Y

BLA
KE

CRES

RD

GDS
BOROUGH

PETER-

VILL
AS

ROAD

WANSDOWN

W
A

TE
R

FO
R

D

C
E

D
A

R
N

E

R
D

PLACE

BR
ITAN

N
IA

PARK

LO
R

D

IMP

R
O

W
ED

MICHAEL

TER

MELD
ON

CHERYLS

C
L

CLOSE

ROAD

WAY

BRITANNIA

R
O

A
D

EM
D

EN

SQ
RIAL

E

ST

SANDS END LANE

ITH

ST

RD

RUMBOLD RD

ROAD

WKLENODAN

W
ELL

M
A

X

HOLMEAD RD

CRESCENT

PARK

BROMPTON

BILLING RD

PL

BILL
IN

G

STEPHENDALE

R
D

M
AL

TI
NG

S

ST
FORD

SAND-

MAYNARD C
L

ROAD

BURY

MS

R'S ALLEY

WHEAT-

SHEAFTERR

PALACE
MEWS

CLARE

MWS

BROUGHTON

RD APPROACH

M
U

ST
O

W

ELY
SIU

M
 P

L

M
S

GRAN-

PLACE

EXETER

M
EW

S

JOHN

AVENUE

INGRAMMARGARET

CLOSE

PL

LEN

H
U

G
H

DALTON

AVE

HUGH

C
L

G
A

ITS
K

E
LL

S
W

A
N

M
S

BEAUFORT MS

TELEPHONE

PL

ROAD

THAXTON

RO

CHESSON

R
D

CHESSON

BRAMBER

RD
ARCHEL

TU
R

N
E

V
ILLE

R
D

RD

ARCHEL ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ST
FANE

MARCHBANK

O
N

G
AR

ROAD

RICKETT

HILDYARD

SEAG
R

AVE

YD
LILLIE

RDMERRINGTON

RD

RESS

ST

PLROXBY

IFIELD
TER

W
ESTGATE

U G H

O

REDCLIF
FE S

T
LANGTRY PL

REDCLIFFE

CATHCART R
D

PL

CASS

PLAC
E

CLPL

MUNSTER CT

LANCAS

COURT
ACCESS

ROAD

BURFORD W
K

FR
EEM

AN

SMITH

S
H

U
TE

R
S

PARSONS

IDY ROAD

TER

G
O

ATE
G

IRO
ND

SALIS-

TONE

GHTON

RD

AD

TEAD

PURSERS

MANS

ART

CRES

FU
L-

SOTHERON

PL

GREEN

COOMER

ROAD

JOHN'S

WALHAM

YARD

ST MARKS
GROVE

REDCLIFFE MEWS

EFFIE
PLACE

MARINEFIELD

MALTINGS PL

CROWTHER

CLOSE

EM
PRESS

APPROACH

HARWOOD

MEWS

LE
R

R
Y

 C
L

W
A

LH
A

M
 G

R
E

E
N

C
O

U
R

T

G
R

E
E

NRO
DA

CASTLE CLOSE

BARBARA

RD
JERVIS

DAIRY CL

ERIN CL

BEACONSFIELD W
K

MEWSGATEPARSONS

GEORGE'S

SQUARE

CHEST-

NUT SQ

RAINSBOROUGH

SQUARE

BURNTH-

WAITE MS

P
E

E
L P

L BOLANDER

GR

COLUM
BIA

GDNS
LILLIE SQ

PARKLAND W
ALK

PARK AVE

BEACONSFIELD PATH

PIEMONTE

WALK

BAG

LANE
R 

O
 A

 D

STER

MUN

R
O

AD

G
R

E
E

N
LA

N
E

PAR
SO

N
S

H
O

M
ESTEAD

KELVE
DO

N

RD

BAGLEY'S

F U

R O

R O A D

RO
AD

N E W
K I N

 G ' S

B
R

ID
G

E

W
A

N
D

S
W

O
R

TH

DAWES

R O
 A 

D

F U L H
 A M

ROAD

R O A D

ROAD

K I N
 G

 ' S

IMPERIAL

L I L L I E

R
O

A
D

R O A D

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

EN
D

A M

A 
D

LEY'S

L H

ROAD

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
G

R
E

E
N

EEL BROOK CL

Estate
Clem Attlee

Chelsea

Ground
Football

Empress

Building
State

PSA

WAA

MSC

PSB

LEC

FTA

LEA

MSD

FTB

SAB

WAC

LEB

PHC PSC
FTC

WAB

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/18
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

WALHAM GREEN WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 41



C

L
H

WDA WDB

CNA

WOC

RAA 7

4

Stamford
Brook

Turnham
Green

District Line

Park
Ravenscourt

Park
Wendell

S

S

S

H
AR

TSW
O

O
D

JEDDO

KINNEAR RD

RD
SWAINSON

TH
IR

D

R
D

SOUTHFIELD

BLENHEIM RD

ADDISON GR

ABIN
G

ER

FA
IR

FA
X

P
R

IO
R

Y
A

V

WHELLOCK

RD

BLANDFORD

W
O

O
D

S
TO

C
K

R
O

A
D

R
D

FLANDERS

BATH

R
D

R
O

M
A

N

ROAD

R
D

LO
N

S
D

A
LE

R
O

AD

WENDELL

M
A

P
LE

R
D

R
E

C
H

T

MULTI

W
ARPLE

W
AY

PK MS
ESSEX

BEECH

A
V

AVE

H
O

LLE
Y

 R
D

LE
FR

O
Y

 R
D

M
A

Y
FIE

LD
 R

D

COBBOLD A
Y

LM
E

R

V A L E T T A

A
G

N
E

S

R
D

R
O

A
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

WAY

MAY-

ROAD

BROOK

SIDE RDGREEN-

W
E

S
TV

IL
LE

 R
O

A
D

R
Y

LE
TT

A
S

HHURCH
BASSEIN

P
A

R
K

CT

RAVENS-

STAM

M
E

R
TO

N
 A

V

R
D

G
A

IN
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H

C
LE

V
E

LA
N

D
 A

V

SQUARE

CROFT

B
R

O
O

K

VAUGHAN AV

BROOK
RDPALGRAVE

SOUTH

P
R

E
B

E
N

D

FORD

P
LE

Y
D

E
LL

A
V

SIDE

S
TA

M
FO

R
D

FL

MS C
O

S

BALMORAL

R
O

AD

FO

BINDEN

CL

GDNS
STAMFORD

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

OURT

A
V

E
N

U
E

S
Q

U
A

R
E

TER
ASHC

CRESCENT

ROAD

RD

RD

R
O

A
D

V
ILLA

S
A

S
H

C
H

U
R

C
H

GDS
HAMLET

H
A

M
LE

T

G
D

S

P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
E

N

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T

GARDENS

SQ

G
R

.

C
H

U
R

C
H

G
D

S
K

E
LM

S
C

O
TT

COURT

ASKHAM

PL

C
U

R
W

E
N

VESPAN

ROAD

R
D

C
O

W
LE

Y
 R

D
A

V

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
S

K
H

A
M

ASKEW

ST ELMO

R
D

FIE
LD

O
LD

-

BECKLOW

S
TR

O
N

S
A

GAYFORD

R O A D

E
LIZA

B
E

TH
D

A
V

IS

GDS

A
V

S
T E

LM
O

R
D

R
D

ROAD

PARK

R
Y

LE
TT

ROAD

RD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

M
S

LAU EN
C

E

R

LANDOR

HADYN

WK

OLLGAR CLOSE

CLIFTON

CR

ASKEW

AV C
R

E
S

R
O

A
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

URNEALDBO R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

BATSON

FINDON

ROAD

S
TA

R
FI

E
LD

D
A

V
IS

V
IL

LE

PARK

ROXWELL

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

P
E

R
C

Y
P

E
R

C
Y

R
O

A
D

ROAD

LYCETT

KEITH

R
O

A
D

G
R

O
V

E

C
L

W
E

S
T-

ROAD

R
O

A
D

HAM
CONING-

V
A

LE
ROAD

BECKLO
W

M
EW

S

E
D

A
N

SC
T

G
R

A
N

S
D

E
N

R
D

E
N

N
IS

M
O

R
E

A
V

U
P

H
A

M
P

A
R

K

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

R
A

V
E

N
S

M
E

D
E

W
A

Y

W
O

O
D

S
TO

C
K

R
D

Q
U

E
E

N

RUPERT RD

AN
N

E'
S

G
D

N
S

GREENEND

RDRD

H
A

W
K

S
-

R
D

H
E

A
D

RD

CANHAM RD

BRADFORD

OAK
WAY

S
Y

C
A

M
O

R
E

C
LS

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

ROAD

RD

FIELDING

RD

LA
R

C
H

D
U

 C
R

O
S

EMLYN
GNS

CH

G
R

E

MEWS

B
R

ID
G

E

ENSCRAV

WEST

M
U

R

D
O

RD

W
OR

CE
-

DRST
ER

BLENHEIM RD

FIELD

JEDDO

MEW
S

IN
V

E
R

M
E

A
D

C
LO

S
E

AN
RD

ASKEW
 CRES

AM
BER W

AY

H
A

D
Y

N
P

K
 M

S

NIVEDA CL

M
E

W
S

SINDER-

MEWS
COMBEAU

BU
R

Y PL

LINENM
S

R O A D

V A L E

EM
LYN

R
O

A
D

LA
R

D
E

N

T H E

K I N G

R O

R
O

AD

BECKLO
W

ROAD

ROAD

RO
AD

S T R

GOLD

A S K E W

U X B R

R O A D

I D G E
A DA S K E W

GO
LD

H
AW

K

London Borough

Em
lyn

Gardens

The
Ravenscourt Park

Hospital

CNA
WDA

WOC

WDB

RAA
LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/4
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

WENDELL PARK WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 42



T

L

HH

BGB

FRB

FRD

AVA

MSA

AVB

WEA

MSC

WEC

LEA

WEB

WAA

LEB

LEC

15

14

16

12

18
Fulham

Broadway

West Kensington

Baron's Court

Earls
Court

West
Brompton

Fulham

Hall
Town

N
ational R

ail

The
Queen's

Club

Fulham
Cemetery

Cemetery
Hammersmith

Normand Park

S

S

S

S S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

C
H

ESTN
U

T

ALLEY

EVER
IN

G
TO

N

SEDLESCOMBER
O

AD

R
O

AD

C
LO

S
E

C
R

A
M

M
O

N
D

R
O

AD

M
U

LG
R

A
V

E

TAM
W

O
R

TH
 ST

ROAD

R
O

AD

R
O

AD

CLOSE

ST

STRODE

CREFIELD

C
L

S
T

CLOSEADENEY

ANCILL

CLOSE

WAITE

ROAD

ST

PETER'S

ESTCOURTPROTHEROMENDORA

ROAD CHALDON

AINTREE
ROADHANNELL

R
O

A
D

ALLESTREE ROADROWALLAN ROADROADMABLETHORPEBRONSART ROAD

B
R

O
N

S
A

R
T

KILMAINE ROAD
ST OLAF'S

STREET

ORBAIN
SHERBROOKE

ROSALINE

VAR
N

A

ROAD
ROAD

ROAD

R
O

AD

BEDFORD PS

H
U

M
BO

LT R
O

AD

HUMBOLT ROAD

DISBROWE

W
K

CARO
LINE

A
B

B
E

Y

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

 R
D

C
R

CL

P
U

R
C

E
LL

R
D

B
A

Y
O

N
N

E

BRECON RD

LAMPETER

GDNS

PELLAN
T

ROAD

M
O

YLAN RO
AD

ROAD

BRECON

ROAD DELAFORD

TILTO
N

TOURNAY

ST. THOMAS'S W
AYH

AR
TISM

ER
E

FABIAN
 R

O
AD

ROAD

ROAD

OP'S

M
IR

ABEL R
O

AD

BROOKVILLEROSAVILLE

PARKVILLE

ROAD

LETTER-

STONE

R
O

AD

RD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

SHORROLDS

E RD

BURNTH

EPIRUS

RO
AD

R
YLSTO

N

STREET

ROAD

ST

ROAD

COOMER PL

HALDANE

COOMER

MEWS

HARW
OOD

MOORE

MS
EPIRUS

FARM

BAR
C

LAY

JERDAN

PLACE

FIELD

HECK-ROAD

ROAD

PULTONCASSIDY

VANSTON

A
R

G
O

N

RD

M
S

EFFIE

PLACE

BROADWAY

FULHAM

RD

ANSELM

EUSTACE
RDARMADALE

HALFORD

ROAD

ROAD

RACTON

RD

KN
IVET R

D

WALHAM

ROAD
ROAD

LANE

LANE

GROVE

FARM

RD

M
IC

KLETH
W

AITE

W
ILL

IA
M

BURY

MS

R'S ALLEY

WHEAT-

SHEAF

PALACE
MEWS

EXETER

M
EW

S

JOHN

AVENUE

INGRAMMARGARET

CLOSE

PL

LEN

H
U

G
H

DALTON

AVE

HUGH

C
L

G
A

ITS
K

E
LL

TC
E

LILY

STREET

BEAUFORT MS

TELEPHONE

PL

LANFREY
PL

CHEESEMANS

ST ALBAN'S
CHELMSFORD

ROAD

GASTEIN

CLAXTON

RD

GROVE

CLOSE

G
REEN

MARGRAVINE

MORE CLOSE

WINDSOR

RO
AD

G
IR

DLE
RS

RO
AD

CL

CL
BELLAM

Y

STANIER

THAXTON

RO

G
DNS

PEM
BR

O
KE

PEMBROKE

DENS

ROAD

C
H

A

G
LED

STAN
ES CHARLEVILLE

CLUB

FAIRHOLME

R
O

AD

SPEN
C

ER
M

S

TER

FIE
LD

TASSO

R
D

KIN
N

O
U

L

GARDENS

Q
U

EEN
'S

C
LU

B

ST

M
U

SAR
D

ANDREW'S

QUEEN'S

GDS

R
DPERHAM

R
O

AD

CHESSON

R
O

AD

R
D

CHESSON

BRAMBER

RD
ARCHEL

N
O

R
M

AN
D

TURNE-

VILLE

RD

ROAD

TU
R

N
E

V
ILLE

R
D

RD

ARCHEL

S
Q

P
LA

C
E

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ST
FANE

MARCHBANK

FRANKLIN

A
V

E
N

U
E

CASTLETOWN

ROAD

ADDISON BR

MORE

ROAD
ROAD

GORLESTON

SOUTH-

COMERAGH
BARTON ROAD

VERNON

AVE
FITZ-

EDITH

R
O

A
D

DENSGAR

PALLISER
 R

O
AD

BARON'S

AURIO
L

G
LID

D
O

N

ED
ITH

 R
O

AD

CLOSE

RO
AD

GUNTERSTONE

M
UNDEN

ST

COMBE ST

R
D

G
LA

ZB
U

R
Y

COURT

GWENDWRR
D

VER
EKER

MS

ST

AVEFITZJAMES

ROADTR
E

V
A

N
IO

N

H
AZ

LI
TT

ROAD

BLYTHE

W
AY

R
O

A
D

W
ALK

LYO
N

S

BE
AC

ON
SF

IE
LD

RO
AD

TE
RR

AC
E

BISHOP KING'S
ROAD

EAR
SBY PLACE

ROAD

ROAD

C
H

ALLO
N

ER
ST

ROAD
C

R
C

R
LL

O
N

E
R

B
E

A
U

M
O

N
T

MONT

BEAU

LIS

EDITH VILLAS

NOR

CRES
E

N
D

RDST
O

NO
R

STANWICK

AV

RD

MORNINGTON

RO
AD

M
AT

HES
O

N

AVONMORE

MUND ST

IV
A

TT

AV

A
IS

G
ILL

CLO
SE

BECKFORD

W
ARW

ICK

ROAD
ROAD

RADNOR

TER

ED
W

AR
D

ESPL
ABBO

T'S
ST M

ARY

PEMBROKE

GDS

GAR

SQ

C
R

E
S

O
N

G
AR

PL

ROAD

RICKETT

HILDYARD

SEAG
R

AVE

YD
LILLIE

RDMERRINGTON

RD

RESS
EM

P-

ST

PLROXBY

EARL'S

PENYW
ERN R

OAD

LOGAN PLACE

C
R

O
M

W
ELL

GARD

SQ

NEVERN

LONGRIDGE
ROAD

CLU
NY

PH
IL

C
R

ES

NEVERN

NEVERN ROAD

TR
EBOVIR

 R
OAD

G
D

N
S

E
A

R
D

LE
Y

K
E

M

NEVERN SQ

NEVERN

SQ

SQ

C
LO

S
E

RD

P
E

M
B

R
O

K
E

M
S

KR
AM

ER

CUMBERLAND

OLYM
PIA

W
AY

OXFORD

GATE

CHARLOTTE

MEW
S

CO
M

M
EW

S

NORMAND

MS

ORCHARD

SQ

LANGTRY PL

TEM
PLETON PLACE

CASS

PL

LANCAS

COURT
ACCESS

WK

PAYNES

W
K

FR
EEM

AN

SMITH

S
H

U
TE

R
S SQ

VINE

S
Q

S
U

N

RD

INGTON

HALLGDS

KENS-

DIEPPE

C
LO

S
E

MAY ST

AISGILL

AV

STH EDWARDES

SQ

RO
AD

ST
AVONM

ORE

VERNON

BROOK

IDY ROAD

TER

G
O

ATE
G

IRO
ND

SALIS-

TH

BEACH
ENS

GAR
TERRACE

P
S

F
O

R
D

RD

AD

CR
S

AVON-

ROAD

P
E

M
B

R
O

K
E

 V
ILLA

S

FENELO
N

PL

MEW
S

NEVERN PLACE

SQ

COOMER

ROAD

R
D

S
U

N
R

D

SUN

MAY

ST

JOHN'S

WALHAM

YARD

EFFIE
PLACE

GEORGE

CROWTHER

CLOSE

EM
PRESS

APPROACH

HARWOOD

MEWS

LE
R

R
Y

 C
L

M
UNSTER

M
EW

S

NORFOLK

TERR

CASTLE CLOSE

BARBARA

RD
JERVIS

ERIN CL

GEORGE'S

SQUARE

CHEST-

NUT SQ

RAINSBOROUGH

SQUARE

BURNTH-

WAITE MS

P
E

E
L P

L BOLANDER

GR

COLUM
BIA

GDNS
LILLIE SQ

PIEMONTE

WALK

SALISBURYPASSAGE

H
O

M
ESTEAD

R O A D

DAWES

R O
 A 

D

DAWES

L I L L I E

M
U

N
S ROAD

R O A D

ROAD

TALGARTH
ROAD

WELL

ROAD

HOUNDGREY
ROAD

ROAD

STAR

L I L L I E

R O A D

ROAD

NORTH

END

R
O

AD

R O A D

W A R W I C K

N
O

R
TH

WEST

R
O

A
D

E
N

D
CROM

KENSINGTON

OLD
BROMPTON

R O A D

WEST CROMWELL ROAD

W A R W I C K

R O A D

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

EN
D

T
E

R

ROAD

Estate
Clem Attlee

Green
Estate

Burne Jones
House

Gibbs

MARCUS
GARVEY
PARK

Empress

Building

Olympia

Fulham
Pools

State

WAA

MSC

BGB

AVA

FRD

PSB

LEC
LEA

WEC

WEA

AVB

MSA

FRB

WEB

WAC

LEB

WAB
LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/14
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

WEST KENSINGTON WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 43



C

C
C

L

H

CLF

WHC

SBACNC

WHBWOC

WOB

WHA

CLE

3

White City

Shepherd's
Bush

Wood
Lane

Market

N
ational R

ail

Hammersm
ith

Central line

ParkPark
Wormholt Hammersmith

Shepherd's Bush

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

ROAD

ROAD

IMRE CL

OLD

CREIGHTON

BENNELONG

ROAD

STANLAKE VILLAS

RD

AUSTRALIA

ROAD

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

R
O

A
D

FINDON

ROAD

P
E

R
C

YROAD

R
O

A
D

C
L

W
E

S
T-

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
D

E
LL

IN
G

H
A

M

ROAD

R
O

A
D

B
O

S

HAM
CONING-

ROAD

V
A

LE
W

ILLO
W

DUNRAVEN

TH
O

R
P

E
B

A
N

K

G
A

LLO
W

A
Y

CURVE

R O A D

A
D

E
LA

ID
E

O
A

K
LA

N
D

S

O
R

M
IS

TO
N

HALSBURY

ROAD

S
T

E
R

IC
A

ROAD

B
LO

E
M

F
O

N
TE

IN

R
O

A
D

THORNFIELD

ROAD

H
E

TLE
Y

S
T S

TE
P

H
E

N
'S

G
O

D
O

LP
H

IN
R

D
IN

G
E

R
S

O
LL

R
D

A
R

M
IN

G
E

R

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

D
E

V
O

N
P

O
R

T

W
A

R
B

E
C

K

R
O

A
D

C
O

V
E

R
D

A
LE

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

C O M M O N W E A L T H A V E

ROAD

ELLERSLIE

AVE

SOUTH

RDETHELDEN

W
A

Y

COMMON-

AUSTRALIA

IN
D

IA

C
A

N
A

D
A

AFRIC
A

A
B

D
A

LE

LO
F

TU
S

CLOSE

BATMAN

STAN

SWINDON ST

TU
N

IS

ROAD

W
A

Y

R
O

A
D

A
U

S
TR

A
LIA

DORANDO CLOSE

BENTWORTH

A
R

TILLE
R

Y
 LA

N
E

HEATHSTAN

M
A

U
R

IC
E

S
T

S
T

TE
R

R
IC

K

M
A

C
F

A
R

LA
N

E

M
A

R
K

E
T

B
U

S
H

LIM
E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
E

N
N

A
R

D

S
T

HO
PG

OO
D

R
D

BULWER

FR
ITH

V
ILLE

OSE
C

L

W
HITE CITY

EXHIBITIO
N

CLOSE

ARIEL

SHINFIELD

R
 O

 A D

NEW ZEALAND

WAY

AVE

FORGE

MEWS

C
O

LLIN
G

B
O

U
R

N
E

R
O

A
D

B
LO

E
M

F
O

N
TE

IN

W
A

Y

PIONEER
CLOSE

S
TA

N
LA

K
E

PO
PL

AR MS

G
A

IN
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
CL

D'PORT
MS

MARKET
APP

H
U

D
S

O
N

H
A

V
E

LO
C

K
C

L C
L

COMMONWEALTH

AVE

WEALTH

LAKE

MEWS

B
R

ID
G

E

C
O

M
B

E

DEPOT ROAD

C
L

M
A

C
K

E
N

ZIE

WHITE CITY

C
L

LA
U

R
E

N
C

E

ROAD

WESTVILLE

M
E

W
S

GLADE
THE

A
R

C
H

-
D

A
LE

 C
T

ROSEWOOD

SQUARE

JOSLINGS
CLOSE

CL

H
A

V
ILLA

N
D

 M
E

W
S

S'GLERS
YD

PHOENIX
CL

B
E

V
A

N

M
E

W
S

BR
O

N
ZE

W
K

WOOD C
RESCENT

U X B R I D G ER O

W
 O

 O
 D

C
O

N
IN

G
H

A
M

B
 L O

 E
 M

 F O
 N

 T E
 I N

R
 O

 A
 D

C A N E
R O A D

SHEPHERD'S

L A N E

LA
N

E

A D

W E S T W A Y

Q P R
Football
Ground

BBC
Television
Centre

SBB

CLF

SBA

WHB

WHA

CLE

CNB

WOB

WOC

WHC

CNC

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/3
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

WHITE CITY WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 44



C

C

L

H

CNB
CNCCNA

WOC

WOB

WHAWOA

CLE

2

5

East Acton

Central line

Park
Wormholt

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

JEDDO

KINNEAR RD

RD
SWAINSON

TH
IR

D

ERCONW
ALD

FITZNEAL

LE
FR

O
Y

 R
D

M
A

Y
FIE

LD
 R

D

V A L E T T A

A
G

N
E

S
R

O
A

D

ASHFIELD

TRINITY

O
LD

 O
A

K

LA
N

E
C

O
M

M
O

N

SUNNINGDALE

A
V

E

AVE

FOLIO
T

MAY-

ROAD

ROAD

IMRE CL

OLD

CREIGHTON

PRIMULA

LIL

CU
STREET

RD

COURT

ASKHAM

PL

VESPAN

THE

ARMSTRONG

ROAD

R
D

C
O

W
LE

Y
 R

D
A

V

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
S

K
H

A
M

ASKEW

ST ELMO

R
D

FIE
LD

O
LD

-

BECKLOW

S
TR

O
N

S
A

R O A D

E
LIZA

B
E

TH
D

A
V

IS

GDS

A
V

S
T E

LM
O

R
D

R
D

RD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD LANDOR

HADYN

OLLGAR CLOSE

CLIFTON

CR

ASKEW

AV C
R

E
S

R
O

A
D

W
ALLFLO

YEW

L 
O

 C
 K

STEVENTON

ROAD

A
V

E
N

U
E

FIR
S

T

ROAD

ST

HILARY

WAY

FOXGLOVE

SQTAMARIS
K

H E M

RD

R
O

A
D

AYCLIFFE

URNE

S A W L E Y

ALDBO

R
O

A
D

S
T

S
E

D
G

E
FO

R
D

ROAD

CLEMATIS

TREE

R 
O

 A
 D

DAFFODIL

W
E

R

VIOLASQ

SU
ND

EWSTREET

NORBROKE

W
A

LK

ST

STREET

S T R E E T

STR
EET

C
A

C
TU

S

STREET

H
ILA

R
Y

W
K

O
N

IA

STREET

HENCHM
AN

S
 T R

 E
 E

 T

B
E

G
-

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

S
W

E
S

T

AV
EN

UE

RD

AUSTRALIA

ROAD

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

BATSON

FINDON

ROAD

PARK

ROXWELL

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

P
E

R
C

Y

R
O

A
D

ROAD

LYCETT

KEITH

R
O

A
D

G
R

O
V

E

C
L

W
E

S
T-

ROAD

R
O

A
D

GOODW
IN

ST

R
D

E
LL

IN
G

H
A

M

ROAD

C
A

TH
N

O
R

M
ELIN

A

R
D

R
O

A
D

B
O

S

HAM
CONING-

ROAD

V
A

LE
W

ILLO
W

DUNRAVEN

G
R

A
V

E
S

E
N

D

W
O

R
M

H
O

LT

ROAD

ROAD

TH
O

R
P

E
B

A
N

K

G
A

LLO
W

A
Y

R
D

S
T

P
A

N

ST

BRYONY

ORCH ID

AC

RVE

ST

THE

CU

G
D

S

SY

RVE

M
ILFO

IL

R O A D

A
D

E
LA

ID
E

O
A

K
LA

N
D

S

O
R

M
IS

TO
N

HALSBURY

ROAD

S
T

E
R

IC
A

ROAD

B
LO

E
M

F
O

N
TE

IN

ROAD

H
E

TLE
Y

G
O

D
O

LP
H

IN
R

D

C O M M O N W E A L T H A V E

ELLERSLIE

AVE

SOUTH

ETHELDEN

W
A

Y

COMMON-

AUSTRALIA

IN
D

IA

BENTWORTH

A
R

TILLE
R

Y
 LA

N
E

STREET HEATHSTAN

M
A

U
R

IC
E

S
T

NEW ZEALANDAVE

S
TO

W
E

FORGE

MEWS

BECKLO
W

M
EW

S

E
D

A
N

S

C
O

LLIN
G

B
O

U
R

N
E

R
O

A
D

B
LO

E
M

F
O

N
TE

IN

W
A

Y

PEONY

GDS

STOKESLE
Y ST

LANE

H
A

V
E

LO
C

K
C

L

WEALTH

MEWS

B
R

ID
G

E

C
O

M
B

E

C
L

LA
U

R
E

N
C

E

WESTVILLE

FIELD

BRAMBLE

GARDENS

JEDDO

MEW
S

GLADE
THE

A
R

C
H

-
D

A
LE

 C
T

ROSEWOOD

SQUARE

SUNDEWCLOSE

JOSLINGS
CLOSE

ASKEW
 CRES

CL

H
A

V
ILLA

N
D

 M
E

W
S

H
A

D
Y

N
P

K
 M

S

NIVEDA CL

PHOENIX
CL

B
E

V
A

N

M
E

W
S

LINENM
S

OLD OAK
MEWS

R O A D

V A L E

AVE

U X B R I D G ER O

BECKLO
W

ROAD

C
O

N
IN

G
H

A
M

A S K E W

O
 L D

R
 O

 A
 D

O
 A

 K

B
 L O

 E
 M

 F O
 N

 T E
 I N

U X B R

R
 O

 A
 D

C A N E
D U

R O A D

O
 A

 K
C

 O
 M

 M
 O

 N
L A

 N
 E

I D G E
A D

NUE

A S K E W

W E S T W A Y

Hospital
Hammersmith

Scrubs

H.M. Prison

Wormwood

CNB
CNA

WDA

WOB

WOC

WOA

LEGEND

Proposed Polling District Boundary

Proposed Polling Station

Ward Boundary

Borough Boundary

Parliamentary Constituency
Boundary

PROJECT

Original Sheet Size

Revision

WAS

Not To Scale

20331/218/2
DWG No.

Scale

Drawn

A4
Date

B Nov. '25

HOR
Checked

ZW
Approved

WORMHOLT WARD

POLLING ARRANGEMENTS 2025

2025 OS Licence No. AC0000808631
© Crown copyright and database rights

TOWN HALL, KING STREET
LONDON, W6 9JU

Telephone 020 8748 3020

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM
COUNCIL

PLACE DEPARTMENT

This drawing is Copyright.
Devised and created by the Land & Asset Survey Team.

ABC

Page 45



Page | 1 
 

 
Equalities Impact Assessment 
Polling District and Places Review  
 
A. Background  
 
This assessment is informed by the council’s Equality Impact Analysis Tool. It reflects the 
public sector equality duty that came into force in April 2011, and Electoral Commission 
guidance on accessibility of polling venues. . 
 
 
B. Summary  
 
This assessment reviews voting at polling station and assesses the impact on residents, and 
specifically those with protected characteristics.  It will identify particular issues that may impact 
on people with each particular characteristic and will list the mitigations we can make for each. 
 
All new polling places are subject to a site assessment where electoral officers visit the 
premises and conduct a thorough assessment of the facilities, access and location.  
 
Existing polling venues have been visited by electoral services staff within the last two years,  
in addition to being reviewed using polling station logbooks and other feedback from Presiding 
Officers 
 
Note that no polling place will be recommended unless it can be adapted to allow it to pass the 
assessment (such as by providing temporary ramps or lighting, for example), or, in very 
exceptional circumstances, where there is simply no more suitable venues or other alternative 
available within the polling district or within a reasonable distance of it.  
 
The assessment includes access, size of venue, width of entrance and internal doors, space 
for tellers, lighting, ventilation, kitchen and restroom facilities, etc. In particular, the officer must 
conduct checks for the accessibility of the site in order to determine suitability as a polling 
place with regards to disabled voters, such as level access, good lighting, handrails, non-slip 
flooring and so on. 
 
 

Appendix 3 

Page 46



Page | 2 
 

Protected Characteristic Impacts Mitigations / Actions  
 
(Bold indicates that this is in relation to the review of polling 
arrangements directly. Ordinary font indicates that the mitigation 
needs to be carried out regardless of the specific location of a 
polling place) 

Age Older voters may generally have 
more disabilities and have more 
mobility issues and sight difficulties 
than younger voters.  
 
They may need somewhere to rest 
and may take more time to complete 
their ballot papers.  
 
Polling stations situated in more 
inaccessible locations, such as the 
top of steep hills, may be more 
difficult to access for people with this 
protected characteristic 
 
Younger voters may be more 
anxious about voting for the first time, 
and/or be uncertain what the rules 
are. 
 
Location of polling venues may 
negatively impact if they cannot be 
sufficiently signposted, or if a venue 
does not feel welcoming. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Where possible the polling place should be situated in a convenient 
location for most residents in the polling district to be able to walk to 
it comfortably 
 
Polling stations should have level or at least step-free access, good 
lighting, space for additional seating, equipment and signage. There 
should be sufficient room for wheelchair and mobility scooters, and 
door widths should be sufficient to allow easy ingress/exit for voters 
using them.  
 
Ideally, stations will also have parking nearby and parking for 
disabled people specifically, toilets for public use and all other 
features listed in the polling station access checklist if possible. 
 
Access for voters with disabilities is separately covered in this 
document, but those mitigations will also be of assistance to older 
voters with disabilities and/or difficulties with sight, mobility and 
hearing. 
 
Provision of chairs for voters to rest before or after voting.  
 
Signage to be clearly displayed, in plain English and in pictorial form 
where possible/ allowed under legislation so that all voters are 
aware of what they need to do. Additional signage to assist voters to 
locate their polling station where needed.  
 

P
age 47



Page | 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Children 
 
Children may be negatively impacted 
if their school or nursery or after 
school club or activity is closed down 
for the day to be used as a polling 
venue.  
 
This may affect their education, and in 
some cases can add to family 
pressures where alternative childcare 
is not readily available. 
 
Children could potentially be made to 
feel unwelcome in polling stations. 
 
 
 
 

Calm and welcoming atmosphere created by the polling staff so that 
new voters are confident and able to ask questions, with additional 
information leaflets or guidance on display  
 
All voters, regardless of any protected characteristics to be greeted 
warmly, and asked if they need any assistance – the “Spartacus” 
effect – no one is made to feel singled out, but everyone is asked if 
they need any help. 
 
 
 
Schools should be avoided if good, convenient, alternative locations 
are available in the polling district. 
 
Where this is not possible, every effort should be made to support 
the school to stay open and to minimise disruption. This may mean 
siting the polling station in an outbuilding such as a gymnasium or 
nursery room.  Additional security or fencing may need to be 
provided to allow schooling to continue at the same time as polling.  
 
In other cases, schools may timetable staff training days or school 
trips to coincide with polling day, avoiding children missing days. 
 
However, the number of buildings that are suitable to use a polling 
stations is limited, and it is not currently possible to avoid using 
schools altogether. Schools have good accessibility, are usually well 
known to local voters and considered safe places for most voters 
who might be more worried using some other venues, and for that 
reason in many situations they may still represent the best venue for 
a polling place in their community. 
 

Disability The Equality Act 2010 defines a 
person as having a disability if they 
have a physical or mental impairment 
that has a substantial and long-term 

All new polling venues to be assessed for accessibility. 
 
Polling stations should have level or at least step-free access, good 
lighting, space for additional seating, equipment and signage. There 

P
age 48



Page | 4 
 

adverse impact on their ability to carry 
out normal day-to-day activities.  
 
 
Disabled Voters may not be aware of 
the assistance available to them in 
polling stations and assume that 
absent voting is the only available 
method open to them.  
 
Ability to access polling venues due to 
lack of wheelchair/mobility entrance, 
parking, light and space. 
 
Insufficient light inside polling venue.  
 
Signage and official notices – at 
wrong height or too small. 
 
Inability to hear instructions of polling 
staff. 
 
Difficulty in understanding the polling 
process. 
 
Inability to read ballot papers or make 
a mark on ballot papers. 
 
Voters with these characteristics may 
have experienced, or fear 
experiencing discrimination from 
polling station staff or other venue 
users. 
 

should be sufficient room for wheelchair and mobility scooters, and 
door widths should be sufficient to allow easy ingress/exit for voters 
using them.  
 
Ideally, stations will also have parking nearby and parking for 
disabled people specifically, toilets for public use and all other 
features listed in the polling station access checklist if possible. 
 
All polling places to be DDA compliant                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
 
Polling places to be in venues without intrusive noise where 
possible.  
(A certain amount of noise is inevitable in polling venues in London, 
but some mitigation can still take place, such as siting a temporary 
cabin in a quiet side road rather than on a main thoroughfare, for 
example) 
 
Inclusive polling publicity materials and campaigns – co-production 
of posters/online advertising around polling station voting and 
registration deadlines. 
 
A chair available for voters who need a rest before or after voting. 
 
Temporary ramps and lighting installed inside and outside polling 
venues where necessary. 
 
Training for all polling staff on how to use equipment such as the 
tactile voting devices, and awareness of all the other measures that 
can be used to assist Disabled Voters. 
 
Signage at polling stations in large fonts, handheld large print 
reference ballot papers. 
 

P
age 49



Page | 5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Training for all polling staff about what assistance may be offered, 
what barriers polling stations may present in terms of physical 
access.  
 
Specific attention paid to Electoral Commission guidance and 
materials concerning the needs of Disabled Voters. 
 
Polling staff to follow standard procedures assisting all electors that 
do not “other” voters with disabilities – e.g. Asking every elector if 
any help is needed. Using plain English, listening carefully, being 
approachable, being comfortable with how to use materials such as 
tactile voting device or the pictorial voting guide. 
 
Additional training for presiding officers on the official procedures 
and forms required for them to assist voters with disabilities or for 
companions to assist voters with disabilities. 
 
Equalities training for polling staff. 
 

Gender reassignment This group may be anxious about 
being mis-gendered by the polling 
staff – e.g. referred to by the wrong 
gender. 
 
This group may fear transphobia or 
other discrimination by polling staff or 
other venue users 
 
 
 
 

Procedure notes and training for polling staff is gender neutral. 
 
Equalities training and awareness is incorporated in training for 
polling staff. 
 
Calm, welcoming atmosphere at polling stations for all voters 
promoted at training. 
 
All polling stations are assessed for lighting – in winter elections 
additional lighting is provided externally, where street lighting may 
be inadequate, to promote physical safety from trips and falls, but 
also to ensure voters feel safer on their approach to and exit from 
the station. 

Marriage and Civil Partnership No to very little direct impact 
anticipated in terms of polling scheme 
itself – however there may be some 

Equalities training and awareness is incorporated in training for 
polling staff. 
 

P
age 50



Page | 6 
 

intersection in terms of impact with 
Sex/Sexual Orientation and and the 
gender reassignment protected 
characteristics impacts. 
 
Specifically, there may be some 
apprehension that staff will assume 
that couples are or are not married or 
in civil partnerships.  

Calm, welcoming atmosphere at polling stations for all voters 
promoted at training. 
 

Pregnancy and maternity Pregnant voters may have mobility 
issues. 
 
Pregnant voters may need to rest at 
the polling station, before or after 
voting. 
 
Parents may need to bring their 
children to the polling venue and fear 
that their children may not be 
welcomed or viewed as a nuisance by 
polling station staff or other venue 
users. 

Where possible the polling place should be situated in a convenient 
location for most residents in the polling district to be able to walk to 
it comfortably. 
 
Polling stations are assessed for their accessibility in terms of level 
access / handrails where required / non-slip surfaces etc, as 
described above.  
 
Polling venues should have enough room for pushchairs/buggies to 
be easily manoeuvred round the polling station and for extra 
seating. 
 
Ideally, polling stations will have toilets and baby changing rooms 
available for voters.  
 
Children are allowed into polling stations, and staff are careful to 
ensure that polling places are as safe as possible for them.  
 
Polling station staff training incorporates equalities training, and our 
encouraged to let parents know that children are very welcome in 
our polling stations.  
 

Race Voters from this group may not speak 
English or may not have be fluent 
English speakers.  
 

Provide maps as part of polling places and stations review, as well 
as written texts. 
 
Emails to local residents to encourage a community response. Use 
of Twitter and other social media means that translations are 

P
age 51



Page | 7 
 

This can lead to several negative 
impacts including: difficulty in 
identifying the polling venue address, 
difficulty in speaking with polling staff, 
polling staff not understanding the 
voter, and accessibility of signs and 
notices. 
 
Additionally, voters from this group 
may have suffered from racism, and 
may feel that they are not welcome to 
take part in elections, or feel 
intimidated or concerned by the 
formality of polling stations and 
interactions with “officialdom”. 
 
There is some intersection with 
Religion/belief – voters may not be 
comfortable using polling venues 
housed in religious buildings 

somewhat “built in”. The Council’s website also has a translation 
facility. 
 
Maps are provided on poll cards.  
 
Polling stations are located in easy to find locations, with good 
lighting and warm and welcoming staff. 
 
Polling staff have a telephone translation service available 
throughout polling day. 
 
Staff in our polling stations reflect the communities we serve – they 
are often local residents, as well as council staff, and provide a 
calm, helpful and welcoming atmosphere for voting residents. 
 
See Religion/belief below. 

Religion/belief (including non-belief) Some voters may not wish to enter 
dedicated religious building in order to 
vote. 
 
Voters may not wish to enter 
premises where alcohol or particular 
animal products are produced, sold or 
consumed due to their beliefs and/or 
religious proscription. 
 
Some voters may experience 
discrimination, or the fear of 
discrimination, from polling staff or 
other venue users. 
 

Where possible, places of worship are avoided, but buildings such 
as church hall, where worship doesn’t typically take place do not 
generally cause any concern.   
 
However, it is not entirely possible to avoid using religious buildings 
entirely.  When using a religious building, overt iconography is 
covered, with the building owners’ permission.   
 
Public houses are avoided wherever possible.  
 
As with religious buildings, halls or extensions/games rooms to 
public houses may be considered, if available.  If no other options 
were to be available, then any alcohol on display would need to be 
covered or removed, and consideration might be needed to giving 
deep cleaning to remove the smell of alcohol from the polling 
station. 

P
age 52



Page | 8 
 

 
Equalities training and awareness is incorporated in training for 
polling staff. 
 
Calm, welcoming atmosphere at polling stations for all voters 
promoted at training. 

Sex Women may fell more concerned than 
men about approaching stations that 
are not in well-lit areas or that can 
only be accessed by alleyways or 
subways (although fear of assault is 
not limited to women). 
 
This may prevent women voting if 
they are not able to access their 
polling station during daylight hours, 
or if their perception of a polling 
place’s environs is one of unsafety. 
 

External areas are assessed for perceived safety – there should be 
good street lighting, the general area should be open with high 
visibility of surroundings, and venues that are not easily accessed 
other than via any dimly lit subways or alleys should be avoided.  
 
The polling station should be easily located from main roads, and 
well signposted. Additional signage can be provided to guide voters 
to stations if it is not immediately apparent from the major 
thoroughfare.  
 
Maps are provided on poll cards, and the Council also provides an 
online search tool to find detailed maps to polling stations. 

Sexual Orientation Voters with these characteristics may 
have experienced, or fear 
experiencing discrimination from 
polling station staff or other venue 
users. 

Equalities training and awareness is incorporated in training for 
polling staff. 
 
Calm, welcoming atmosphere at polling stations for all voters 
promoted at training. 

 

P
age 53



Appendix 4

Page Response from Ward Polling 
district

Summary of response
(Full copies provided in following pages as 
indicated)

RO comments

1 Member of public Addison Agrees proposals
2 Friends of Brook Green Brook Green Agrees proposals
3 Polling Station - Masbro Centre Brook Green BGA Agrees proposals
4 Polling Station - Holy Trinity Church Brook Green BGC Agrees proposals

5,6 Member of public College Park and Old Oak Agrees proposals
7,8 Member of public College Park and Old Oak Agrees proposals

9 Polling Station - Nadi Gym College Park and Old Oak CLB Agrees proposals
10 Ward Councillor Lillie All Agrees LEA and LEC.

Shares RO concern re LEB. Suggests 
Viking Court , MerCure Hotel as 
alternatives

Alternatives visited or contacted, by 
Electoral services and not 
considered more suitable.

11 Member of public Lillie All Agrees LEA and LEC
Disagrees LEB - suggests Viking Court

Alternative venue contacted, by 
Electoral services and not 
considered more suitable.

12 Polling Station - Fulham Primary School Lillie LEC Agrees proposals
13 Polling Station - St John's School Munster MSC Agrees proposals
14 Member of public Parsons Green and Sandford All Agrees original proposals PSB and PSC. 

Disagrees with PSB, and they propose 
PSB should vote at Manor Court

Manor Court is not in the ward, nor 
in PSA polling district, so does not 
meet the criteria for use in this 
district, given other venues within 
the ward are available. It is nearer 
PSC polling district and it may be 
this district that the proposer meant. 
PSC will have a new station 
following the review that is more 
central to the district, at Christ 
Church Fulham, on Studdridge 
Street.

15 Polling Station - 65 Westcroft Square Ravenscourt Park RAA Agrees proposals

16 Polling Station - Holy Innocents Church Ravenscourt Park RAB
Agrees but church itself, not the hall, is to 
be used for polling

Electoral services have visited the 
church and it is suitable for polling.

17 Polling Station - Wharf Rooms Sands End SAA Agrees proposals
18 Polling Station - St John's Church Walham Green WAA Agrees proposals
19 Polling Station - Askew Road Church Wendall Park WDB Agrees proposals

Polling District and Places Review 2025 - Responses made to the review

P
age 54



Page Response from Ward Polling 
district

Summary of response
(Full copies provided in following pages as 
indicated)

RO comments

20 Polling Station - St Saviours Wendall Park WDA Agrees proposals
2, 23, 24 Ward Councillor West Kensington WEB Concern re use of Earls Court 

Community hub to replace West 
Kensington Tenants Hall. Suggestion of 
Avonmore Primary School on Mund 
Street, Gibbs Green Tenants hall as 
alternatives

Electoral Services visited Avonmore 
Primary School on Mund Street and 
agree this is better option for WEB 
district, and avoids re-drawing 
district boundaries. 
Also agreed that this district should 
revert to voting at West Kensington 
Tenants Hall when new building is 
completed. (Expected to be late 
2026)

25, 26 Ward Councillor West Kensington All Agrees WEA and WEC. Concerned that 
Earls Court Community Hub difficult to 
find. Suggested Holiday Inn Express or 
original West Kensington Tenants Hall 
site, and to return to West Kensington 
Tenants Hall when completed.

Avonmore Primary School on Mund 
Street is the preferred option.  
Holiday Inn Express does not 
appear to be available for hire. 

The site at West Kensington 
Tenants Hall is not large enough for 
a cabin to be erected for polling. 
Agreed that this district should revert 
to West Kensington Tenants Hall 
when new building is completed 
(expected to be late 2026)

27, 28

Council Officers - Development 
Manager, Place Department, Electoral 
Services Manager West Kensington WEB

Confirmation that new Tenants Hall is not 
expected to complete until October 2026, 
and that a cabin on site is not viable.  

Alternate suggestion of Vignola Hall or 
Gibbs Green TRA hall.

Preferred option is now Avonmore 
School on Mund Street, which is 
readily located and is suitable for 
polling.

29 Member of public West Kensington All

Agrees WEA and WEC. WEB returned as 
"not sure" and comment that station 
should return to West Kensington 
Tenants Hall once completed.

Agreed WEB should return to vote 
at West Kensington Tenants Hall 
when new building available.

30 Polling station - St Andrew's Church West Kensington WEC Agrees proposal for WEC

P
age 55



Page Response from Ward Polling 
district

Summary of response
(Full copies provided in following pages as 
indicated)

RO comments

31 Barons Court Project West Kensington All Agrees proposal
Political Party - Conservatives Multiple:

32 Fulham Town FTC/FTB
Use St Thomas' for both districts, as 
Norah Philips Hall location too obscure

St Thomas's currently used for two 
polling districts, a third would be 
impractical. While Norah Phillips is 
not as well known as a school or 
library, it is well placed for this 
district. 

32 Lillie LEB Possibly use Fulham Primary for this 
station

This is a viable option, but is less 
convenient for voters than current 
venue, especially if difficulty with 
gate is resolved.

33,34,35 Member of public Multiple:
Fulham Reach FRB/FRD Suggests FRB/FRD boundaries to 

change, voters in Queens Club Gardens 
to vote at St Matthew’s Hall instead of 
Twynholm Baptist church.

FRA/FRB Change boundaries to FRA so voters in 
Lillie Road around Bishop Creighton 
House, Delorme Road, Bothwell, 
Hawskmoor, Everington and possibly 
Averill Street to vote at Twynholm 
Church.

FRA/FRC Change boundaries between FRA and 
FRC so that voters in Cobbs Hall and 
Clifford Haigh House vote at Queens 
Manor school, rather than at Melcombe 
School.

Electoral Services tested the various 
walking routes for all these 
suggestions and the difference in 
travel time was minor. The polling 
venue at St Matthews would need to 
have doors open into the station 
itself throughout polling, creating an 
uncomfortable environment for both 
voters and staff. 

Cobbs Hall voters are, in the view of 
the electoral services team, more 
likely to head north to visit shops 
and for transport links, rather than 
south, as the suggestion made 
would require them to do.  

Overall , although these suggestions 
would make for a viable alternative 
scheme for this ward, any 
improvement it would bring would be 
minor, if any, and would not offset 
the potential confusion and 

P
age 56



Page Response from Ward Polling 
district

Summary of response
(Full copies provided in following pages as 
indicated)

RO comments

Fulham Town FTA/FTB Move boundaries so that FTA portion of 
Munster Road, together with Filmer 
Road, Swift Street, Felden Street and 
potentially Rostrevor Road become part 
of FTB and vote at Norah Phillips Hall

Norah Phillips Hall is reasonably 
convenient for the district it currently 
serves, but it is not as well known or 
easily located as Fulham Library, 
which is on the main Fulham Road.  
Voters for the district would need to 
cross Fulham Road itself to get to 
Norah Phillips Hall, and they would 
be travelling away from the tube 
station at Parsons Green, which for 
many is a likely starting/ending point 
for travel in and out of work.

Parsons Green and Sandford PSC Consider Christ Church Fulham as the 
polling venue for this district

Electoral services have visited the 
venue and it is suitable for polling,  
is available for hire, and is now 
included in the final proposals for 
this ward.

Other Create a new "PSD" district for the ward 
to take account of and accommodate the 
new "Kings Road Park" development

At present the number of new 
electors in the development is low 
and does not warrant changing the 
current arrangements, however this 
ward should be re-reviewed in 
2026/2027 to ensure voters continue 
to have convenient polling 
arrangements.

P
age 57



Page Response from Ward Polling 
district

Summary of response
(Full copies provided in following pages as 
indicated)

RO comments

Palace and Hurlingham PHE Potentially use Philpott Square Tenants 
Hall, Thomas’s Fulham School, the ex- 
Colebrooke Welfare and Social Club, 
Thames Water Tideway Offices, 
Carnwath Road, or the Sands End Arts 
and Community Centre for this district.

Electoral Services visited the polling 
district to assess the suggestion 
made in this submission.  The 
Philpot Square Tenant's hall is not 
particularly easy to find, as it sits in 
the estate itself, and is not easily 
visible from the main road. The hall 
is small, but would be adequate for 
polling. Although it would be viable, 
it is not the best option in the view of 
Electoral Services Officers. 

Thomas's Fulham School is not 
available and the Thames Tideway 
Offices are in the process of being 
taken down. 

The building on the corner of Hugon 
Road and Peterborough Road (the 
former Colebrook Social and 
Cultural Welfare Association site) is 
not owned by the council and does 
not appear to be in a ready-to-use 
condition, even if available for hire. 

Sands End Arts and Community 
Centre has excellent facilities for 
polling, is readily located by 
residents as it sits in a prominent 
position in the ward, and is the 
polling station proposed for this 
ward.

36 Young H&F ALL Agrees proposals

Appendix 4

P
age 58



From: Hammersmith & Fulham Council
To: Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F
Subject:  completed 1. Addison (AD) ward
Date: 26 October 2025 14:05:22

 just submitted the survey 1. Addison (AD) ward with the responses below.

Please share your views on the proposed location of the polling places and stations
within this ward

ADA - Flora Gardens Primary
School, Lena Gardens, W6 7PZ Agree

ADB - Charecroft Estate
Community Hall, Rockley Road,
W12 8PQ

Agree

ADC - Addison Primary School,
Addison Gardens, W14 0DT Agree

How will the proposed location of the polling places and stations in this ward affect or
impact you?

Im happy with the locations

If you agree with the location of any of the polling station in this ward and would like
to tell us why, please do.

Convenient for my location

Please share your views on the polling district boundaries within this ward

ADA Agree

ADB Agree

ADC Agree

If you agree with the location of any of the polling district boundaries in this ward
and would like to tell us why, please do.

Works well for me

Ward: Addison
Appendix 4 

Page 1

Page 59



Ward: Brook Green Appendix 4 
Page 2

Page 60



Ward: Brook Green
Polling District :BGA

Appendix 4 
Page 3

Page 61



Ward : Brook Green
Polling district : BGC

Appendix 4 
Page 4

Page 62



From: Hammersmith & Fulham Council
To: Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F
Subject: Anonymous Resident completed 4. College Park and Old Oak (CL) ward
Date: 04 November 2025 16:35:55

Anonymous Resident just submitted the survey 4. College Park and Old Oak (CL) ward
with the responses below.

Please share your views on the proposed location of the polling places and stations
within this ward

CLA - Kenmont Primary School,
Valliere Road, NW10 6AL Agree

CLB - Nadi Park Royal, 260 Old
Oak Common Lane, NW10 6DX Agree

CLC - Old Oak Community Centre,
76 Braybrook Street, W12 0AP Agree

CLD - Brickfields Hall, Off
Shinfield Street, W12 0BZ Agree

CLE - Ark Bentworth Primary
Academy, Bentworth Road, W12
7AJ

Agree

CLF - Kathy Dolan Centre, 78
White City Close W12 7DZ Agree

How will the proposed location of the polling places and stations in this ward affect or
impact you?

No change

If you agree with the location of any of the polling station in this ward and would like
to tell us why, please do.

CLC - Old Oak Community Centre, 76 Braybrook Street, W12 0AP This is an easy to find
landmark.

Please share your views on the polling district boundaries within this ward

CLA Agree

CLB Agree

CLC Agree

CLD Agree

CLE Agree

CLF Agree

Ward : College Park and Old Oak
Appendix 4 

Page 5

Page 63



If you disagree with the location of any of the polling district boundaries in this ward,
please tell us why and where you would prefer them to be located.

The electors are unbalanced and outside the range 1000-3000 for many locations.
However, I have no good alternative suggestions :|

Appendix 4 
Page 6

Page 64



Ward: College Park and Old Oak 

Willis Matt: H&F 

From: 

Sent 

To: 
Subject: 

Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
22 August 2025 16:12 
Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F 
- completed 4. Colleg e Park and Old Oak (CL) ward

You don't often get email from notifications@engagementhq.com. Learn why this is important 

> 

-ust submitted the survey 4. College Park and Old Oak (CL) ward with the responses below.

Please share your views on the proposed location of the polUng places and stations within this 

ward 

CLA- Kenmont Primary School, Valliere Road, NW10 GAL 

CLB- Nadi Park Royal, 260 Old Oak Common Lane, NW10 GDX 

CLC - Old Oak Community Centre, 76 Braybrook Street, W12 OAP 

CLO - Brickfields Hall, Of f Shinfield Street, W12 0BZ 

CLE-Ark Bentworth Primary Academy, Bentworth Road, W12 7AJ 

CLF - Kathy Dolan Centre, 78 White City Close W12 702 

Agree 

Not sure 

Not sure 

Not sure 

Agree 

Not sure 

If you agree with the location of any of the polling station in this ward and would like to tell us 

why, please do. 

Leave the Kathy Dolan centre voting station where It is 

Please s ha re your views on the polling district boundaries within this ward 

CLA Not sure 

CLB Not sure 

CLC Not sure 

CLO Not sure 

CLE Not sure 

CLF Agree 

 

Appendix 4 
Page 7

Page 65



Ward : College Park and Old Oak
Polling District : CLA 

Appendix 4 
Page 8

Page 66



Willis Matt: H&F

From:
Sent: 10 September 2025 12:59
To: Willis Matt: H&F
Cc:
Subject: Re: Polling districts and places review 2025

Dear Matt, 

Thank you for the email and for the information regarding the polling district and places review. 

I have received and read the information you sent. I'm happy to confirm that I've reviewed the 
preliminary proposals and am in agreement with the changes you've suggested. 

I will also be sure to share this information with others who may be interested in providing their input. 

Best regards, 

The linked mage cannot be d splayed   The file may have been moved  enamed  o  deleted  Ve ify that the link points to the co ect f le and loca ion

Nadi Park Royal  
260 Old Oak common Lane  
London NW10 6DX 

On Friday, August 22, 2025 at 3:15:34 pm +01:00, Willis Matt: H&F <Matt.Willis@lbhf.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear 

I hope you are well.  I am writing to let you know that the council is now conducting a 
polling district and places review.  The online consultation is now available at : Polling 
district and polling places review 2025 | H&F Have Your Say 

We have published information about the current polling arrangements and have made 
a few preliminary proposals that deal with the places and boundary lines that obviously 

Ward : College Park and Old Oak
Polling District : CLB

Appendix 4 
Page 9

Page 67

Zoe Wilkins
Cross-Out



Ward : Lillie
Appendix 4 

Page 10

Page 68



Ward: Lillie
Appendix 4 

Page 11

XXX
Page 69



Willis Matt: H&F

From:
Sent: 22 August 2025 15:28
To: Willis Matt: H&F; Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F
Subject: Re: Polling districts and places review 2025

Categories: zw

Hi all, 

I have read through the online consultation and can confirm I am happy with the proposals. 

Kind regards, 

Headteacher 

Halford Road 
Fulham  
SW6 1JU 

Ward: Lillie
Polling District : LEC

Appendix 4 
Page 12

Page 70



1

Willis Matt: H&F

From:

Sent: 23 August 2025 23:55
To: Willis Matt: H&F
Subject: Re: Polling districts and places review 2025

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Matt, 

We are happy to continue with St. John’s to be used for polling. 

. 

Best wishes 

School Business Manager 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

Ward: Munster
Polling District :MSD

Appendix 4 
Page 13

     X
Page 71



Ward: Parsons Green and Sandford
Appendix 4 

Page 14

XXXX
Page 72



1

Willis Matt: H&F

From:
Sent: 26 August 2025 12:40
To: Willis Matt: H&F; Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F
Cc: MTS Facilities Team
Subject: Re: Polling districts and places review 2025

I can confirm that I am happy with the review of  65 Westcroft Square, London, W6 0TA 

Kind regards,

Director of Operations | MTS Ltd 

Ward : Ravenscourt Park
Polling district : RAA

Appendix 4 
Page 15

Page 73



1

Willis Matt: H&F

From: Bookings < >
Sent: 26 August 2025 13:11
To: Willis Matt: H&F
Subject: Re: Polling districts and places review 2025

Categories: zw

Dear Matt, 

Thank you for your email regarding polling districts and stations. 

RAB 1302 Holy Innocents Church Hall, Paddenswick Road,W6 0UB 

We will be using the main church space as the polling station in future, 
rather than the Church Hall. With this in mind, please change the name 
of our polling station to:  

The Church of The Holy Innocents, Paddenswick Road, W6 0UB 

Many thanks, 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Parish Office 

The Church of The Holy Innocents 

Paddenswick Road, 

Hammersmith 

W6 0UB 

The Church of The Holy Innocents 

Ward : Ravenscourt
Polling District : RAB

Appendix 4 
Page 16

Page 74



1

Willis Matt: H&F

From: Assistant Facilities Manager (Imperial Wharf) < >
Sent: 26 August 2025 12:41
To: Willis Matt: H&F
Subject: RE: Polling districts and places review 2025

Categories: zw

Good afternoon, 

I’m happy with the proposed arrangement. 

Kind Regards, 

Assistant Facilities Manager 
Address: Townsmead Road, Fulham, London, SW6 2TW 
Email: 

M: 
3 

Rendall and Rittner Limited is a member of the Association of Residential Managing Agents and is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority in 
respect of insurance mediation activities. This email is confidential and may well be legally privileged. 

To find out how we collect and use your data please click here to read our Privacy Policy or visit 

Company Registration No: 2515428 (England and Wales) 

Ward: Sands End
Polling District :SAA

Appendix 4 
Page 17

Page 75



1

Willis Matt: H&F

From:
Sent: 27 August 2025 08:25
To: Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F

Dear Electoral Services Team, 

We are happy with your proposal. 

Best wishes, 

 (Parish Administrator) 
St. John's Church 
North End Road 
Fulham 
London SW6 1PB 

The Parish Office is open Monday-Friday 11:30am - 12:30pm 

Ward: Walham Green
Polling District : WAA

Appendix 4 
Page 18

Page 76



Ward : Wendell
Polling District : WDB

Appendix 4 
Page 19

Page 77



2

CLF Not sure 

If you disagree with the location of any of the polling district boundaries in this ward, please tell 
us why and where you would prefer them to be located. 

N/A 

If you agree with the location of any of the polling district boundaries in this ward and would like 
to tell us why, please do. 

N/A 

Appendix 4 
Page 20

Page 78



Ward: Wendell Park
Polling District: WDA

Appendix 4 
Page 21

Page 79



1

From:

Subject: Re: Polling districts and places review 2025

Hello Zoe, 

Apologies for double emailing now, but could we not use the newly refurbished Fulham Boys / 
Avonmore school? 

It’s been the historic polling station for people in the area and it is ‘bang on’ in the middle of the 
ward.  

Kind regards, 

 Councillor for West Kensington 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
Tel:  | Hammersmith Town Hall, King Street, London W6 9UJ 

As well as being a Councillor I work full time so may respond to you outside of normal office 
hours. Whilst it suits me to email now, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own 
working hours. 

From: > 
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 2:38:08 PM 
To: Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F <Electoral.ServicesAdmin@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Polling districts and places review 2025  

Good afternoon Zoe, 

Thank you for writing about this, and for looking into the matter of whether the future West 
Kensington TRA can be used. Many, many people struggled to locate the Hub in part because of 
its location, but also because of bad arranging of directional signs. 

Gibbs Green Tenants Hall is indeed contained within West Kensington ward, but I appreciate it 
may be a long walk for residents of the Lickey, Desborough and Sharnbrook Houses. 

Is there a way that residents of the Gibbs Green Estate plus the Fairburn & Churchward Houses 
could vote at the Gibbs Green Tenants Hall, and that the residents of the remainder of the West 
Kensington Estate could do so at the Hub? 

Does the system normally advise to send communications to residents about their local polling 
station separately and in addition to receiving their polling cards? 

Kind regards, 
Cllr. )

Ward : West Kensington
Polling District :WEB

Appendix 4 
Page 22

Page 80



2

 Councillor for West Kensington 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
Tel:  | Hammersmith Town Hall, King Street, London W6 9UJ

In addition to my role as a Councillor, I also work full time, so I may respond to emails outside of 
standard office hours. While it’s convenient for me to send this message now, please don’t feel 
any obligation to reply or take action outside of your own working hours.  

From: Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F <Electoral.ServicesAdmin@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Sent: 02 October 2025 12:24 
To: : H&F <
Subject: RE: Polling districts and places review 2025  

Dear Cllr 

I’ve heard back from , the Development Manager.  Unfortunately, he says that they 
are not expecting to complete the project until October 2026 so the new TRA hall at West 
Kensington estate won’t be available next May.  

I also asked if there was room to put a temporary cabin on/near the site, but he’s looked at 
construction sequencing and the site space constraints also mean a cabin isn’t an option.  

He did suggest either Vignola Hall or Gibbs Green TRA Hall as potential solutions – but neither 
are in the same ward.   

To add to that,  Gibbs Green TRA is a lot further away than the Community Hub we currently use, 
and although Vignola Hall is closer, voters would have to cross Lillie Road. It is already used as a 
polling station and I don’t think another would fit in very comfortably as it’s not a very large room.  

So for the time being I think we’re going to have to propose using the community hub as at the last 
election, but we can put in a provision that the district gets reviewed again next year with a view to 
reinstating / designating the new West Kensington TRA hall as soon as possible? What do you 
think?   

Zoë Wilkins 
Electoral Services Manager 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
020 8753 1299 
07795 060835 

zoe.wilkins@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 

Appendix 4 
Page 23

Page 81



3

From: Cllr : H&F < > 
Sent: 20 August 2025 17:12 
To: Wilkins Zoe: H&F <zoe.wilkins@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Willis Matt: H&F <Matt.Willis@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Polling districts and places review 2025 

Dear Electoral Services Team, 

Thank you for sharing the proposals for the Polling District and Places Review. 

I would like to raise concerns regarding the proposed change for the WEB polling station from the 
West Kensington Estate Tenants Hall to the Earls Court Community Hub. 

During the 2024 General Election, we experienced significant issues with signage and voter confusion 
at the new ECDC site. Many residents were unaware of the change, and the signage provided was 
poorly positioned, facing away from the estate, making it difficult for voters to locate the polling 
station. This led to dozens of residents arriving at the old site, where we had to leave a volunteer to 
redirect people throughout the day. The situation escalated to the point where we had to stop an 
officer who began removing signs prematurely at 8pm. 

Given that the Tenants Hall has been a familiar polling place for over 30 years, its absence was keenly 
felt. 

I also believe it may be incorrect to assume that the Tenants Hall has been permanently demolished. 
In fact, the site is currently being redeveloped, and the new building is expected to be handed back to 
LBHF in late 2025. Further details can be found here: https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/housing/building-
homes-and-communities/lillie-road-development. Given this timeline, it may be possible to reinstate 
the original polling place in future elections, and I would appreciate confirmation on the expected 
handover date. 

If the hall can be rebuilt and made available in time for the 2026 Local Elections, then I would strongly 
recommend reinstating it as the polling place for WEB. 

Thank you for considering this feedback. I’m happy to discuss further if needed. 

Kind regards, 
Cllr. 

Councillor for West Kensington 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
Tel:  | Hammersmith Town Hall, King Street, London W6 9UJ

Ward: West Kensington
Polling District : WEB

Appendix 4 
Page 24

Page 82



Willis Matt: H&F 

From: 

Sent 

To: 
Subject 

Ward : West Kensington 

Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
02 September 2025 17:16 

Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F 
completed 19. West Kensington (WE) ward 

You don't often get email from notifications@engagementhq.com. Learn why this is important 

> 

·ust submitted the survey 19. West Kensington (WE) ward with the responses below.

Please share your views on the proposed location of the polling places and stations within this 

ward 

WEA - Bhavan Centre, Challoner Street, W14 9HE 

WEB- move to Earls Court Community Hub, 1A Aisgill Avenue, W14 9NF 

WEC - St Andrews Church, Greyhound Road, W14 9SA 

Agree 

Not sure 

Agree 

How will the proposed location of the polling places and stations in this ward affect or impact 

you? 

it's the 1 A aisgill avenue one that I am concerned about - it was hard to find - people were lost - some 

people gave up. It was not near a bus stop 

If you disagree with the location of any of the polling stations in this ward, please tell us why and 

where you would prefer them to be located. 

As noted, the HUB was very difficult for people to locate - the signage was appalling. It's also called 

the Earls court Hub -which further confused people. I spent a lot of time on the day directing people 

who were lost. Places to ? consider, 1) Holiday inn express (Next to a bus stop -on the North end Rd) 

2)at the original site - if the building is finished on time?

If you agree with the location of any of the polling station in this ward and would like to tell us 

why, please do. 

Bhavan and St Andrew's church are familiar and well known. It's the West Ken Hub one that needs 

proper thought. If you do use the Hub (it belongs to developers) please, please have better signage. 

The signage was woeful last year 

Please share your views on the polling district boundaries within this ward 

1 

Appendix 4 
Page 25

Page 83



Appendix 4 
Page 26

Page 84



Appendix 4 
Page 27

Page 85



available for a temporary cabin? We would probably prefer to use a different
venue from a cabin but it would be helpful to know what our options might be.

Many thanks for your help.  I am cc’ing in Matt Willis as he is the Deputy ESM and
as I’m on leave next week he may be fielding enquiries..

Zoe

Zoë Wilkins
Electoral Services Manager
Hammersmith & Fulham Council
020 8753 1299
07795 060835

zoe.wilkins@lbhf.gov.uk
www.lbhf.gov.uk

Appendix 4 
Page 28

Page 86



Ward : West Kensington
Appendix 4 

Page 29

Page 87



1

Willis Matt: H&F

From: >
Sent: 26 August 2025 09:19
To: Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F
Subject: Polling districts and places review 2025

Just to confirm we are content to remain a designated polling station for the West Kensington Ward (WE), as per the quoted 
number for us – 2158 – on the on-line review document. 

Many thanks 

Parish and Centre Administrator & Bookings Manager 
St Andrew's Church & Star Centre 
Greyhound Road 
London  W14 9SA 

(Working days: Mondays-Friday, except Wednesdays) 

Ward: West Kensington
Polling District : WEC 

Appendix 4 
Page 30

Page 88



Appendix 4 
Page 31

Page 89



Ward: Multiple (Fulham Town, Palace and Hurlingham,
Lillie)

Appendix 4 
Page 32

Page 90



1

Willis Matt: H&F

From:
Sent: 21 August 2025 17:10
To: Electoral ServicesAdmin: H&F
Cc: Wilkins Zoe: H&F
Subject: Polling District review

Categories: zw

Dear Zoe, 

Thank you for leƫng me know about the review of polling districts.  I support the vast majority of the 
recommendaƟons but, as I’ve previously expressed to you, I do have concerns or ideas about a handful (some of 
which haven’t been raised within the review, but which I hope you’ll consider), as follows. I’ll go through them by 
ward, alphabeƟcally. 

Fulham Reach FRB/D 

I think it is unreasonable to expect voters from Queens Club Gardens to have to vote at Twynholm, which is a 
significant distance away AND not at all a “natural” direcƟon of travel for them.  I would prefer that Queens Club 
Gardens vote at FRB: MaƩhews Hall, which is both nearer and just off the Greyhound Road-Star Road thoroughfare 
onto which this development leads. 

I acknowledge that there are issues of congesƟon at peak voƟng Ɵmes at MaƩhews Hall, but this is resolvable. The 
congesƟon arises because the polling staƟon only allows people in and out of the main entrance in Margravine 
Road.  But MaƩhews Hall has fire escape doors within the hall itself which exit onto the green to the rear and, 
thereaŌer, to a side gate into St Albans Terrace and back onto Margravine Road.  

If voters were directed to leave via this exit (presumably the side gate may need unlocking?) and signs provided 
telling arrivals to use the main gate not the side gate, I think the congesƟon issue could be resolved, in what is 
otherwise an almost perfect polling staƟon in terms of capacity.  MaƩhews Hall has even been used as a counƟng 
venue (1988 Margravine by-elecƟon) so there is not a wider issue of space here: it’s just about the numbers exiƟng 
and entering at peak Ɵmes. 

Using the fire door/side exit should also not produce any accessibility issues either. 

Other Fulham Reach polling district boundary issues 

I would also suggest moving the secƟon of Lillie Road in FRA, around Bishop Creighton House, plus Delorme, 
Bothwell, Hawksmoor, Everington and – perhaps – Averill, into FRB as Twynolm is far closer to these residents than 
Melcombe School is. 

Clifford Haigh House and Cobbs Hall, in my opinion, would be somewhat beƩer located in the FRC polling district as 
Queen’s Manor School is a bit closer than Melcombe for both.  These are both chronically low turnout blocks so 
whichever polling district they’re located in won’t be ideal but, having once represented them I think it’d be worth 
giving this a try. 

Fulham Town FTA/FTB 

Ward : Multiple Appendix 4 
Page 33

Page 91



2

This is not an issue with the recommendaƟons the council has made, which I support, but I would ask that you 
consider moving the FTA stretch of Munster Road plus Filmer Road, SwiŌ Street, Felden Street and – maybe 
- Rostrevor Road into FTB as the Norah Phillips Hall is significantly closer for these residents than Fulham Library.

Lillie LLB/C 

This is not an issue with the proposals the council has made, which I support, but could I ask you to consider moving 
Racton Road from LLB to LLC as the Fulham School, Halford Road polling staƟon is significantly closer, and easier for 
the residents of this road to reach, than going around the houses to Vignola Hall, Lillie Road?  The same is true for 
Sedlescombe Road, though there is slightly less in it. 

Munster MSB 

I understand your preference for using Lygon House over the Childerley Centre.  I do have considerable reƟcence, 
however, about using a sheltered housing scheme as a polling staƟon given that the clue is in the name: it is secure, 
sheltered accommodaƟon never intended for the wider public to be given access to, even if on a limited basis and 
only for a day.   

I may be being too sensiƟve about protecƟng the interests of the senior ciƟzens living here but I know that if 
Rowberry Close or Cedar Lodge had ever been proposed as polling staƟons in Crabtree ward during my Ɵme as their 
councillor I would have fought tooth and nail against such an idea – as would the residents and the (then) sheltered 
housing officers.  Personally, I think the Childerley Centre should be preferred unless it is, excepƟonally, unavailable. 

Hammersmith Broadway HAB/C 

This is not an issue with the proposals the council has made, which I support, but please could I again make the case 
that it is far more logical for the Fulham Reach development and the north side of Chancellors Road, currently within 
HAB, to vote in HAC, at St AugusƟne’s Church.   

A round-the-houses walk to Worlidge Street for these voters is not naturally how I would imagine the bulk of them 
flow. When leaving for work or to travel or shop they are far, far more likely to walk to the Broadway via Chancellors 
Road and up Fulham Palace Road than go all the way around Crisp Road, Queen Caroline Street and then down 
Worlidge.  St Paul’s School is much further from them than the Church is.   

Yes, they would need to cross Fulham Palace Road but this is hardly the most difficult road to cross and there is a 
pedestrian crossing almost immediately outside the church. The council also requires Peterborough estate residents 
to cross New Kings Road to vote, and Gibbs Green estate/Beaumont Crescent residents to cross North End Road to 
vote. Moving Fulham Reach across to HBC also beƩer balances the electorates of these two districts, B being 900 
electors larger. 

Parson’s Green & Sandford PSB 

The lack of suitable venues for polling staƟons in this ward generally is far from ideal, but I would again flag that the 
Peterborough estate should, ideally, vote at Christ Church rather than Holy Cross School in Basuto Road, which is a 
considerable distance away from them.   

When the Labour Party suggested this following the ward boundary changes, I believe you did invesƟgate and was 
told that the church could not accommodate a polling staƟon for the 2022 local elecƟons.  I don’t believe they said it 
would never be available for use: it was, at least at that Ɵme, just unavailable for that elecƟon.   

When Sulivan ward existed, this church was the polling staƟon for (I think) the VB polling district, so it is not a “new” 
idea for this to be used as a voƟng place: it was used as one for decades. 

Appendix 4 
Page 34

Page 92



3

New PSD polling district? 

On a wider issue, I note that so-called “King’s Road Park” is beginning to come onto the electoral register. 

As this large development populates the register, presumably fairly quickly now, the inappropriateness of the 
current polling staƟon for PSC – which is already less than ideal, lying in another ward – will rapidly increase. Hence I 
wonder whether this is the appropriate review to redraw the polling districts in Parson’s Green & Sandford, or if you 
want to wait unƟl the next one? 

I have no idea what communal faciliƟes are being provided for this development but presume there will at least be a 
gym, or even sufficient outdoor space to locate a temporary polling staƟon somewhere within it? Could the 
markeƟng suite in Sands End Lane be used? 

I would propose that a new polling district be created for the Sandford Manor side of this polling district (ie south 
east of Kings Road) while the Moore Park area conƟnues to vote with WAC at the Methodist Church in Fulham Road. 
If there conƟnue to be no suitable venues within the ward then perhaps the Wharf Rooms – the current SAA polling 
staƟon, would be an acceptable (shared) polling staƟon for them? 

Palace & Hurlingham PHE 

I very strongly dislike the use of the Parson’s Green Club as a polling staƟon for PHE.  The club is not within the 
polling district and for many residents is liƩle further than the Sands End Community Centre, which is of course 
more centrally located in Peterborough Road than the Club on Broomhouse Lane.   

There exist opƟons to the Parson’s Green Club and perhaps even beƩer ones will emerge as Hurlingham Wharf is 
completed, but to suggest four: 

 PhilpoƩ Square Tenants Hall – right in the middle of the polling district and ideally placed for where the bulk
of the electorate live

 Thomas’s Fulham School in Hugon Road, a few metres east of Peterborough Road. I appreciate this is now a
private school and so they are under no compuncƟon to assist, but they would surely have the space and
the site is accessible and convenient

 Even beƩer – the former council building right on the corner of Hugon and Peterborough Roads (can’t recall
what it was originally for: maybe an adult educaƟon centre or an annexe to the school?) I’m not sure
whether this is derelict but it has a sign adverƟsing TK marƟal arts, both suggesƟng a suitably sized hall and
with disabled access to the rear. Needs a bit of clearing up though.

 I don’t know how much longer this building will sƟll be here (if it sƟll is) but the Thames Water Tideway
Tunnel offices on Carnwath Road appear to be fully accessible and may be a suitable venue for a polling
staƟon?

All four of these suggesƟons – before knowing if there might be a fiŌh opƟon within the Hurlingham Wharf 
development – are, in my opinion, superior to the Parsons Green Club, being within the polling district and central 
to the bulk of its electorate. But even if none of these ideas prove workable, I would return to my earlier point that 
they’d be beƩer served voƟng at Sands End Community Hall over the PG Club unƟl somewhere beƩer can be found. 

Thank you for consideraƟon of these suggesƟons, 

With best wishes, 

Appendix 4 
Page 35

Page 93



'11!1!!1C:eSMn1a tl\f 
RE:l.Cll'ld0n8ol:oughd�&Ai111am-PdlngastriclmP1aoes�ms 
2SA&.91Sl202S10:3'l:55 

I Yoodon'toftengetemail��.org.t.t learn+trnisroQIXTam 

Hi Matt, 

I'm not sure if this adds anyvatue, but the proposals look fine to me. 

Do you want us to share this with the 100+ voluntary youth sector organisations, who make up our Membership? 

Best wishes, 

Chief Executive Officer 

wwwYbfforeut 
@yaune:H E 
Opportunities for Young People 

7 

_J 

Appendix 4 
Page 36

Page 94



��������	
��
����������������������������� �����������!����!������������!�����"#��!������$����%���&'���(��������!�����������!��������)*+,-�.+,/01�/20345�6+�764+�80�*08+�9:82038�;7<:1=�67,,:+,/>�?-�:5+18:;-:1=�715�315+,/8715:1=�82+.2-/:<74@�./-<2040=:<74�715�:1;0,A78:01�67,,:+,/�5:/764+5�.+0.4+�A7-�;7<+�92+1�*08:1=@�BC/�9:44�6+6+88+,�764+�80�A7D+�7..,0.,:78+�7,,71=+A+18/�80�2+4.�/3..0,8�82+A>�E03�<71�;:15�A0,+�:1;0,A78:01�:1�03,�=3:571<+F�GHI
�JK�HILH��KM
�N���L
�J�KO�POKLH��QO��ILJ�NR
IS
OSR
>T/�.7,8�0;�82+�<0A.34/0,-�,+*:+9@�40<74�73820,:8:+/�A3/8�<01/:5+,�82+�7<<+//:6:4:8-�0;�.08+18:74�.044:1=/878:01/�92+1�<01/:5+,:1=�5+/:=178:1=�0,�,+*:+9:1=�7�.044:1=�.47<+>�U1�50:1=�/0�82+-�A3/8�/++D�80+1/3,+�8278F744�+4+<80,/�:1�7�<01/8:83+1<-�:1�82+�40<74�73820,:8-�7,+7�27*+�/3<2�,+7/01764+�;7<:4:8:+/�;0,�*08:1=7/�7,+�.,7<8:<764+�:1�82+�<:,<3A/871<+//0�;7,�7/�:/�,+7/01764+�715�.,7<8:<764+�+*+,-�.044:1=�.47<+�;0,�92:<2�:8�:/�,+/.01/:64+�:/7<<+//:64+�80�+4+<80,/�920�7,+�5:/764+5V��!��������#�!������$����%��W������T/�.7,8�0;�82+�,+*:+9�82+�40<74�73820,:8-�A3/8�/++D�,+.,+/+1878:01/�;,0A�820/+�920�27*+�7�.7,8:<347,+X.+,8:/+�:1�,+478:01�80�7<<+//�80�.,+A:/+/�0,�;7<:4:8:+/�;0,�.+,/01/�920�27*+�5:;;+,+18�;0,A/�0;5:/76:4:8-@�7/�9+44�7/�+1=7=:1=�71-�5:/76:4:8-�7<<+//�=,03./�715Y0,�5:/76:4:8-�0;;:<+,>Z�'���'�%��������������#��!������$����%����'���[0<74�73820,:8:+/�27*+�7�538-�80�,+*:+9�82+�7<<+//:6:4:8-�0;�744�.044:1=�.47<+/�80�5:/764+5�*08+,/�715+1/3,+�8278�+*+,-�.044:1=�.47<+@�715�.,0/.+<8:*+�.044:1=�.47<+@�;0,�92:<2�:8�:/�,+/.01/:64+�:/�7<<+//:64+80�5:/764+5�*08+,/�\/0�;7,�7/�:/�,+7/01764+�715�.,7<8:<764+]>�T<<0,5:1=�80�82+�)̂374:8:+/�715�_3A71�B:=28/�̀0AA://:01�82+�538-�80�A7D+�,+7/01764+�75a3/8A+18/<0A.,:/+/�82,++�,+̂3:,+A+18/>�b0,�/+,*:<+�.,0*:5+,/�715�820/+�+X+,<:/:1=�.364:<�;31<8:01/@�82+/+�,+̂3:,+A+18/�7,+F

Appendix 5

Page 95



�����������	
�
��
���
���
�����������
���������
���������������������������
����
���	����������������
����������������������
������
������������������������������	�
��������
���	�������������������
������������������
���������������������������
����
���	�����������������
����������������������
�����������	�
��������
���	�������������������������������������
	��������������	
�
����������	
�����������
�
������������
����������������	
�
���������
�
�����
�
��������������������������������
�������
�������
��������������������������
����
���	�����������������
�����������������������
������
�������	
����������
�
�����
��������������������
�������
���
����
���������
������������
����������������������������������
��	����
�����������������������
������
�����������
��������
�����������������
���������������������	
�����������
������������������
�����
���������
����������������
����������
���
����������������������������������
�������������������
��
����������
���������������
������������������
������������
��������	���
�
����������������������������������������������������
��������
�������
�����������������������
�����	�������������������	�������
������������������� �������������
��������	
����
�������	�������
������
������������������������������
��	����
��������������������������
�
����������������������
������
���������������������
����������������������������������������������
�����������
����������
���!������������
���	��
�����	
���"�����������������������������
�����������������������
����#������
���
���$���%����
��������&'&&����	
���������������()��������	
������������
�������
����
���������#�
��������
��
�������������������	
����������������������������
��
�������
���
�����
������
�����	��������������	����
�����������������
�����������$�����	
��������������������
�����������
�����
�������������������
��
������������������������#�
�����������
������	
���������������
�������	������������	��������������������
�
�
���������
������������������������������������
���
�
���������������
����������������
�������
�����
�����	���������
������������������
�������
*�������������+&�,����&'&-.�&'&/�%���������0���
��
��

1

2
+��3�����������������������
�������
��
�������
�
�����
�������
������������
�����������������������
��������&��(����&4!-�"!�"����������+�$���(����������
����������5����������+46-�!����������������4�%����
�������&'&&"�77

Appendix 5

Page 96



REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS 
 AND POLLING PLACES 

DATE OF VISIT: 

WARD: 

POLLING DISTRICT: 

ELECTORATE: 

STATUS:         SINGLE / DOUBLE / OTHER 

POLLING STATION FULL ADDRESS: 

EXISTING NOTES / COMMENTS 

Appendix 5

Page 97



 

 
GENERAL LOCATION 
 
4 Is it at the top or bottom of a steep hill / incline? YES / NO / N/A 
5 Is it located on or just off a main or busy road? YES / NO / N/A 
6 Does it have suitable access from the road? YES / NO / N/A 

7 Is the polling place clearly visible or sign-posted 
from the road? YES / NO / N/A 

Additional Comments on location:  

 
PARKING 
 

8 Are there adequate parking facilities close to the 
entrance? YES / NO / N/A 

9 If not, is there anywhere close by that could be 
used for parking just on Polling Day? YES / NO / N/A 

10 

How far do electors have to walk from car park to 
Polling station? 
 
 
 
 

Less than 15m 
15m-30m 
30m-45m 
45m-60m 
60m-75m 
75m-90m 
• 90m-100m 
Over 100m 
No Car Park  

12 Is there a dropped kerb from parking area to the 
polling station? 

YES / NO / Don't know 

13 Are parking facilities clearly sign-posted from the 
road 

YES / NO / No car 
park 

 
ENTRANCE 
 

14 Is the approach to the polling station obstructed, 
broken gravel etc YES / NO / N/A 

15 Does the building have a level entrance? YES / NO / N/A 
16 Are there any steps to the entrance of the building? YES / NO / N/A 
17 Are any stairs/steps highlighted in any way? YES / NO / N/A 
18 Is there a handrail by the steps? YES / NO / N/A 
19 Is a permanent ramp provided? YES / NO / N/A 

20 If not, could a temporary ramp with a suitable gradient 
be provided safely? YES / NO / N/A 

21 Is there another entrance which people with 
disabilities or other electors could use? YES / NO / N/A 

1 Is the Polling Station a school? YES / NO / N/A 

2 Is the Polling Station a Council owned building? YES / NO / N/A 

3 Are the owners/users happy for the building to be 
used as a polling station in future elections? YES / NO / N/A 

Appendix 5

Page 98



22 
Is there an area for good signage for any separate 
disabled access, and could it be read by somebody in 
a wheelchair? 

YES / NO / N/A 

23 Is the door wide enough for a wheelchair to gain 
access? YES / NO / N/A 

24 How heavy are the doors for a frail or elderly person 
to open? Would they need to be propped open? YES / NO / N/A 

25 Is there an undercover area for Tellers? YES / NO / N/A 
 
INSIDE THE BUILDING 
 

26 Are there any internal steps or barriers for 
electors? YES / NO / N/A 

27 Are doormats level with the floor? If not, can they 
be removed? YES / NO / N/A 

28 Are there any other trip hazards? YES / NO / N/A 

29 Is there a suitable non-slip floor covering? YES / NO / N/A 

30 
Are there any corridors which may be difficult to 
negotiate for any electors using wheelchairs or 
those who find walking difficult? 

YES / NO / N/A 

 
INSIDE POLLING STATION ROOM 
 

31 
 
   What are the dimensions of the Polling Station? 

 

32 How many stations could it hold (allowing for free flow 
of voters — inc. wheelchair users, rams etc.  

33 Is there sufficient room for display of notices and 
banners etc. YES / NO N/A 

34 Is there adequate lighting in the room? YES / NO / N/A 

35 Is there any need for additional lighting? YES / NO / N/A 

36 Does the premise have suitable adult size tables and 
chairs available for use? YES / NO / N/A 

 
STAFF 
 

37 Are there adequate toilet facilities? YES / NO / N/A 

38 Is there a kitchen or access to tea and coffee making 
facilities? YES / NO / N/A 

39 Adequate heating / cooling? YES / NO / N/A 

40 A separate area in which breaks could be taken? YES / NO / N/A 

41 A telephone for use in emergencies? YES / NO / N/A 

Appendix 5

Page 99



42 Are there parking facilities for at least 1 officer on the 
day of the election? YES / NO / N/A 

 
VOTER ID 
 
43 Is there an area where electors can have their ID checked 

in private? 
 YES / NO  

44 Is there a separate area or room away from the polling 
station itself that can be used as a privacy area? 

YES/ NO 

45 Is there space in the station to set up a privacy area 
behind your polling booths? 

YES/ NO  

46 Is there equipment on site that could be used as a privacy 
screen? 

YES/ NO 

47 Do you think it would be beneficial for Electoral Services 
to include a portable privacy screen with your polling 
station equipment? 

YES/ NO 

 
ACCESSIBILITY  
 

 
ANY OTHER COMMENTS 

48 Temporary ramps are put in place to support access for 
voters who use a wheelchair or have difficulty using steps 

YES/ NO  
 
 

49 Car parking provision so that disabled voters may park as 
close as possible to the station 

YES/ NO  

Appendix 5

Page 100


	Agenda
	4 Polling Places and Districts Review
	Appendix 1 - Final Proposals 2025
	Introduction and background
	Timeline of engagement and decision making
	Criteria used for assessing proposals
	Access for Disabled voters
	Returning Officer’s proposals
	Summary of new scheme

	1. Addison (AD)
	No changes proposed for this ward

	2. Avonmore (AV)
	No changes proposed for this ward

	3. Brook Green (BG)
	No changes proposed for this ward

	4. College Park and Old Oak (CL)
	Proposed change: Designate Nadi Park Royal as polling place for CLB district
	No changes proposed for this ward

	6. Fulham Reach (FR)
	Proposed change: FRC and FRCC to be merged into one district to be called FRC
	Returning Officer’s comments
	No changes proposed for this ward
	Returning Officer’s comments

	8. Grove (GR)
	Proposed change:
	1.Designate Quaker Meeting House as the polling station for GRB district
	Returning Officer’s comments

	9. Hammersmith Broadway (HA)
	No changes proposed for this ward
	Returning Officer’s comments

	10. Lillie (LE)
	Proposed change:
	1. Voters in Racton Road to vote at Fulham Primary School
	Returning Officer’s comments

	11. Munster (MS)
	Proposed change:
	1. MSA and MSAH to be merged into one district to be called MSA
	Returning Officer’s responses to submissions seeking alternative arrangements

	12. Palace and Hurlingham (PH)
	Proposed changes:
	1.  PHA and PHAH to be merged into one district to be called PHA
	2. Sands End Community Centre to be the designated polling place for PHE polling district.
	3. All Saints Church to be the designated polling place for PHB polling district.
	Returning Officer’s comments
	PHB – the All Saints Church Hall is still undergoing building work, which is expected to finish in 2026.  As it is not available at present, the Church itself will continue to be used. This district will be reviewed again when the Church Hall is rebui...
	PHE - A submission was received suggesting several alternatives for PHE polling district, which are either unavailable, and also suggested the Sands End Arts and Community Centre would be suitable. (See Appendix 4 for further details).
	As the Sands End Arts and Community Centre is well situated, has excellent facilities, and has already been successfully used for this area at the last General Election, this remains our proposal.
	Proposed change:
	Returning Officer’s comments
	PSB A submission was received suggesting that Manor Court be returned to use for polling in this district. However, Manor Court is not in this ward (it is in Sands End ward), and the polling places shown above are better located for polling in this ward
	PSC A submission was received suggesting Christ Church Fulham be considered as a polling venue.  Electoral services officers have visited and assessed the venue as suitable for polling, and it is also available for hire.  A polling station in this bui...
	Potential for PSD to be created.  A suggestion was made to create a fourth district in this ward to take account of the “Kings Road Park” development.  As this is not yet fully developed, the Returning Officer does not consider this necessary at pres...
	Proposed change:
	Returning Officer’s comments
	No changes proposed for this ward
	No changes proposed for this ward
	No changes proposed for this ward
	No changes proposed for this ward
	Proposed change:
	Returning Officer’s comments
	No changes proposed for this ward
	No changes proposed for this ward


	Appendix 2 - Maps of proposed polling arrangements
	Appendix 2 - Maps 1.pdf
	20331_216_E_2.pdf
	20331_218_B_9 AD
	20331_218_B_12 AV
	20331_218_B_10 BG
	20331_218_B_5 CN
	20331_218_B_1 CP
	20331_218_B_13 FR
	20331_218_B_17 FT
	20331_218_B_8 GR
	20331_218_B_11 HA
	20331_218_B_16 LE
	20331_218_B_15 MS
	20331_218_B_20 PH
	20331_218_B_19 PSA
	20331_218_B_7 RA
	20331_218_B_21 SA
	20331_218_B_6 SB
	20331_218_B_18 WA
	20331_218_B_4 WD
	20331_218_B_14 WE
	20331_218_B_3 WH
	20331_218_B_2 WO

	Appendix 3 - Equalities Impact Assesment
	Appendix 4 - Responses to consultation
	Appendix 4 front page.pdf
	Appendix B - Responses to review #11 Nov_Redacted.pdf
	Masbro_Redacted.pdf
	Appendix B - Poll District Review 2025 Responses_Redacted.pdf


	Appendix 5 - Electoral Commission guidance and accesibility checklist
	Appendix 5 - Extract Electoral Commmision guidance.pdf
	Polling place checklist.pdf





